Ivce W ;

Agenda for the
Allendale Charter Township Board Meeting
Monday, February 9, 2026, 6:00 p.m.

Members Present:
Members Absent:
Guests Present:

Meeting called to order

Invocation given by Mikal MacDonald
Pledge of Allegiance
Approve Agenda
Consent Agenda
o Approval of the January 26, 2026, Regular Board Meeting Minutes
o Bills
o Interim Payments
For information
o January 19, 2026, Planning Commission Meeting Minutes — Meeting Cancelled
o December Sheriff’s Department Monthly Report
o Notice of Hire: Assistant Assessor
Public Hearings
Public Comments
Guest Speakers
o Library Director Abby Black: Service Recognition of Carol Scholten
Action Items
o Cemetery Mapping/Purchasing/Record-Keeping Software
Ordinance 2026-01: 1** Reading - Sewer Ordinance Amendment
Ordinance 2026-02: 1°* Reading - Water Ordinance Amendment
60" Ave North Loop Watermain Project: Contractor Bid Award
Ordinance 2026-03: 1°t Reading - Wolverine Power Supply Cooperative, Inc
Franchise Ordinance
Discussion Items
Public Comments
Board Comments
Closed Session pursuant to Section 8(1)(c) of the Michigan Open Meetings Act, MCL
15.268(1)(c), to discuss the collective bargaining agreement currently being negotiated
with the Utility Workers Union of America.
Return to Open Session
Adjournment

o
o
o
o

Our Wi-Fi connection may be used to access the Board Information Packet:

Account: ACT_Guest Password: ACTguest
Agenda and Packet file location: www.allendalemi.gov = Boards & Committees = Board of Trustees
- Minutes & Agendas


http://www.allendalemi.gov/

PROPOSED
PROCEEDINGS OF THE ALLENDALE
TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES

JANUARY SESSION 2" DAY

The Allendale Township Board of Trustees met at the Allendale Township
Auditorium, located at 6676 Lake Michigan Drive, on Monday, January 26, 2026, at
6:00 p.m. and was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Mr. Elenbaas.

Present at Roll Call: Mr. MacDonald; Ms. Hansen; Ms. Schuitema; Mr.
Zeinstra; Mr. Vander Wall; and Mr. Elenbaas. (6)

Absent at Roll Call: Mr. Smit (1)

Staff and Guests Present: Chad Doornbos, Public Utilities Superintendent;
Mollie Bonter, Finance Director; and Michael Carey.

Mr. Vander Wall pronounced the invocation.

Mr. Elenbaas led in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of
America.

BOT 26-007 Mr. Zeinstra with support from Ms. Schuitema moved to approve the agenda
of today as presented. The motion passed.

BOT 26-008 Mr. Vander Wall with support from Mr. MacDonald moved to approve the
following Consent Resolutions:

1. To approve the Minutes of the January 12, 2026, Board of Trustees meeting as
presented.

2. To approve the general claims in the amount of $576,879.26 and interim
payments of $118,199.84, as presented by the summary report for January 26,
2026.

The motion passed.

ltems Received for Information
1. Planning Commission January 5, 2026, meeting minutes.

Public Hearings- None

Page 10of 3



BOT 26-009

BOT 26-010

BOT 26-011

BOT 26-012

BOT 26-013

BOT 26-014

Guest Speakers- None

Public Comments- None

Mr. Elenbaas with support from Mr. Zeinstra moved to close public comment.
The motion passed.

Action Items

Ms. Schuitema with support from Mr. Vander Wall moved to approve and
authorize the Clerk and/or Supervisor to sign Resolution 2026-01: Investment
Policy; a resolution to establish and adopt a comprehensive investment policy
for the Township, setting legal, ethical, and risk-based guidelines for how
public funds are invested to protect principal, ensure liquidity, diversify risk,
and achieve market-rate returns, with oversight by the Township Treasurer.
The motion passed.

Ms. Schuitema with support from Mr. MacDonald moved to approve and
authorize the Clerk and/or Supervisor to sign the Allendale Community Park
Design Engineering contract with Fleis and VandenBrink, at a cost of
$144,500.00. The motion passed.

Mr. Vander Wall with support from Mr. MacDonald moved to approve and
authorize the Clerk and/or Supervisor to sign Resolution 2026-02: Resident
Relocation in Conjunction with Sanitary Sewer Project; a resolution authorizing
the Township to purchase a replacement home (up to $80,000), cover
outstanding housing obligations (up to $25,000), pay relocation costs (up to
$10,000) to relocate a displaced resident as part of a sanitary sewer
infrastructure project, and to authorize the Clerk and/or Supervisor to take all
actions necessary to effect such relocation. The motion passed.

Ms. Schuitema with support from Mr. Zeinstra moved to approve and
authorize the Clerk and/or Supervisor to sign the Relocation Agreement. The
motion passed.

Ms. Schuitema with support from Mr. MacDonald moved to approve and

authorize the Clerk and/or Supervisor to sign the 2026 Independence Day/4t™
of July Fireworks Contract with Pyrotecnico Fireworks. The motion passed.

Page 2 of 3



Discussion ltems
The Board held a brief discussion on Town Center components and concepts.

Public Comments- None

BOT 26-015 Mr. Elenbaas with support from Mr. Vander Wall moved to close public
comment. The motion passed.

Board Comments- None

BOT 26-016 Ms. Schuitema, with support from Mr. Zeinstra moved to adjourn the meeting
at 6:42 p.m. The motion passed.

Jody L. Hansen, Clerk Adam Elenbaas, Supervisor
Of the Township of Allendale Of the Township of Allendale

Page 3 of 3



02/03/2026 03:02 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP Page: 1/6

User: DENISE EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/10/2026 - 02/10/2026
DB: ALLENDALE UNJOURNALIZED
OPEN
GL Number GL Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Fund 101 General Fund
Dept 000.000 REVENUE

101-000.000-231.030 Misc Ins - Aflac AFLAC MISCELLANEOUS INSURANCE - JANUARY 428.25
101-000.000-266.000 WAGE GARNISHMENT PAYABLE MICHIGAN STATE DISBURSEM CHILD SUPPORT DISBURSEMENT 2.07
101-000.000~-284.259 SPRINFIELD NORTH 2 FLEIS & VANDENBRINK ENG' SITE PLAN REVIEW - SPRINGEFIELD NORTH 717.50
101-000.000-284.25% SPRINFIELD NORTH 2 FRESH COAST PLANNING LLC PLANNING SERVICES - JANUARY 56.00
101-000.000-284.271 MIEDEMA METAL BUILDING FRESH COAST PLANNING LLC PLANNING SERVICES - JANUARY 28.00
101-000.000-284.272 WESCO 48TH AVE FRESH COAST PLANNING LLC PLANNING SERVICES - JANUARY 14.00
Total For Dept 000.000 REVENUE 1,245.82
Dept 171.000 Supervisor
101-171.000-802.000-CELLPH Contracted Services VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONE CHARGES - JANUARY 40.72
Total For Dept 171.000 Supervisor 40.72
Dept 209.000 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES
101-209.000-719.000 WORKER'S COMP INS MML WORKERS' COMP FUND PAYROLL AUDIT - JUL 24 THRU JUL 25 904.80
Total For Dept 209.000 EMPLOYEE INSURANCES 904.80
Dept 215.000 CLERK
101-215.000~-802.000-CELLPH Contracted Services VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONE CHARGES - JANUARY 81.44
Total For Dept 215.000 CLERK 81.44
Dept 248.000 ADMINISTRATION
101-248.000-732.000 SUPPLIES AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES LINED STICKY NOTES 17.36
101-248.000-732.000 SUPPLIES AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES COFFEE & FILTERS 141.00
101-248.000-802.000 Contracted Services PITNEY BOWES INC POSTAGE METER RENTAL - OCT 25 THRU JA 153.00
101-248.000~802.000-ITMONT Contracted Services VC3 INC I/T MONTHLY BILLING -~ JANUARY 5,518.80
101-248.000-900.000 PRINTING, PUBLISHING, & POSTAGE PITNEY BOWES BANK INC PU POSTAGE METER REFILL - JANUARY 1,139.49
Total For Dept 248.000 ADMINISTRATION 6,969.65
Dept 257.000 ASSESSOR
101-257.000~802.000 Contracted Services MASS APPRAISAL PROFESSIO APPRAISAL CF 75 PARCELS 1,275.00
101-257.000-802.000-ITMONT Contracted Services OTTAWA COUNTY FISCAL SER GIS ANNUAL MAINTENANCE FEE 2026 3,637.50
101-257.000-860.000 MILEAGE MASS APPRAISAL PROFESSIO MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 60.90
Total For Dept 257.000 ASSESSOR 4,973.40
Dept 265.000 BUILDING & GROUNDS
101-265.000-802.000-CELLPH Contracted Services VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONE CHARGES - JANUARY 40.72
101-~265.000~802.000-CELLPH Contracted Services VERIZON WIRELESS MIRBKI MODEM & CELL PHONE CHARGES - J 12.08
101-265.000-926.000-ELECTR UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY ELECTRIC USAGE - FEBRUARY 836.73
101-265.000-930.000 Maintenance ALLENDALE ACE HOME CENTE MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 57.32
101-265.000-930.000 Maintenance FAMILY FARM & HOME INC MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 361.12
101-265.000-930.000 Maintenance SMART BUILDING SERVICES BRIVO CARD ACCESS UPGRADE 2,180.00
Total For Dept 265.000 BUILDING & GROUNDS 3,487.97
Dept 336.000 FIRE DEPT
101-336.000-802.000 Contracted Services AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES MEN'S MICRO G STELLAR MID 200.00
101-336.000-802.000 Contracted Services AT&T MOBILITY FIRSTNET MOBILE UNIT IPADS 56.47
101-336.000-802.000-CELLPH Contracted Services VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONE CHARGES - JANUARY 50.49
101-336.000-863.000 FUEL WEX BANK-SPEEDWAY FUEL CHARGES - JANUARY - FIRE DEPT 867.19
101-336.000-326.000 UTILITIES ENGINEERED PROTECTION SY RECURRING SERVICES - JAN THRU APR 202 152.42
101-336.000-930.000 Maintenance ALLENDALE ACE HOME CENTE MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - FIRE DEPT 137.61
101-336.000-930.000 Maintenance KONE INC ELEVATOR ANNUAL MAINTENANCE 2026 4,833.60
101-336.000-235.000 Truck Maintenance ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY TRUCK MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 20.19

101-336.000-855.000 Miscellaneous VERIZON WIRELESS MIRAKI MODEM & CELL PHONE CHARGES - J 6.04




02/03/2026 03:02 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP Page: 2/6
User: DENISE EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/10/2026 - 02/10/2026
DB: ALLENDALE UNJOURNALIZED
OPEN
GL Number GL Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Fund 101 General Fund
Dept 336.000 FIRE DEPT
Total For Dept 336.000 FIRE DEPT 6,324.01
Dept 445.000 DRAIN AT LARGE
101-445.000-~930.000 Maintenance OTTAWA CNTY WATER RES CO COUNTY DRAIN AT LARGE ASSESSMENTS 59,270.45
Total For Dept 445.000 DRAIN AT LARGE 59,270.45
Dept 448.000 STREET LIGHTS
101-448.000-920.000 Electricity CONSUMERS ENERGY ELECTRIC USAGE - FEBRUARY (141.08)
Total For Dept 448.000 STREET LIGHTS (141.08)
Dept 449.000 HIGHWAY-M45
101-449.000-732.000 SUPPLIES JAXON WALKER SAFETY BOOTS REIMBURSEMENT 206.69
101~-449.000-226.000-ELECTR UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY ELECTRIC USAGE - FEBRUARY 404.9¢6
101-449.000~930.000 Maintenance SKYLINE FALL PROTECTION LIGHT POLE PARTS 770.00
Total For Dept 449.000 HIGHWAY-M45 1,381.65
Dept 672.000 LIFELONG LEARNERS
101-672.000-802.000 Contracted Services WEST MICHIGAN WHITECAPS SENIOR LIVING DAY PACKAGE - 30 TICKET 810.00
Total For Dept 672.000 LIFELONG LEARNERS 810.00
Dept 701.000 PLANNING & ZONING
101-701.000-802.000 Contracted Services FRESH COAST PLANNING LLC PLANNING SERVICES -~ JANUARY 2,064.00
Total For Dept 701.000 PLANNING & ZONING 2,064.00
Dept 790.000 LIBRARY
101-790.000~732.000-AVMATE SUPPLIES AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES ACTIVITY KITS 22.48
101-790.000~-732.000-AVMATE SUPPLIES AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES DVD COLLECTION 15.37
101-790.000-732.000-AVMATE SUPPLIES MIDWEST TAPE LILC MUSIC COLLECTION 14.97
101-780.000-732.000-BOOKSX SUPPLIES AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES ADULT COLLECTION 63.94
101-790.000~732.000~-BOCKSX SUPPLIES AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES ADULT COLLECTION 21.35
101-780.000-732.000~-BOOCKSX SUPPLIES AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES ADULT COLLECTION 36.49
101-780.000-732.000-BOOKSX SUPPLIES AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES ADULT COLLECTION 8.98
101-790.000-732.000~BOCKS¥X SUPPLIES AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES ADULT COLLECTION 108.86
101-790.000-732.000-BOOKSX SUPPLIES AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES ADULT COLLECTION 16.50
101-790.000-732.000~-BOCKSX SUPPLIES AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES ADULT COLLECTION 32.18
101-7380.000-732.000~-BOOKSX SUPPLIES AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES ADULT COLLECTION 68.20
101-780.000-732.000-BOOKSX SUPPLIES AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES ADULT COLLECTION 17.05
101-780.000-732.000-BOOKSX SUPPLIES AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES ADULT COLLECTION 74.52
101-780.000-732.000~BOOKSX SUPPLIES AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES ADULT COLLECTION 10.18
101-790.000~732.000~BOOKSX SUPPLIES MICROMARKETING LLC ADULT COLLECTION 147.98
101-790.000-732.000-BOOKSX SUPPLIES MICROMARKETING LLC ADULT COLLECTION 86.77
101-790.000-732.000-CHILDB SUPPLIES AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES YOUTH COLLECTION 15.97
101~790.000~732.000~CHILDB SUPPLIES AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES YOUTH COLLECTION 83.10
101-780.000-732.000-CHILDB SUPPLIES AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES YOUTH COLLECTION 12.89
101-790.000-732.000-CHILDB SUPPLIES AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES YOUTH COLLECTION 90.78
101-780.000-732.000~-CHILDB SUPPLIES AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES YOUTH COLLECTION 126.87
101-790.000-732.000-CHILDB SUPPLIES AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES YOUTH COLLECTION 11.68
101-780.000~732.000~CHILDB SUPPLIES AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES YOUTH COLLECTION 51.21
101-780.000~-732.000~CHILDB SUPPLIES AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES YOUTH COLLECTION 98.92
101-720.000~732.000~-CHILDB SUPPLIES GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING IN LARGE PRINT COLLECTION 22.49
101-780.000-732.000-GENSUP SUPPLIES AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES BULLETIN BOARD PAPER 45.08
101-780.000-732.000~-GENSUP SUPPLIES AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES DVD / DISC CLEANER 14.24
101-790.000-732.000-GENSUP SUPPLIES AMAZON CRPITAL SERVICES CLEANER & SPRAY BOTTLES 51.13
101-780.000~-732.000~GENSUP SUPPLIES AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES PAPER TOWELS 18.12



02/03/2026 03:02 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP Page: 3/6

User: DENISE EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/10/2026 - 02/10/2026

DB: ALLENDALE UNJOURNALIZED

OPEN

GL Number GL Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Fund 101 General Fund

Dept 790.000 LIBRARY

101-790.000-802.000-DIGITA Contracted Services MIDWEST TAPE LLC HOOPLA SERVICES - JANUARY 1,699.95

101-790.000~807.000-ADULTP COMMUNITY PROGRAMS AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES ADULT PROGRAM SUPPLIES 50.32

101-790.000-807.000-ADULTP COMMUNITY PROGRAMS AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES ADULT PROGRAM SUPPLIES 97.09

101-720.0006-807.000-ADULTP COMMUNITY PROGRAMS TAWNEE SZCZEPANEK ADULT PROGRAM SUPPLIES REIMBURSEMENT 35.49

101-750.000-807.000-YOUTHP COMMUNITY PROGRAMS AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES WATER COLOR PROGRAM 26.99

101-780.000-807.000-YOUTHP COMMUNITY PROGRAMS AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES YOUTH PROGRAM SUPPLIES 17.62

101-720.000-807.000-YOUTHP COMMUNITY PROGRAMS AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES YOUTH PROGRAM SUPPLIES 7.95

101-790.000-807.000~-YOUTHP COMMUNITY PROGRAMS AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES YOUTH PROGRAMMING SUPPLIES 21.85

101-790.000~-955.000 Miscellaneous COREWELL HEALTH WEST OCC TESTING/SCREENING PROCEDURES - NEW EM 59.00
Total For Dept 790.000 LIBRARY 3,408.78
Total For Fund 101 General Fund 90,821.61

Fund 249 Building Department Fund

Dept 371.000 INSPECTION DEPARTMENT

249~-371.000-~802.000 Contracted Services PROFESSIONAL CODE INSPEC PERMIT INSPECTIONS - JANUARY 43,071.30
Total For Dept 371.000 INSPECTION DEPARTMENT 43,071.30
Total For Fund 249 Building Department Fund 43,071.30

Fund 404 CAPITAL/ONE-TIME PROJECTS FUND

Dept 336.000 FIRE DEPT

404-336.000-971.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 3RD COAST UPFITTING CUSTOM LIGHTING PACKAGE ~ NEW TRUCK 13,100.45
Total For Dept 336.000 FIRE DEPT 13,100.45

Dept 790.000 LIBRARY

404-780.000~-971.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY BIBLIOTHECA LLC NEW SELF-CHECK MACHINE & UPGRADED PAD 17,440.00

404-790.000-971.000 CAPITAL QUTLAY BIBLIOTHECA LLC SELF-CHECK SIDE TABLE 245.00
Total For Dept 790.000 LIBRARY 17,688.00
Total For Fund 404 CAPITAL/ONE-TIME PROJECTS FUND 30,789.45

Fund 582 Water & Sewer

Dept 000.000 REVENUE

582-000.000-226.000 Due to Robinson Township ROBINSON TOWNSHIP DEBT REDUCTION PAYMENT - 4TH QTR 2025 180.00

582-000.000-231.030 Misc Ins -~ Aflac AFLAC MISCELLANEOUS INSURANCE - JANUARY 175.92

592~-000.000-266.000 WAGE GARNISHMENT PAYABLE MICHIGAN STATE DISBURSEM CHILD SUPPORT DISBURSEMENT 332.64

552-000.000-284.262 HIDDEN SHORES WEST 5 FLEIS & VANDENBRINK ENG' SITE PLAN REVIEW - HSW - PHASE 5 2,569.10

592-000.000~284.267 EMERALD SPRINGS PHASE 2 FLEIS & VANDENBRINK ENG' SITE PLAN REVIEW - EMERALD SPRINGS - 2,422.00
Total For Dept 000.000 REVENUE 5,679.66

Dept 248.000 ADMINISTRATION

5982-248.000-802.000 Contracted Services SES NORTH AMERICA INC ERIS PARTNERS FEE 2026 4,700.00

592-248.000-802.000~ITMONT Contracted Services VC3 INC I/T MONTHLY BILLING - JANUARY 3,679.20

592-248.000~-800.000 PRINTING, PUBLISHING, & POSTAGE KCI (KENT COMMUNICATIONS QTRLY WATER/SEWER BILLS - 4TH QTR 202 2,471.82

592-248.000~900.000 PRINTING, PUBLISHING, & POSTAGE PACK ROOM LLC SHIPPING CHARGES FOR SPECTROPHOTOMETE 132.45

592-248.000-900.000 PRINTING, PUBLISHING, & POSTAGE PACK ROCM LLC SHIPPING CHARGES FOR SPECTROPHOTOMETE 150.46
Total For Dept 248.000 ADMINISTRATION 11,134.03

Dept 536.000 WATER

592-536.000~-646.000 Utility Charges ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSH UB refund for account: 1944 36.88

592-536.000~-719.000 WORKER'S COMP INS MMIL WORKERS' COMP FUND PAYROLL AUDIT - JUL 24 THRU JUL 25 278.40

592~536.000-732.000~GENSUP SUPPLIES ALLENDALE ACE HOME CENTE SUPPLIES - WATER DEPT 70.15

592-536.000~732.000-GENSUP SUPPLIES CREATIVE IMAGE DESIGNERS RESIDENTIAL DOOR HANGERS 75.00



02/03/2026 03:02 PM Page: 4/6

User: DENISE

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/10/2026 - 02/10/2026

DB: ALLENDALE UNJOURNALIZED
OPEN

GL Number GL Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Fund 592 Water & Sewer
Dept 536.000 WATER
592-536.000-732.000-GENSUP SUPPLIES CREATIVE IMAGE DESIGNERS RESIDENTIAL DOOR HANGERS 75.00
592-536.000-732.000-METERS SUPPLIES ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY 2" MEASURING CHAMBERS 16,242.08
592-536.000-732.000-METERS SUPPLIES ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY MEASURING CHAMBERS 2,475.00
592-536.000-802.000-MULTIP Contracted Services AMBS CALL CENTER EMERGENCY CALL NUMBER - FEBRUARY 60.00
592-536.000-802.000-MULTIP Contracted Services H20 COMPLIANCE SERVICES  CROSS CONNECTION CONTROL MGMT - JANUA 1,140.75
592-536.000-802.000-TELEPH Contracted Services VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONE CHARGES - JANUARY 178.89
592-536.000-863.000 FUEL WEX BANK-SPEEDWAY FUEL CHARGES - JANUARY - PUBLIC UTILI 488.49
592-536.000-926.000~ELECTR UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY ELECTRIC USAGE - FEBRUARY 4,510.88
592-536.000-930.000-GENMAT MAINTENANCE ALLIED MECHANICAL SERVIC HVAC PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE 1,119.00
592-536.000-930.000-SYSTEM MAINTENANCE WOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMS  GENERATOR MINOR PREVENTATIVE MAINTENA 225.00
592-536.000-930.000-SYSTEM MAINTENANCE WOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMS  GENERATOR MINOR PREVENTATIVE MAINTENA 100.00
592-536.000-930.000-SYSTEM MAINTENANCE WOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMS  GENERATOR MINOR PREVENTATIVE MAINTENA 525.00
592-536.000~930.000-SYSTEM MAINTENANCE WOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMS  GENERATOR MINOR PREVENTATIVE MAINTENA 225.00
592-536.000-935.000 Truck Maintenance TOLMAN'S AUTO TECH GROUP 2024 CHEVY SILVERADO - OIL CHANGE 46.80

Total For Dept 536.000 WATER 27,872.32
Dept 537.000 SEWER
592-537.000-7159.000 WORKER'S COMP INS MML WORKERS' COMP FUND PAYROLL AUDIT - JUL 24 THRU JUL 25 208.80
592-537.000-721.000-SEMINA PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT CHAD DOORNBOS MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT - ADMIN CONFERE 220.40
592-537.000-732.000-CHEMIC SUPPLIES FAMILY FARM & HOME INC LIME 45.52
592-537.000-732.000~-GENSUP SUPPLIES ALLENDALE ACE HOME CENTE SUPPLIES ~ WASTE DEPT 99.50
592~537.000-732.000-LABSUP SUPPLIES HACH COMPANY CONSUMABLES 4,096.32
592-537.000-732.000-LABSUP SUPPLIES HD SUPPLY INC CONSUMABLES 399.19
592-537.000-732.000-LABSUP SUPPLIES NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORI LAB SUPPLIES & CONSUMABLES 2,901.70
592-537.000-732.000-LABSUP SUPPLIES VWR SCIENTIFIC PRODUCTS  PIPETTE TIPS 83.73
592-537.000-732.000-LABSUP SUPPLIES VWR SCIENTIFIC PRODUCTS  TESTUBE BASKETS 142.76
592-537.000-802.000-MULTIP Contracted Services AMBS CALL CENTER EMERGENCY CALL NUMBER - FEBRUARY 60.00
592-537.000-802.000-MULTIP Contracted Services PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES MERCURY TESTING 627.00
592-537.000-802.000~-MULTIP Contracted Services PREIN & NEWHOF PC INC CHLORIDE & SULFATE TESTING 90.00
592-537.000-802.000-MULTIP Contracted Services TRACE ANALYTICAL LABORAT FOG TESTING 76.20
592-537.000-802.000-TELEPH Contracted Services VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONE CHARGES - JANUARY 178.90
592-537.000-802.000-TELEPH Contracted Services VERIZON WIRELESS MIRAKI MODEM & CELL PHONE CHARGES - J 492.72
592-537.000-803.000 Professional Services FLEIS & VANDENBRINK ENG' CONSULTING SERVICES - DECEMBER 3,092.01
592-537.000-863.000 FUEL WEX BANK-SPEEDWAY FUEL CHARGES - JANUARY - PUBLIC UTILI 488.49
592-537.000-930.000~COLLEC MAINTENANCE WOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMS  GENERATOR MINOR PREVENTATIVE MAINTENA 225.00
592-537.000-930.000~-COLLEC MAINTENANCE WOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMS  GENERATOR MINOR PREVENTATIVE MAINTENA 250.00
592-537.000-930.000-COLLEC MAINTENANCE WOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMS  GENERATOR MINOR PREVENTATIVE MAINTENA 225.00
592-537.000-930.000-GENMAT MAINTENANCE ALLIED MECHANICAL SERVIC HVAC PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE 1,119.00
592-537.000-930.000-WRRFMA MAINTENANCE WOLVERINE POWER SYSTEMS  GENERATOR MINOR PREVENTATIVE MAINTENA 425.00
592-537.000-935.000 Truck Maintenance TOLMAN'S AUTO TECH GROUP 2024 CHEVY SILVERADO - OIL CHANGE 46.80
592-537.000~971.000-PIERCE CAPITAL OUTLAY F&V CONSTRUCTION MGMT IN CONSTRUCTION MGMT - APP #07 - JANUARY 213,457.00

Total For Dept 5337.000 SEWER 229,051.04
Dept 906.000 DEBT
592-906.000-991.000 Principal Paid OTTAWA COUNTY PUBLIC UTI 2006 WATER EXPANSION BONDS 90,000.00
592-906.000-991.000 Principal Paid OTTAWA COUNTY PUBLIC UTI 2007 WATER EXPANSION BONDS 150,000.00
592-806.000-9281.000 Principal Paid OTTAWA COUNTY PUBLIC UTI 2012 WWTP IMPROVEMENTS BONDS 70,000.00
592-906.000-993.000 INTEREST PAID OTTAWA COUNTY PUBLIC UTI 2006 WATER EXPANSION BONDS 1,890.00
592-906.000~-993.000 INTEREST PAID OTTAWA COUNTY PUBLIC UTI 2007 WATER EXPANSION BONDS 3,155.29
592-906.000-993.000 INTEREST PAID OTTAWA COUNTY PUBLIC UTI 2012 WWTP IMPROVEMENTS BONDS 7,750.00
592-906.000-993.000 INTEREST PAID OTTAWA COUNTY PUBLIC UTI 2020 WWTP IMPROVEMENTS BONDS 36,850.00
592-906.000-994.000 BGENT FEES OTTAWA COUNTY PUBLIC UTI 2006 WATER EXPANSION BONDS 1,172.33
592-906.000-994.000 AGENT FEES OTTAWA COUNTY PUBLIC UTI 2007 WATER EXPANSION BONDS 110.00




02/03/2026 03:02 PM

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

Page: 5/6
User: DENISE EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/10/2026 - 02/10/2026
DB: ALLENDALE UNJOURNALIZED
OPEN
GL Number GL Desc Vendor Involce Description Amount Check #
Fund 592 Water & Sewer
Dept 906.000 DEBT
592-906.000-994.000 AGENT FEES OTTAWA COUNTY PUBLIC UTI 2012 WWTP IMPROVEMENTS BONDS 110.00
592-906.000-994.000 AGENT FEES OTTAWA COUNTY PUBLIC UTI 2020 WWTP IMPROVEMENTS BONDS 610.00
Total For Dept 906.000 DEBT 361,647.62
Total For Fund 592 Water & Sewer 635,384.67




02/03/2026 03:02 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP Page: 6/6

User: DENISE EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/10/2026 - 02/10/2026
DB: ALLENDALE UNJOURNALIZED
OPEN
GL Number GL Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Fund Totals:

Fund 101 General Fund 90,821.61
Fund 249 Building Depa 43,071.30
Fund 404 CAPITAL/ONE~T 30,788.45
Fund 592 Water & Sewer 635,384.67

Total For ALl Funds: 800,067.03



INTERIM PAYMENTS
Board Meeting: 02/09/26

DATE CHECK # AMOUNT VENDOR DESCRIPTION
1/27/2026 108216 % 556.70 INVOICE CLOUD INC Biller Portal Access Fees - Sept thru Dec
1/29/2026 EFT $ 95,202.02 EMPLOYEES Bi-Weekly Payroll
1/29/2026 EFT $ 26,855.65 FEDERAL GOV'T Payroll IRS Tax Payment

2/3/2026 108217  § 793.79 MUTUAL OF OMAHA INSURANCE COMPANY LTD Insurance - February

2/3/2026 108218 $ 34,614.16 PRIORITY HEALTH Health Insurance - February

2/3/2026 108219 9% 618.09 VISION SERVICE PLAN Vision Insurance - February

$ 158,640.41



OTTAWA COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE DECEMBER 2025

Eric J. DeBoer | Sheriff

Allendale Charter Township * Blendon Township * City of Hudsonville * Georgetown Charter Township *
Jamestown Charter Township * Zeeland Charter Township

12220 Fillmore St West Olive, MI 49460

David Kok | Undersheriff

December Around District 4

Overview

During December 2025, the Ottawa County Sheriff’s Office
responded to a total of 1,904 calls for service within the eastern
district of Ottawa County.

Traffic Activity
¢ Deputies responded to 320 traffic crashes across the
district.
¢ Atotal of 602 traffic contacts were made throughout the
month.

School Outreach
¢ School Resource Officers continue to have a presence in
their districts. They also enjoyed the Christmas break an d
spent more time in their respective townships and city.
¢ SRO Deputies Van Dis & Jonkman (JPS) and Deputies
Davidson & Popma (HPS) organized Shop with a Sheriff for
both Georgetown and Jamestown Meijer stores.

Community Engagement
¢ Deputies participated in the Shop with a Sheriff event, with
the East District gathering at the Georgetown Twp Meijer on
December 2nd & the Jamestown Meijer on December 11th.
It was a great evening spent with students as they shopped
for Christmas gifts for themselves and their families.
e With the weather changing, Deputies are spending more
time policing crashes.
¢ No events on the calendar ahead.

Training
¢ The Critical Response Team, Dive Team and Drone Team
completed their monthly training sessions.
¢ Several online trainings were completed by staff. These
trainings will assist staff as they prepare for January in-
service.

Night-Time Road Patrol Supervision

I would also like to introduce the East District’s night-time road
patrol supervision team. Sergeant Cassie Tolman is assigned to
A Squad, and Sergeant Alex DeJong is assigned to B Squad. You
may see Cassie or Alex visiting your township or city, they are
available to assist with any questions or concerns if | am
unavailable.

Respectfully Submitted,

Lieutenant Derek Gerencer
Ottawa County Sheriff’s Office
Desk: 616-662-6019

Email: dgerencer@miottawa.org

Sergeant Cassie Tolman
ctolman@miottawa.org
616-928-4515

Sergeant Alex DeJong
adejong@miottawa.org
616-218-6960



Allendale Charter Township * Blendon Township * City of Hudsonville * Georgetown Charter Township *

» OTTAWA COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
i 12220 Fillmore St West Olive, MI 49460

David Kok | Undersheriff

Jamestown Charter Township * Zeeland Charter Township

DECEMBER 2025

i WEST

\ North
\
|

EAST

1
—_

l,.

Georgetown Township

Dec. 25

Nov. 25

City of Hudsonville

Dec. 25 Nov. 25
Calls 793 808 Calls 202 206
Enforcement 321 558 Enforcement 113 133
Crashes 138 87 Crashes 27 24
Medicals 184 154 Medicals 35 24
Zeeland Township Dec. 25 Nov. 25 Allendale Township Dec. 25 Nov. 25
Calls 235 253 Calls 403 464
Enforcement 60 49 Enforcement 50 162
Crashes 47 35 Crashes 49 37
Medicals 23 43 Medicals 56 37
Blendon Township Dec. 25 Nov. 25 Jamestown Township Dec. 25 Nov. 25
Calls 121 118 Calls 150 185
Enforcement 30 24 Enforcement 28 38
Crashes 35 18 Crashes 24 28
Medicals 15 13 Medicals 20 16




Assistant Assessor

Notice of Hire- Zach Fields
Prepared by Lydale Weaver
On 1/21/2026

Board of Trustees,

We have reviewed internal applications for the Assistant Assessor position. The
interview panel, which included Adam Elenbaas, Township Supervisor; Jody Hansen, Township
Clerk; Jennifer Genter, Head Assessor; and Lydale Weaver, Human Resources Director, have
unanimously recommended Zach Fields for the role.

Zach has been with Allendale Charter Township since August 8, 2022. He brings prior
experience from his role as the Operations Coordinator, which includes institutional knowledge,
a strong performance record, skills in records management, customer service, data accuracy,
and internal workflow coordination.

We are very excited to see Zach thrive in his new role.

Respectfully,
Jennifer Genter, Head Assessor
Lydale Weaver, HR Director



CHARTER TOWNSHIP

2/5/2026
Dear Board of Trustees,

The Township Clerk’s office is in need of an updated cemetery software program. The
current system is outdated and no longer meets operational needs, nor does it provide a
forward-thinking or customer-friendly experience. The existing software lacks electronic
mapping, online sales capabilities, and offers very limited functionality overall.

Jody Hansen, Township Clerk, and Elizabeth Szymanski, Township Deputy Clerk,
have completed a review of cemetery software programs to support improved record keeping,
future cemetery plot sales, enhance mapping capabilities, and strengthen customer service.
After evaluating available options, we are recommending the purchase of CIMS (Cemetery
Information Management System).

CIMS best meets the Township’s needs for several key reasons. The system provides
exactly what is needed for comprehensive cemetery record management, including plot sales,
digital mapping, and long-term data organization. The company also offers strong customer
service and support, as well as complete data migration from our current system. Additionally,
CIMS is the most cost-effective option reviewed, with initial startup costs of approximately
$16,000, making it the lowest-cost program considered.

To ensure a successful transition to the new system, we are requesting approval of a
temporary employee to assist with the migration of paper records from the previous program
and historic cemetery files into CIMS. This work is critical to maintaining accurate and
accessible records and will help ensure the long-term success of the software implementation.

The total cost of this project, including software and temporary staffing, will be
funded through the already approved Cemetery Capital Improvement Plan, not to exceed
$35,000. We respectfully request the Board’s consideration and approval of this
recommendation. We would be happy to answer any questions or provide additional
information as needed.

Sincerely,
Jody Hansen Elizabeth Szymanski
Clerk Deputy Clerk

%]E‘{'/ QS&M gﬁ},ﬁ&fﬁ; g/w A

(616) 895-6295 6676 Lake Michigan Drive www.allendalemi.gov




Ocims

cemetery information
management system

CONTRACT FOR
IMPLEMENTATION

Allendale Charter Township Cemetery

63583
SEPTEMBER 22, 2025



cims

September 22, 2025 Subject:

Elizabeth Syzmanski CIMS proposal for Allendale Charter Township Cemetery
6676 Lake Michigan Drive
Allendale Charter Township, Ml 49401

Dear Elizabeth,

Thank you for considering CIMS as your cemetery management software. Please know the Ramaker
team realizes cemetery management software is a large but important investment. We respect your
commitment to your cemetery, and we will dedicate ourselves to making sure your transition to CIMS
is as smooth as possible.

CIMS excels over competing cemetery management solutions because our mapping technology and
extensive database are the best in the industry. We have provided software to cemeteries for over 20
years and understand how they operate and what tools make a cemeterian’s job easier. Every space in
your cemetery will exist in the CIMS database, giving you real-time insights into what’s sold and what’s
available.

Cemeteries choose CIMS because they want to preserve and protect their records. All CIMS data is
stored securely in the Amazon Web Services cloud, so you don’t have to worry about backing up data or
upgrading your software. Plus, your cemetery data will be accessible from your work computer, home
computer, or even your Apple or Android device. (Speaking of mobile devices, CIMS Gold and CIMS
Platinum can direct users to any space in the cemetery using the GPS in their smartphones.)

Let’s simplify your cemetery management. Just return a signed copy of the contract on page 21 and
indicate which options you want on pages 10-12. If you have any questions or concerns regarding any
items in this proposal, please feel free to contact me at 1 (800) 332-7532. We look forward to a long,
successful relationship with you.

Sincerely,

%m Fraor

Laura Peterson
CIMS Customer Success Lead

Allendale Charter Township Cemetery — 63583 09/22/2025 o 2



SCOPE & SCHEDULE

Allendale Charter Township Cemetery — 63583 09/22/2025 3



CIMS PRODUCTS

Cemetery management solutions for all cemeteries & budgets

Every cemetery has different needs. That's why Ramaker has developed three distinct cemetery
management solutions that help cemeteries of all sizes better serve their customers and
communities.

PLATINUM

A powerful cemetery management tool with
comprehensive GIS mapping and advanced
grave-level features

GOLD

An intuitive cemetery database that
includes the ability for the cemetery to place
a pin on the map to represent each grave
space

1A
Block:7 Lot:1 Grave: A

An easy-to-use cemetery database solution
for cemeterians interested in moving their
records online

Allendale Charter Township Cemetery — 63583 09/22/2025 o 4



PROJECT OVERVIEW
CIMS Gold & Light

Simplifying Cemetery Management
Without Breaking the Bank

CIMS Light and CIMS Gold are modern cemetery
management solutions for cemeteries with modest budgets.
Powerful and easy-to-use, CIMS Light and CIMS Gold help
cemeterians preserve their records in a custom database.

Getting started with CIMS Light and CIMS Gold is
simple.The first step is creating a database record of every space
in your cemetery by inputting your cemetery’s sections, blocks,
lots, and spaces. Don’t worry. The Ramaker team will guide you
through the setup process.

If you elect to include data migration services in your project,
Ramaker will compile your cemetery data and migrate it into the CIMS database before you begin using it.

Once your database is created, you can use the software to assign owners and burials to the
spaces you created. At this point, CIMS Gold users may take advantage of the software’s user-
generated mapping feature to plot and view spaces in their cemeteries.

Keep accurate records and stay within your budget

Not ready for CIMS Platinum? CIMS Gold and CIMS Light provide the same powerful
recordkeeping abilities. Track sales and burials, save images and PDFs in the cloud,
generate deeds and reports, send work orders to your crew, and so much more.

Allendale Charter Township Cemetery — 63583 09/22/2025 o 5



PROJECT OVERVIEW
CIMS Platinum

Creating a Seamless Digital Map of Your Cemetery

Using your cemetery’s paper maps, CAD files, or GIS files, we'll map sections, blocks, lots, and
graves on distinct layers. The grave layer is the foundation of every map, relating all ownership,
interment, and marker information. To increase the accuracy of your CIMS mapping experience,
we'll digitally superimpose this initial map on top of an aerial photo or drone imagery of your
cemetery.

Mapping Expertise Meets Your Expertise

No one knows your cemetery better than you.That’s why the CIMS team works collaboratively with cemeterians
to build better, more accurate maps. Once your cemetery staff approves our map, we'll upload it to the cloud.

After your CIMS map is live, data input begins. If you elect to include data migration services in your project,
Ramaker will compile your cemetery data and match it to the CIMS map. If data migration is not selected or
has been completed, the Ramaker team will send CIMS login information, so you can begin using the software
right away.

€) Guardian Angels Catholic Cemetery v | History v | Map Features v | Utilities v | Work Orders v | Calendar & Sidney v HLlp . Prmt/Emall

Mool e WV“‘A
ahmnwrz o Edbar s
_ ety

ig mms ma M ; ; ] ..
sl immReic mﬁmg:;nmm . fitgeniitge 2K i S rahnai
i artPetemgia S Masie : Jareime
s ‘ : s et
; ‘ i i |

o 1 Y \ =R
Armstrong, (he il cl alllclll e ‘ .
I i(el Malone) 3 3 < A B (3
o dl_ W W"' Thotat . okl AT, Melerg

Ci\henml awamsﬁlw James J.

GRalaigh,
2Josephine Ll e s

lone, ¢
> | \ ORSE ah PRADEIFMary H.  Eiizabeth E.“Evelyn™ T Joseph 2
/ .

’J N/ aive InE:
Nmst:uas«:uuwon Ed < ! : J Mn | ;
U ey ’"Xﬁas z mann‘ G il AP
FroteseRnes 1A amuel 1 drge & ‘ ” \ Dupe:Dunos I e R R
AbraharMaria’ key,  McMaol
M\:hnl Agatha
—EL atherine 2

' .

o | a s [folliall o lc 0 D
iny), E smurwummm rihel el oYl A
E | EnzaneT\mmu . Bga“ u’f CL“":&MME T""aﬂ SWMF#H mcs C\os ’MNvll K;:mll :

| # a
o etz &
Puuus Pﬂer el mm"i Y Haley) peugit Armstrong,

William
o [ -
g T T j . 1
I0R C 2 A s Classen, £ s s ll c Aol W5

W Show Coords.: W CemTips

Allendale Charter Township Cemetery — 63583 09/22/2025 o 6



PROJECT SCHEDULE
CIMS Platinum

A preliminary project timeline is outlined below. This timeline is for a typical project but can be modified
based on the condition of your cemetery maps. The start date is contingent upon Ramaker being provided
the maps and information to begin mapping by the specified date. The completion date will remain fixed only
if all tasks outside the control of Ramaker are met by the identified timeline. If tasks are not completed before
or at these times, the completion date may need to be modified.

NOTE: In order to comply with this schedule, all Ramaker’s questions and requests to cemetery staff must be
addressed within three (3) business days. If questions are not addressed in this time period, the schedule may
need to be adjusted. If any data migration options are chosen, the schedule will need to allow for additional
time. A separate data migration timeline can be provided upon request.

If it has been longer than six (6) months since any progress has been made on the project due to delays by
the cemetery staff or other causes outside of Ramaker’s control, Ramaker will invoice the cemetery for all work
performed up to that point. Once the project resumes, prices on the proposal will be adjusted based on the
current Ramaker fee schedule.

Week 1 Cemetery shares data Ramaker begins mapping *
. . Map sent from CIMS team to cemeter
Week 3 Phase I: Sectional basemapping 2P0 0 Y
. . Map and alterations are sent by
Week 6 Receive maps and alterations cemetery officials
. M t from CIMS team to cemeter
Week 8 Phase II: Grave label mapping R Y
. . Map and alterations are sent by
Week 10 Receive maps and alterations cemetery officials
. . Map sent from CIMS team to cemeter
Week 12 Final basemap completion o Y
. Map accuracy is confirmed by
Week 14 Confirmation of map accuracy cemetery officials
. CIMS team finalizes CIMS site and
Week 16 SyStem dellvery coordinates training with the cemetery

* |f drone and/or GPR options are selected, the mapping will begin after these services have been completed.

Allendale Charter Township Cemetery — 63583 09/22/2025 o 7



| L U e N AU UL g”

44 45 46 47 | 4‘-1 42 43 44 | 4‘5
. s . _
51 52 63 54 ) 48 | 43 2 " <
Olo 559 | | e
553 0 A 5 55 56 5i? =588 59 | | 608
= . .
65 66 61 68 : 2 S - e 15 5 3 o
I
|
69 72 73 74
72 73 74 L7 | |
| |
| 76 77 78.) 79 80 81
79 80 | 5 82 :
- .
. i
! : | 83 84 85 86 87 88
86" i) 87 1O raa ) | 1 1 ] i 1]
93 94 95
p]» 0
EANDIDLELO

Allendale Charter Township Cemetery — 63583 09/22/2025 o 8



PROJECT COST
CIMS Platinum, Gold & Light

The following pages include the cost for the scope of work detailed in this contract and are based on the
information provided to us. These prices are good for 60 days from the date of this contract. The project cost
will not be exceeded without prior authorization from the designated cemetery official. Any costs provided
for data migration are based upon the files sent to Ramaker prior to the receipt of this proposal.

The initial invoice will be for the software
license costs. Mapping and data migration
services will be billed in increments as work
is completed. Drone, 360 Imagery and GPR
services are invoiced prior to services being
provided. All other services will be billed
upon completion of the project.

The costs on the following pages are broken
into Base Services (these costs are required
for your software to work), Additional
Licenses, QuickBooks Module and Licensing,
and Optional Services (these are additional
services that may benefit your cemetery but
are not required).

Allendale Charter Township Cemetery — 63583 09/22/2025 o 9



BASE SERVICES

Step 1 GOLD  PLATINUM

Choose Your Solution:
Check the box here of the product $1:300 $3r600 $141000

t h to impl t
your cemetery chooses to implemen + $500/year + $700/year + $1,400/year

Price Breakdown

LIGHT PLATINUM

One CIMS license? $1,300 $2,000 $4,000
CIMS Gold setup fee for 10 total . .
developed acres Not applicable $1,600 Not applicable
CIMS Platinum interactive map for 10 . .
total developed acres 2 Not applicable Not applicable $10,000
Annual hosting and system support fee $500/year $700/year $1,400/year
Virtual training Included Included Included
Total $1,300 $3,600 $14,000

+ $500/year + $700/year + $1,400/year

1 Upon request, CIMS will provide temporary software licenses at no charge for cemeteries that plan to manually enter their data
into CIMS to ensure they can complete this in a cost-effective manner. These licenses are typically provided for a one-year term.

2 This cost includes up to 2.5 hours of mapping to the grave space level. Any additional time spent mapping will be billed at $200/
hour. Mapping costs are based on the information provided to Ramaker prior to this proposal being created. If the scope of this
project changes based on new or additional information, this cost may be adjusted.

Allendale Charter Township Cemetery — 63583 09/22/2025 o 10



ADDITIONAL LICENSES

Every CIMS solution comes with one license. One license allows one user to login to CIMS at a time. Your
cemetery may want to purchase additional licenses so that multiple employees may use CIMS simultaneously.

We offer two types of license: A full license can have all permissions given to it. A read-only license is a restricted
license appropriate for grounds crews or other users who aren’t actively entering data, but do need access to
CIMS.

Step 2

Check the box next to additional licenses you would like to add:

LIGHT GOLD PLATINUM

Additional CIMS licenses’

$400 setup $800 setup $1,600 setup
Quantity: + $150/year + $175/year + $250/year
Additional read-only CIMS
licenses 1 $200 setup $400 setup $800 setup
+ $150/year + $175/year + $250/year

Quantity:

QUICKBOOKS MODULE & LICENSING

For cemeteries with advanced accounting needs, CIMS offers an integration with QuickBooks. Your cemetery
will need to have a valid subscription to Intuit QuickBooks Online.

LIGHT GOLD PLATINUM

QuickBooks module for initial $500 setup $500 setup $500 setup
CIMS license + $100/year + $100/year + $150/year

Additional CIMS licenses with
QuickBooks module $175 setup $200 setup $400 setup
+ $200/year + $225/year + $300/year

Quantity:
1 Additional license pricing is per license; for example, purchasing 2 read-only Platinum licenses will be a one-time cost of $1600
for the setup, then $500/year afterwards added to the annual hosting and system support fee. Quickbooks module licenses require
a valid subscription to Intuit QuickBooks Online.

Allendale Charter Township Cemetery — 63583 09/22/2025 o 11



OPTIONAL SERVICES

CIMS offers a variety of add-on services that can be used to further cusomize your cemetery software.

Step 3

Check the box next to any optional services you would like to add:

GOLD PLATINUM

Data migration’

Pending Additional Information

$6,000 - $10,000 $6,000 - $10,000 $6,000 - $10,000

Customize CIMS deed 2

Create a digital deed matching the look $800 $800 $800
of your existing deed or other cemetery
documents

Drone imagery 3

The CIMS team will take high-resolution Not licabl $3,200 $3,200
i Ota ICable
drc?ne imagery and QPS ground control PP vl @esie ol e
points of the entire cemetery and
incorporate it into CIMS

360 imagery 3

The CIMS team will take 360 imagery of Not applicable $7,600 $7,600

the entire cemetery and incorporate it + travel costs + travel costs
into CIMS

Burial Search public portal

Burial Search allows members of the

public to search for loved ones, see $400 $600 $750

available grave spaces, and more; all + $500/year + $600/year + $700/year

information is instantly updated with
your data in CIMS

1 This cost includes 30 - 50 hours of data migration for CIMS Light, Gold and Platinum. Any additional time spent on data migration
will be billed at $200/hour. Data migration costs are based on the information provided to Ramaker prior to this proposal being
created. If the scope of this project changes based on new or additional information, this cost may be adjusted.

2 This cost includes up to 4 hours of deed customizations. Any additional time spent will be billed at $200/hour.

3 Plus travel costs. Sales tax will be charged for non-tax exempt cemeteries in WI, NJ or MN.

Allendale Charter Township Cemetery — 63583 09/22/2025 o 12



3 TERMS & CONDITIONS

Allendale Charter Township Cemetery — 63583 09/22/2025 13



Ramaker and Associates, Inc.

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF
AGREEMENT: SOFTWARE PRODUCTS

These Terms and Conditions of Agreement constitute the agreement (“Agreement”) pursuant to which services are to be performed
by Ramaker & Associates, Inc. (hereafter “Consultant”) upon acceptance by the client (“Client”) of the attached proposal or the
Product Order Form (“Proposal”). The Scope of Services, Project Cost, and Project Schedule sections of the Proposal are incorporated
by reference into these Terms and Conditions of Agreement, and are part of the Agreement. If a Proposal is submitted to Client and
Client fails to return a signed copy of the Proposal but knowingly allows Consultant to proceed with the services, then Client shall
be deemed to have accepted the terms of the Proposal and these General Terms & Conditions. If there is a conflict or inconsistency
between any express term or condition in the Proposal and these General Terms & Conditions, the Proposal shall take precedence.
The Proposal and these General Terms & Conditions constitute the entire Agreement, and supersede any previous agreement or
understanding.

SECTION 1: Scope of Services

The Scope of Work and the Project Schedule defined in the Proposal are based on the information provided by Client. If this
information is incomplete or inaccurate, or if Client directs Consultant to change the original Scope of Services established by the
Proposal, then an amendment to this Agreement is required. Consultant may rely on the representations of Client, and Consultant’s
obligations under this Agreement are limited by all specific directives of Client.

SECTION 2: Change in the Scope of Services

Any written or oral communication from Client that requests changes in the Scope of Services shall be treated as a Change Order
Proposal. Consultant shall give written notice within ten (10) days of the proposed change order of any resulting increase in fees
or costs. If the Client agrees with the Change Order Proposal, it shall become a Change Order to this Agreement and change the
Scope of Services and Agreement Price accordingly. If the Client does not approve the Change Order, there shall be no change in
the Scope of Services.

SECTION 3: Fees, Billing, and Payment Terms

3.1 Client shall pay to Consultant a fixed fee unless otherwise indicated in the Proposal. The proposed Project Cost and Project
Schedule constitute Consultant’s best estimate of the charges and time required to complete the Project. As the Project progresses,
facts uncovered may dictate revisions in scope, schedule or fee. The technical and pricing information in proposals is the confidential
and proprietary property of Consultant. Client agrees not to use or to disclose to third parties any technical or pricing information
without Consultant’s written consent.

3.2 PAYMENT DUE. Invoices shall be submitted by the Consultant (monthly, bi-monthly, weekly, or upon completion of each phase)
as identified here or within the Proposal. Invoices are due upon presentation and shall be considered past due if not paid within
thirty (30) calendar days of the due date.

3.3 INTEREST. If payment in full is not received by the Consultant within thirty (30) calendar days of the due date, invoices shall bear
interest at one-and-one-half (1.5) percent (or the maximum rate allowable by law, whichever is less) of the PAST DUE amount per
month, which shall be calculated from the invoice due date. Payment thereafter shall be applied to accrued interest and then to the
unpaid principal.

3.4 COLLECTION COSTS. If the Client fails to make payments when due and the Consultant incurs any costs in order to collect
overdue sums from the Client, the Client agrees that all such collection costs incurred shall immediately become due and payable
to the Consultant. Collection costs shall include, without limitation, legal fees, collection agency fees and expenses, court costs,
collection bonds, and reasonable Consultant staff costs at standard billing rates for the Consultant’s time spent in efforts to
collect. This obligation of the Client to pay the Consultant’s collection costs shall survive the term of this Agreement or any earlier
termination by either party.

Allendale Charter Township Cemetery — 63583 09/22/2025 o 14



Ramaker and Associates, Inc.

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF
AGREEMENT: SOFTWARE PRODUCTS

SECTION 4: Suspension of Services

If the Client fails to make payments when due or otherwise is in breach of this Agreement, the Consultant may immediately suspend
performance of services. The Consultant shall have no liability whatsoever to the Client for any costs or damages as a result of such
suspension caused by any breach of this Agreement by the Client. Upon payment in full by the Client, the Consultant shall resume
services under this Agreement, and the time schedule and compensation shall be equitably adjusted to compensate for the period
of suspension plus any other reasonable time and expense necessary for the Consultant to resume performance.

SECTION 5: Limitation of Liability

In recognition of the relative risks and benefits of the Project to both the Client and the Consultant, the risks have been allocated
such that the Client agrees, to the fullest extent permitted by law, to limit the liability of the Consultant to the Client for any and all
claims, losses, costs, damages of any nature whatsoever or claims expenses from any cause or causes, including legal fees and costs
and expert-witness fees and costs, so that the total aggregate liability of the Consultant to the Client shall not exceed the initial fee
paid to purchase the Desktop-based Products or the initial fee paid for the software license for Cloud-based Products.

It is intended that this limitation apply to any and all liability or cause of action however alleged or arising, unless otherwise
prohibited by law. In no event shall Consultant be liable hereunder for any indirect, incidental, punitive or consequential damages
(including lost business profit or claims for extended duration, delays, or hindrance) sustained by the Client for any matter arising
out of or pertaining to the subject matter of this Agreement.

SECTION 6: Force Majeure

Consultant shall not be liable for any loss or damage due to failure or delay in rendering any service called for under the Proposal
resulting from any cause beyond Consultant’s reasonable control, including but not limited to acts of God, acts or omission of
governments, strikes, lockouts, or other industrial disturbances, riots, terrorism, acts of the public enemy, wars, blockades,
insurrections, epidemics, landslides, earthquakes, fire, storms, lightning, floods, washouts, civil disturbances, and any other acts or
omissions similar to the kind herein enumerated, but not within the control of the affected party and which by the exercise of due
diligence said party is unable to overcome.

SECTION 7: Use and Ownership of Documents

The drawings, specifications and other documents, including those in electronic form, prepared by the Consultant, are considered
Instruments of Service. The Consultant and the Client warrant that in transmitting Instruments of Service, or any other information,
the transmitting party is the copyright owner of such information or has permission from the copyright owner to transmit such
information for its use on the Project. The Consultant and the Consultant’s consultants shall be deemed the authors and owners
of their respective Instruments of Service, including the Drawings and Specifications, including those in electronic format, and
shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including copyrights. Submission or distribution of Instruments
of Service to meet official regulatory requirements or for similar purposes in connection with the Project is not to be construed as
publication in derogation of the reserved rights of the Consultant and the Consultant’s consultants.

Upon execution of this Agreement, the Consultant grants to the Client a nonexclusive license to use the Consultant’s Instruments
of Service solely and exclusively for purposes of constructing, using, maintaining, altering and adding to the Project, provided
that the Client substantially performs its obligations, including prompt payment of all sums when due, under this Agreement. The
Consultant shall obtain similar nonexclusive licenses from the Consultant’s consultants consistent with this Agreement. The license
granted hereunder permits the Client to authorize its contractors, as well as the Client’s consultants and separate contractors, to
reproduce applicable portions of the Instruments of Service solely and exclusively for use in performing services or construction for
the Project. In the event the Client uses the Instruments of Service without retaining the author of the Instruments of Service, the
Client releases the Consultant and Consultant’s consultant(s) from all claims and causes of action arising from such uses. No other

Allendale Charter Township Cemetery — 63583 09/22/2025 o 15



Ramaker and Associates, Inc.

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF
AGREEMENT: SOFTWARE PRODUCTS

license or right shall be deemed granted or implied under this Agreement. Any unauthorized use of the Instruments of Service shall
be at the Client’s sole risk and without liability to the Consultant and the Consultant’s consultants.“Documents” as referred to herein
are limited to the printed copy (hard copy) that are signed or sealed by Consultant, its agents or employees. Files on electronic
media of text, data, graphics, or of other types that are furnished by Consultant, are only for the convenience of Client, and are
furnished solely at the discretion of Consultant, and Consultant has no obligation to provide Client any electronic files at any time.
Because electronic media can deteriorate or be modified, inadvertently or otherwise, without authorization of the data’s creator, the
party receiving electronic data agrees that it will perform acceptance tests or procedures within 30 days, after which the receiving
party shall be deemed to have accepted the data thus transferred. Any errors detected in the 30-day period will be corrected by
the creator of the electronic data. The creator of electronic files is under no obligation to maintain hardware or software to use the
media of transfer at a future date. Any conclusions of information derived from electronic files that are not specifically a requirement
of the Project work statement are at the user’s sole risk. Consultant will retain all Documents which were generated or used while
performing services under this Agreement, for a period of three (3) years following completion of this Project. During this time,
Consultant will reasonably make available these Documents to Client during regular business hours. Consultant may charge a
reasonable fee in addition to its professional fees for storing, retrieving, or copying such Documents.

SECTION 8: Licensing

Ramaker & Associates software applications, trademark, software source code, trade secrets, copyright and all other rights, real or
implied, (including but not limited to any images, photographs, animations, video, audio, music, texts and “applets,” incorporated
into the software product) (“Products”) are and remain the sole property of Consultant. This does not include any data currently
owned by the Client. The software product is licensed, not sold. You may install or access only the number of licenses agreed to in
this Agreement. Each license is for one computer only for Desktop-based Products and one user login at a time for Cloud-based
Products. The End User Licensing Agreement located at http://www.ramaker.com/s/RamakerSoftwareEULA.pdf (or attached hereto)
is made part of this Agreement, and is incorporated as if fully set forth herein.

SECTION 9: Patents

Any patentable or copyrightable concepts developed by Consultant as a consequence of service hereunder are the sole and
exclusive property of Consultant and nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to grant Client any right in or to
such concepts.

SECTION 10: Insurance
Consultant shall maintain worker’s compensation, employer’s liability, commercial general liability, automotive liability, and
professional liability insurance during the time it is performing services hereunder. The Client shall be responsible for purchasing

and maintaining the Client’s usual liability insurance and, at its option, may purchase and maintain such other insurance as will
protect it against claims which may arise from operations under the contract documents.

SECTION 11: Third Party Beneficiaries

This Agreement does not create any benefits for any third party.

SECTION 12: Termination

No termination of this Agreement by Client will be effective unless Client gives seven days prior written notice with the reasons and
details, and Consultant is afforded an opportunity to respond. Where the method of payment is “Lump Sum,” Client agrees that the

final invoice will be based on services performed to the effective date of cancellation, plus an equitable adjustment to provide for
costs Consultant incurred for commitments made prior to cancellation.

Allendale Charter Township Cemetery — 63583 09/22/2025 o 16



Ramaker and Associates, Inc.

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF
AGREEMENT: SOFTWARE PRODUCTS

SECTION 13: Governing Law
The Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Wisconsin.
SECTION 14: Non-Solicitation

During the term of this Agreement and for a period of one (l) year thereafter, Client agrees not to recruit, solicit or hire, directly or
indirectly, employee(s) of Consultant without the express written consent of Consultant.

SECTION 15: Severability

The various terms, provisions and covenants herein contained shall be deemed to be separable and severable, and the invalidity or
unenforceability of any of them shall in no manner affect or impair the validity or enforceability of the remainder hereof.

SECTION 16: Entire Agreement/Counterparts/Signatures

This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations or
agreements relating thereto, written or oral, except to the extent they are expressly incorporated herein. Unless otherwise provided
for herein, no amendments, changes, alterations, or modifications of this Agreement shall be effective unless in writing signed
by Client and Consultant. Each of the parties has been involved in determining the provisions of this Agreement, and in case of a
conflict herein such conflict shall not be resolved or determined in favor of or against a party hereto, in whole or in part, based on
whether or not such party has prepared this Agreement or any provision hereof. Client is bound by the terms of this Agreement
if Consultant is instructed by Client to proceed with the Scope of Services and Client has not objected to any of the terms and
conditions contained herein. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts with the same effect as if all Parties
hereto had signed the same document. All counterparts shall be construed together and shall constitute one agreement. Facsimile
(including faxed or scanned and e-mailed) signatures shall be accepted and be binding upon the Parties as an original. The Parties
hereto warrant and represent that they have the authority to execute this Agreement on behalf of the persons or entities for whom
are signing this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been
executed on behalf of Consultant as of this date: executed on behalf of Client as of this date:
RAMAKER & ASSOCIATES, INC. CLIENT

By: 5”""2—— A7;7 By:

Brandon Finley

Name: Name:

Title:  CIMS Group Service Leader Title:

NOTE: After signing this contract, please return this page as well
as pages 10-12. Digital signature option available upon request.

Allendale Charter Township Cemetery — 63583 09/22/2025 o 17



From: Amber Habing

To: Elizabeth Szymanski
Subject: Cemify Preliminary Estimate for Allendale Township Cemetery
Date: Wednesday, January 28, 2026 6:22:45 PM

Caution! This email is from an external address and contains a link. Use caution when following links as they could
open malicious web sites.

Hi Elizabeth,
Thank you again for the details you’ve shared about Allendale Township Cemetery so far.

Based on what you outlined (and given your timeline to bring this to the Board) I went ahead
and put together a rough preliminary planning-level estimate to help support those
conversations.

Project Overview

e Size: ~10 acres of active burial space
o Current records: Mix of paper records and existing cemetery software (BS&A), with
no usable export available at this time
e Maps: Computer-generated lot-level maps (each lot representing multiple graves)
¢ Implementation preference: Full-service (Cemify to handle mapping, record
transcription, cleanup, and configuration)
o Based on the lot structure you described (approximately 830 lots, with 8 graves
per lot), we’re estimating several thousand potential burial and ownership records
to be reviewed, reconciled, and transcribed/set up in the system.

Estimated One-Time Setup Cost
$20,000 - $48,000

This range reflects:

e Mapping work: $4,000 - $7,000
e Records work: $15,000 - $40,000
o Transcribing and organizing records, with cemetery staff scanning paper records
and Cemify handling transcription, cleanup, and setup
o Reconciling paper records with maps
o Preparing everything for a clean, usable system going forward
e Additional setup: ~$500
o Public Portal Setup
o Training and handoff

Please note this is not a binding estimate. This range reflects current unknowns around the
structure and volume of paper records, as record materials have not yet been reviewed. If
record exports become available later, this portion of the estimate may be refined downward.

Ongoing Subscription
$799 per year for the Preservation Package which includes:


mailto:amber@cemify.com
mailto:eszymanski@allendalemi.gov

Secure cloud-based cemetery management system
Recordkeeping & mapping tools

Public website with searchable records

Up to 3 staff logins

Email support

1 hour per year for map updates or data/records consultation

It does not include:

¢ Document templates (deeds, certificates, permits)
o Work orders & task tracking
o Plot holds & “request to buy” workflows

If you’d like more information on our subscription packages, you can review those

here: Cemify Subscription Pricing. I’ve based this estimate on the Preservation Package since
you mentioned already having a workflow for templates, and I assumed you’d want to
continue using that. If you’re interested in seeing how the other two available packages
compare (the Preservation Package is our base option), you can view that comparison at the
same link.

I know this is a fairly broad estimate, and I appreciate your patience as we work within the
information available today. Once we’re able to review more of your materials (or if data
access changes) I’d be more than happy to tighten the range further.

Please let me know if this is helpful for your Board discussions or if you’d like to send over
additional materials to refine the estimate.

Thanks for your time and consideration,
Amber

Cemify

amber@cemify.com


https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.cemify.com_learn_pricing&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=DyzoP_oJT3AcMcuppC51h6D_S6307lzIaykvRRR5ZIQ&m=xEFyRxBeFltIBK7B47_Um4HP-GuRl-w3-pKBCAunQy0Q1twsYyUzvW3y1aCe1vTt&s=dsbEhkLHJUszRs2xkUoTHhJL-yTholnxAlTfZJHjyeo&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__cemify.com&d=DwMFaQ&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=DyzoP_oJT3AcMcuppC51h6D_S6307lzIaykvRRR5ZIQ&m=xEFyRxBeFltIBK7B47_Um4HP-GuRl-w3-pKBCAunQy0Q1twsYyUzvW3y1aCe1vTt&s=beo6WG1yzViGLCCu8jT-TVuDfRaz5qD7Qt2W5621fD0&e=
mailto:amber@cemify.com

>
‘“ All Funeral Services Date: January 20, 2026

At your service. By your side.

Prepared exclusively for Allendale Township Cemetery

Scope of Work

Allendale Township Cemetery has approximately 6,000 total spaces, with around
4,000-5,000 interred and 1,000-2,000 available. We are happy to offer a
personalized tier of up to 7,000 records, tailored specifically for the cemetery.

During preliminary discussions, several challenges were identified:

During preliminary discussions with Allendale Township Cemetery, we learned
the team currently uses BS&A with most records in digital form, supplemented by
paper files. We discussed that Cemetery Workstation would streamline her
day-to-day responsibilities— Inventory, Online Interactive Lot Selector feature,
Sales, Inventory Management, Work Orders, and Reporting—by consolidating
workflows in a single system. We highlighted the value of a public website with a
burial/cremation record search and an interactive lot selector on the website.
Overall, the goal is a unified, cloud-based platform that preserves existing data
while improving speed, accuracy, and operational visibility.

AFS’s Legacy Pro adds full on-site capture (headstone photos, GPS, drone) plus
unlimited scanning and data extraction, then unifies operations in one platform
(Records via My Cemetery App, Sales, Interment arrangements, Work Orders,
Reporting) with interactive color-coded maps. For families: public search,
interactive lot selector, Family Portal, and a website, with digital deeds via
DocuSign—all supported in our Cemetery Workstation.

750 Lexington Avenue, 12th Floor New York NY, 10022

800-700-1050 info@allfuneral.com allfuneral.com



»>
““ All Funeral Services Date: January 20, 2026

At your service. By your side.

Our Recommended Solution

We recommend the Legacy Pro package for Allendale Township Cemetery.

This full-service, 5-year-term, no-upfront-cost solution (simple monthly
subscription) covers end-to-end capture and operations: on-site headstone
photography, GPS tagging, and drone imaging; off-site audits/layout, master
database creation, and GIS map in AFS Workstation—plus unlimited document
scanning and data extraction. Core modules include Records/Inventory (My
Cemetery App), Interment & Cremation Arrangements, Work Orders, Sales,
Reporting, public search, interactive lot selector, Family Portal, and DocuSign for
digital deeds. Your existing digital data will be migrated and reconciled.

Considering the cemetery’s capacity and needs, we are pleased to offer a
customized package to accommodate up to 7,000 records at a special rate of
$700 per month. This tailored solution ensures the cemetery has the flexibility
and resources to manage current interments and available spaces efficiently while
supporting future growth.

At the conclusion of the initial five-year term, pricing will be subject to review and
mutual agreement. While it is anticipated that ongoing services may transition toward a
reduced maintenance structure compared to the initial implementation and development
phase, specific renewal pricing will be determined at that time, taking into account the
scope of services, operational needs, and prevailing market conditions.

General pricing table for the Up to 10,000 records tier for your review.

Tier Level Legacy Pro
Up to 5,000 Records $630
Up to 7,000 Records (Special Tier) $700
Up to 10,000 Records $875

750 Lexington Avenue, 12th Floor New York NY, 10022

800-700-1050 info@allfuneral.com allfuneral.com



>
‘“ All Funeral Services Date: January 20, 2026

At your service. By your side.

Key Benefits of each package:

Basic — Essential services only: no field work (no GPS tagging, no monument
photography), no inventory verification or reconciliation. We use your existing
digital database to prepare the layout, create a digital map, and integrate data into
our cemetery workstation; all field-based services are excluded (photography,
precise GPS tagging, and audit), creating a potential risk of data inaccuracies due
to limited sources and no audit. Includes: Dashboard, Records (Inventory)
Management, Sales Module, website creation without public burial search or
mobile applications, plus our referral system/platform to improve customer
service and revenue.

Legacy — Full-service digital documentation and mapping: deploy highly trained
professionals (potentially locally recruited and trained) to capture high-resolution
headstone images and GPS-tag each individual’s allocated burial space. The
off-site team performs data reconciliation audits, prepares the layout, builds a
master database, creates an extensive digital map, and integrates everything into
our workstation; up to 3 documents can be scanned with limited extraction.
Includes: Dashboard, Records (Inventory) Management, My Cemetery App, Sales
Module, Work Orders, Public Records search, website creation, and our referral
system/platform.

Legacy Pro — Comprehensive service matching Legacy’s on-site capture
(headstone photography + GPS tagging) and off-site audits/layout/master
database/map integration, with unlimited scans and unlimited data extraction.
Includes: Records (Inventory) Management and the My Cemetery App, Sales
Module, Family Portal, Interactive Lot Selector, Interment Management, Work
Order Management, Public Records search and app, website, Report management
features, and our referral system/platform.

750 Lexington Avenue, 12th Floor New York NY, 10022

800-700-1050 info@allfuneral.com allfuneral.com



>
‘“ All Funeral Services Date: January 20, 2026

At your service. By your side.

Referral Program for Allendale Township Cemetery

Another valuable benefit is our B2B referral program. To help you improve your
customer service and revenue streams, we've developed the following products: -
Monument Restoration: You refer a client, we restore the monument, and you earn
15% of the revenue. - Memorial Services: We offer customizable memorial
events for families, including flower arrangements and other personalized
requests, based on pre-defined service packages. You'll also receive 15% of the
revenue from these services. - Most significantly, we can directly refer new clients
to you for burial services, creating a win-win scenario that increases your revenue
while reinforcing our long-term partnership. Our approach is more than just
digitizing your cemetery; it's a long-term partnership designed to enhance
customer service and generate additional revenue

Projected Annual Return:

e Staff time savings: Countless hours saved
e Revenue from Memorial Services: 15% back to you on each referral
e Revenue from Grave Restoration: 15% back to you on each referral

Additional Financial Benefits:

No large capital expenditure requiring board approval
Predictable monthly operating expense

Immediate implementation without financial delays
No unexpected costs or budget overruns

750 Lexington Avenue, 12th Floor New York NY, 10022

800-700-1050 info@allfuneral.com allfuneral.com



>
‘“ All Funeral Services Date: January 20, 2026

At your service. By your side.

Next Steps Tailored for Allendale Township Cemetery

1. Signing the Agreement: Simple subscription agreement with no complex
terms or hidden fees

2. Kick-off Meeting: Introduction to your dedicated project team, who will
guide your implementation

3. Subscription Activation: Your account is created, and your cemetery profile
1s established

4. Immediate Implementation: Work begins right away with no delays for
financial approvals

Thank you!

Our solution was designed by a team with a combined 150 years of experience
in the cemetery and end-of-life industry. This expertise has enabled us to develop
a system that is not only extremely comprehensive and in-depth but also
remarkably easy, enjoyable to use, and directly aligned with cemetery tasks,
procedures, and best practices. Starting May 1st, we also implemented a
revolutionary change to our business model. We've completely eliminated all
implementation fees for cemetery digitization projects. We recognized that the
substantial upfront costs - often tens or hundreds of thousands of dollars - were a
major obstacle for many cemeteries, so we've removed this barrier entirely.
Unlike our competitors, our product doesn't require any upfront investment.
Instead, it operates on a monthly subscription basis, like any other online service.
Your digital transformation journey begins the moment you sign. From contract to
implementation in as little as 48 hours.

On behalf of the entire All Funeral Services Team, I want to extend our heartfelt
appreciation for your time and consideration. Our commitment to excellence and
lasting relationships means we are here to provide not just a service but a
collaborative experience that evolves with you over time. Thank you for
considering us as a trusted partner in this meaningful work.

750 Lexington Avenue, 12th Floor New York NY, 10022

800-700-1050 info@allfuneral.com allfuneral.com



>
“N All Funeral Services Date: January 20, 2026

At your service. By your side.

Sincerely,

Nick Harper

Executive Account Manager
All Funeral Services, LLC
929-412-2077

All prices, solutions, and services outlined herein are subject to change without prior notice. This
proposal is valid for a period not exceeding 60 days from the date of the proposal (p.1) and may be
withdrawn or deemed invalid at any time. It shall not be considered binding, nor shall it supersede or
complement any formal agreement or contract. Prices are calculated based on the data received from

the cemetery personnel; further costs will apply if more records require our services. All Prices are in
USD.

» 750 Lexington Avenue, 12th Floor New York NY, 10022

800-700-1050 info@allfuneral.com allfuneral.com



Draft Date
10/06/25

ORDINANCE NO. 2026-01

ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP SEWER
ORDINANCE AMENDMENT

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF
ORDINANCES ADOPTED BY ALLEDALE CHARTER
TOWNSHIP, COUNTY OF OTTAWA, STATE OF
MICHIGAN, AMENDING CHAPTER 351 CONCERNING
SEWERS, AND PROVIDING FOR THE EFFECTIVE DATE
OF THIS ORDINANCE.

ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP, COUNTY OF OTTAWA AND STATE OF
MICHIGAN ORDAINS:

Section 1. Amendment of Chapter 351, Sections 351-79, 351-80. and 351-
84. Chapter 351, Sections 351-79, 351-80, and 351-84 of the Code of Ordinances
adopted by Allendale Charter Township, Ottawa County, State of Michigan is hereby
amended to state in their entirety as follows:

SECTION 351-79. LEGISLATIVE FINDINGS

A. Sewage disposal. The Township Board finds that public sanitary sewer
systems are essential in order for businesses, industries, farms, schools,
government agencies, charitable organizations, and persons to operate in
or live in the Township and also are essential to the health, safety, and
welfare of the people of the Township. Septic tank disposal systems are
subject to failure due to soil conditions and other reasons. Failure or
potential failure of septic tank disposal systems posses a threat to the
public health, safety, and welfare, presents a potential for ill health,
transmission of disease, mortality, and economic blight, and constitutes a
threat to the quality of the surface and subsurface waters of the Township.

B. Method of measuring use. Based on the advice of the Township rate
consultant and the Township Engineers, the Township Board finds that the
most precise method of measuring the sewage discharge by a system
user is by the metered water consumption of the user during the two
winter quarter billing periods for residential customers and for all quarters
for nonresidential customers.

C. Continuity of service. The Township Board finds that in order to provide
and continue to provide sanitary sewage disposal to all users of the
system, with capacity adequate for all types of use, it is necessary from
time to time to complete repairs, maintenance, reconstruction, and
replacement to the system.



Draft Date
10/06/25

D. Purpose of charges.

(1)

The charges, rates, and fees for connection to the system and the
discharge of sewage to system are established pursuant to this
Part 3 for the purpose of recovering the cost of the construction,
reconstruction, replacement, maintenance, repair, and operation of
the system and the cost of compliance with all applicable federal
and state laws and related rules and regulations, and to provide for
the payment of principal and interest on any bonds sold or other
indebtedness incurred to finance the construction, reconstruction or
other costs of the system. These charges, rates and fees shall be
assessed and be payable in accordance with the provisions of this
Part 3. The charges, rates, and fees authorized by this Part 3 shall
be established so as to recover costs from the system users in
reasonable proportion to the cost of serving those users.

The Township Supervisor, in consultation with the Township rate
consultant and Township Engineers, as necessary, shall
periodically review the charges, rates, and fees of the system. The
results of this review shall be periodically reported to the Township
Board with recommendations for adjustments, if any.

E. Proportionality, fairness, and benefits of rates and fees. The Township
Board finds that the fairest and most reasonable method of providing for
system costs is to charge each user, based on the cost of servicing the
customer for :

()

The costs of constructing certain portions of the system;

The cost of treating and disposing of the customer's sewage
discharge;

Ongoing repair, replacement, and reconstruction of the system; and

The operation, administration, and maintenance costs of the
system.

Sewer service charges.

The Township Supervisor, in consultation with the Township rate
consultant and the Township Engineers, has reviewed various
methods of apportioning the costs for the sewer service provided by
the system. Based on this investigation, and on the advice of the
Township rate consultant and the Township Engineers, the
Township Board finds that to ensure the stability and viability of the



Draft Date
10/06/25

system for the benefit of its users, the fairest and most accurate
way to apportion system costs is to charge each user:

(@)  Connection fees when a user's property is first connected to
the system, which fees will vary depending on where the
user's property is situated within the Township as set forth
below;

(b)  Acustomer service charge; and

(¢) A commodity rate for sewage discharge based on the water
used as measured by a water meter.

(2) The Township Board finds that the charges, rates, and fees
authorized in this Part 3 fairly and accurately apportion the system
fixed and variable costs among the users of the system and that the
connection charges, the customer service charges, and the
commodity rate provide actual benefits to system users in the form
of ready access to sewer service that would not be available if
those charges were not imposed.

Cashreserve. The Township Board finds that it is necessary to maintain a
cash reserve for the timely replacement of system assets and to maintain
the financial stability of the system.

Connection charges. In addition to the previous findings, the Township
Board finds that the connection charge that is assessed upon connection
to the system should reflect the investment of the existing sewer
customers in the system, additional costs which are required to connect
certain users to the system, and that connection to the system provides an
actual benefit to each new user equal to or greater than the amount of this
charge. The Township Board also finds that the connection charge should
be calculated based on the proportional cost of each user's, both existing
and future, share of the existing system's capacity. Further, the Township
Board finds that the connection charge to be paid by each premises
connecting to the system should be based on meter size. This accurately
determines the actual use on the system.

Laterals and service charges. The Township Board finds that the lateral
charge and the other miscellaneous special sewer service charges and
fees represent the approximate actual cost of the public lateral and each
such service.



Draft Date
10/06/25

SECTION 351-80. ESTABLISHMENT OF SEWER DISTRICTS AND DISTRICT

CONNECTION FEES

All premises connecting to the system shall pay sewer connection fees. The
Township Board finds that the cost to extend sewer services to certain areas of the
Township creates additional challenges and expense that is not required to supply such
services to other areas of the Township. Accordingly, the Township Board hereby
creates the sewer districts which are set forth in Subsection A and establishes the
connection fees set forth in Subsection B.

A

Sewer districts: The following sewer districts are hereby established

1.

District 1. District 1 consists of all parcels situated within the
Township which are serviced by sewer but which are not included
in Districts 2 through 6 as described below.

District 2. District 2 includes all parcels which are listed on Exhibit
A which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference.

District 3. District 3 includes all parcels which are listed on Exhibit
B which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference.

District 4. District 4 includes all parcels which are listed on Exhibit
C which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference.

District 5. District 5 includes all parcels which are listed on Exhibit
D which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference.

District 6. District 6 includes all parcels which are listed on Exhibit
E which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference.

Connection fees. As a result of the fact that the cost to provide sewer
services varies depending on which District a user's property is situated,
the Township Board hereby determines that it is reasonable to allocate the
cost necessary to provide services to each District, among the properties
situated in that District. Accordingly, the fees imposed for each District are
as follows:

1.

District 1. The fees to connect to the system for user's in this
District shall be the sum of the connection charge, and the public
lateral charge (if applicable).

I Public lateral charge. All premises connecting to the system
shall pay a public lateral charge. If the public lateral already
exists, the lateral charge shall be as provided in the rate
schedule. If the public lateral does not already exist, the



Draft Date
10/06/25

public lateral charge shall be the Township's third-party
contractor cost plus 10% (administration fee) to install the
public lateral. The public lateral charge is for the installation
of the public lateral in the street right-of-way or public
easement from the sewer line to the property line. However,
a public lateral charge shall not be payable if:

a. A public lateral charge has previously been paid or
assessed against the premises to be connected; or

b. The public lateral has previously been constructed by
private parties or by the Township on behalf of and at
the expense of private parties, except that if the
Township has a contractual reimbursement obligation
with respect to the public lateral, then a public lateral
charge shall nevertheless be payable.

. Connection charge.

a. All premises connecting to the system shall pay a
connection charge per meter size as provided in the
rate schedule unless the premises has been included
in a special assessment district to pay the cost of the
sewer line providing service which included a
connection charge as part of the special assessment.

b. Those premises which have previously paid a
connection charge as part of a special assessment or
as part of a connection fee, and which are already
connected, and a larger water meter is requested,
shall pay an additional connection charge. The
additional connection charge shall be paid in full at
the time the larger water meter is requested.

2. Districts 2 - 6. The fees to connect to the system for user's in
Districts 2 - 6 shall be the fees set forth in Section 351-81 plus the
additional fees for each District as set forth in the rate schedule.
When a development is approved for construction, the Developer
will be responsible for the additional fees for each lot that is
proposed within the development for each District as set forth in
the rate schedule, prior to the commencement of construction.

SECTION 351-84 BILLING AND ENFORCEMENT

A.  Charges for sewer service shall be billed quarterly. Bills shall be
mailed by the fifteenth day of the month following the quarter for
which the bills are rendered and shall be due and payable on or
before the fifteenth day of the next month. Failure to receive a bill
in the mail shall not excuse payment. Customers whose bills are
not paid on or before the due date shall have the penalty charge as



provided in the Rate Schedule added thereto and shall then be
mailed a reminder bill, which shall include the penalty amount. If
the reminder bill is not paid within 10 days after the date of mailing,
a seventy-two-hour shutoff notice shall be either: 1. Hand
delivered to the residence with penalty as provided in the Rate
Schedule. If the bill is not paid within 72 hours after the date of the
shutoff notice. 2. Mailed to the residence with penalty as provided
in the Rate Schedule. If the bill is not paid within two (2) weeks of
the mailing date of the shut off notice, then the customer's public
water service shall be turned off immediately and without further
notice. Water service shall not be restored until either; the entire
amount of the sewer bill has been paid together with the penalty
charge and the turn on charge as is provided in the Rate
Schedule, or the amount of the sewer bill has been put onto a
payment plan with the penalty charge and turn on charge being
paid prior to commencing the payment plan, as is provided in the
Rate Schedule.

Section 2. Administrative Liability. No officer, agent, or employee of the
Village shall be personally liable for any damages the Village may accrue to any person
as a result of any act required or permitted in the discharge of duties under and in the
enforcement of this Ordinance.

Section 3. Severability and Captions. This Ordinance and its various
sections, subsections, sentences, phrases, and clauses are declared to be severable. If
any section, subsection, sentence, phrase, or clause is adjudged unconstitutional or



Draft Date
10/06/25

invalid, the remainder of this Ordinance shall not be affected. Pronouns shall be read
as masculine, feminine, or neuter as may be appropriate. Captions appearing at the
beginning of any section shall not be deemed as part of this Ordinance and shall have
no independent significance.

Section 4. Repeal. All ordinances or parts of ordinances which are in conflict
in whole or in part with any of the provisions of this Ordinance as of its effective date are
repealed to the extent of such conflict.

Section 5. Effective Date. The foregoing Allendale Charter Township Sewer
Ordinance Amendment was approved and adopted by the Township Board of Allendale

Charter Township, Ottawa County, Michigan, on , 2025,
after introduction of first reading on , 2025, and publication
after such first reading as required by Michigan Act 359 of 1947, as amended. This
Ordinance  shall be  effective  immediately upon  publication  on

, in newspaper having general

circulation in the Township.

ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

Dated . 2025 By:

Adam Elenbaas
Its: Supervisor

By:

Jody Hansen
Its: Clerk



Draft Date
10/06/25

CERTIFICATE
I, Jody Hansen, the Clerk for Allendale Charter Township, Ottawa County,
Michigan, certify that the foregoing Allendale Charter Township Sewer Ordinance
Amendment was adopted at a regular meeting of the Township Board held on

, 2025. The following members of the Township Board were

present at that meeting:

. The following members of the Township Board were absent:

The Ordinance was adopted by the

Township Board with members of the
voting
in favor and members of the Board voting in

opposition. Notice of Adoption of the Ordinance was published in the Grand Rapids

Press on , 2025.

Jody Hansen, Clerk
Allendale Charter Township



EXRHIBIT A



L

District 2 Parcels

Job: 865270
FLEISE&VANDENBRINK By: ARH
engineering Date: 1/27/2026
Final PIN Owner Name Property Address Mailing Address Mailing City Mailing State Mailing Zip
70-09-34-200-021 CARLON DOUG-CINDY TRUST 10378 68TH AVE 10378 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-34-200-022 SEBASTIAN STEPHEN L 6736 PIERCE ST 6736 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-34-200-043 MONERA FELIX-LANAE 6722 PIERCE ST 6722 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-34-200-044 MEYER TOM AND KATHLEEN TRUST 6698 PIERCE ST 6698 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-34-200-033 BRUMMEL PHILIP-MICHELLE 6670 PIERCE ST 6670 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-34-225-001 BEUKEMA THOMAS J-CYNTHIA 6634 PIERCE ST 6634 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-34-200-029 SNYDER JAMES-SKYLAR 6610 PIERCE ST 6610 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE M 49401-0000
70-09-34-200-054 SIETSEMA ANTHONY-LINDA 10337 64TH AVE 10335 64TH AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-27-400-018 KOOIENGA ROSS-BRITTANY 6595 PIERCE ST 6595 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-27-400-019 LINTJER DAVID J-ROSEMARIA 6575 PIERCE ST 6575 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-27-400-021 BROW MICHAEL-KERRI 6555 PIERCE ST 6555 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-27-400-027 BARTOSLEWICZ TONY 6545 PIERCE ST 6545 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-27-400-029 POSTMA TODD-BARBARA 6531 PIERCE ST 6531 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-27-400-030 WHITE JERRY M-BONITA L 6513 PIERCE ST 6513 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-27-400-026 SIETSEMA ANTHONY L-LINDA TRUST 6503 PIERCE ST 10335 64TH AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-27-400-015 WINKEL RICHARD-LESLIE 6485 PIERCE ST 6485 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-27-400-016 SCHMITT-THOMAS M 6459 PIERCE ST 6459 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-27-400-012 MOKA CORPORATION 6421 PIERCE ST 715 TERRACE ST SUITE 201 MUSKEGON Ml 49440
70-09-26-300-022 VANPORTFLIET GARY-DIANE 10454 64TH AVE 10454 64TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-26-300-043 KIRCHOFF JIM-JESSICA 10444 64TH AVE 10444 64TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-26-300-044 SZCZEPANEK KYLE-TAWNEE 10416 64TH AVE 10416 64TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-26-300-045 ALLEN CHAD-REBECCA 6369 PIERCE ST 6369 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE Mi 49401-9315
70-09-35-100-063 DRIESENGA HARVEY-NELLIE TRUST 10384 64TH AVE 10362 64TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-35-100-064 DRIESENGA NELLIE TRUST 10362 64TH AVE 10362 64TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-26-300-021 WESTERMAN WILLIAM C-MELISSA A 6347 PIERCE ST 6347 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE M 49401-0000
70-09-26-300-023 DEEMTER JAMES D-RUTH TRUST 6303 PIERCE ST 6303 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE M 49401-9328
70-09-26-300-048 DEEMTER JAMES - RUTH TRUST 6291 PIERCE ST 6303 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE M 49401
70-09-26-300-047 SCHUUR DALE-CHRISTINE 6257 PIERCE ST 6257 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE M 49401
70-09-26-300-049 CURTIS JOSHUA-STACY 6253 PIERCE ST 6215 GROEN CT ALLENDALE Mi 49401
70-09-35-100-080 HENKEL TIMOTHY-JILL 6348 PIERCE ST 6348 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-35-100-074 RICKETSON MEGAN-RYAN 6328 PIERCE ST 6328 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-35-100-051 DINKEL DENNIS R-MARYANN 6294 PIERCE ST 6294 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-35-105-001 SHELLER MICHAEL-AMANDA 10376 FOX MEADOWS CT 10376 FOX MEADOWS CT ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-35-100-070 KIKSTRA FAITH TRUST 6240 PIERCE ST 6240 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-35-100-071 KRAAI DIRK-JENNIFER 6200 PIERCE ST 6200 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-35-100-083 BOLHUIS RYAN 6176 PIERCE ST 6176 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE Ml 49401
70-09-35-100-084 MCKAMEY MARK-KRISTI 6162 PIERCE ST 6162 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE Ml 49401
70-09-35-100-072 HASSEVOORT ANTHONY-TENA 6130 PIERCE ST 6130 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE Ml 49401
70-09-35-100-022 GROENDYK RANDALLJ 6080 PIERCE ST 6080 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-35-100-023 EISEN ARLYN-LINDA 6040 PIERCE ST 6040 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-35-200-001 DOYLE DANIEL 5984 PIERCE ST 5984 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE Ml 49401
70-09-26-400-068 JONES KENNETH O-JODI 10416 60TH AVE 4210 WIMBLEDON DR SW APT4  GRANDVILLE MI 49418
70-09-26-300-036 WIERSMA BEVERLY J-KEVIN 6145 PIERCE ST 6354 TAYLOR ST HUDSONVILLE Ml 49426
70-09-26-400-071 KRAMER DARLE-KELLY 10450 60TH AVE 6501 PORTER LANE ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-26-400-070 ZICHTERMAN JOAN 10528 60TH AVE 5803 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-35-200-003 SYSWERDA PHILIP-ASHLEIGH 5940 PIERCE ST 5940 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE Ml 49401
70-09-35-200-032 BASS RIVER DEVELOPMENT LLC 5858 PIERCE ST 9829 LAKE MICHIGAN DR WEST OLIVE Ml 49460
70-09-35-200-035 BASS RIVER DEVELOPMENT LLC 5846 PIERCE ST 9829 LAKE MICHIGAN DR WEST OLIVE Mi 49460
70-09-35-200-033 ALDERINK BETTY LOU TRUST 5790 PIERCE ST 5790 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE M 49401
70-09-35-200-034 ALDERINK BETTY LOU TRUST 5742 PIERCE ST 5790 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE M 49401
70-09-35-200-037 VANDERLAAN DOUGLAS-ELIZABETH TRUST 5720 PIERCE ST 5720 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-26-400-022 ZICHTERMAN GENE A-JOAN | 5803 PIERCE ST 5803 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-26-400-047 ZICHTERMAN GENE A-JOAN | 5765 PIERCE ST 5803 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-26-400-060 SCHOLMA BERNARD-NELLIE TRUST 10635 56TH AVE 10635 56TH AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-26-400-056 MITCHELL JOEL-JODI 10551 56TH AVE 10551 56TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-26-400-017 FULLER JANICE 10521 56TH AVE 9291 88TH AVE ZEELAND MI 49464
70-09-26-400-057 MARTIN BRIAN-SUE 10483 56TH AVE 10483 56TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-26-400-053 FULLER DIANE 5701 PIERCE ST 5701 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-26-400-043 STELMACH JOHN 5731 PIERCE ST 5731 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-26-400-027 JONES CURTISJJR 10425 56TH AVE 10425 56TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-26-400-039 YTSMA SCOTT A-PATRICIA 5639 PIERCE ST 5639 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-26-400-058 MARTIN BRIAN-SUE 5667 PIERCE ST 10483 56TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-26-400-028 ALLENDALE TELEPHONE CO ) 5621 PIERCE ST P O BOX 509 ALLENDALE MI 49401-0509
70-09-35-200-016 DEVITO PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC 5646 PIERCE ST 7320 WATERLINE DR ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-35-200-017 CONSUMERS ENERGY CO 10325 56TH AVE ONE ENERGY PLAZA JACKSON M 49201
70-09-35-200-030 KOBER TODD G 10289 56TH AVE 10289 56TH AVE ALLENDALE M 49401



70-09-35-200-031
70-09-35-200-015
70-09-35-200-038
70-08-35-200-039
70-038-35-200-027
70-09-35-200-040
70-09-35-200-029
70-09-35-200-041
70-09-36-100-024
70-09-36-100-023
70-09-36-100-011
70-09-36-100-042
70-09-36-100-041
70-09-36-100-040
70-09-36-100-037
70-09-36-100-036
70-03-25-300-060
70-09-26-400-065
70-09-25-300-036
70-09-25-300-022
70-09-25-300-021
70-09-26-400-069
70-09-26-400-064
70-09-26-400-063
70-09-26-400-062
70-09-26-400-061
70-09-26-200-036
70-09-26-200-035
70-09-25-100-107
70-09-25-100-109
70-09-25-300-015
70-09-25-300-016
70-09-25-300-017
70-09-25-300-018
70-03-26-428-001
70-09-26-428-002
70-09-26-428-003
70-09-26-428-004
70-09-26-428-005
70-09-26-428-006
70-09-26-428-007
70-09-26-428-008
70-09-26-428-009
70-09-26-428-010
70-09-26-428-011
70-09-26-428-012
70-09-26-428-013
70-09-26-426-001
70-09-26-426-002
70-09-26-426-003
70-09-26-426-004
70-09-26-426-005
70-09-26-426-006
70-09-26-426-007
70-09-26-427-003
70-09-26-427-004
70-09-26-427-002
70-09-26-427-005
70-09-26-427-001
70-09-26-427-006

VANHORN CHRISTOPHER-SARAH

KNOLL DEBRA

BASS RIVER DEVELOPMENT LLC

VOLLINK DAVID R-CONNI J
VOLLINK DAVID R-CONNI J
SCHOLMA LEE

SCHULTE LEIGH E
VANHUIZEN LENOR R
DOORNBOS STEVEN JON SR

RUSSELL AMY-MORELLI JOHN

KRAKER BRIAN

VANDERLAAN MARCEL-JANA
AHNER ALLEN STEVEN JOSEPH

SMEENGE JOEL-DONELLE
SIETSEMA FARM, LLC
HARRINGTON RANDAL
BILTMORE LLC

PEARLINE CENTENNIAL FARMS LLC

BREMER JORDAN
TENTER DATHAN-EMILY
EVANS JAMES-CARCLYN
T BOSGRAAF HOMES
LAMPEN TROY-ERICA

PEARLINE CENTENNIAL FARMS LLC
PEARLINE CENTENNIAL FARMS LLC

FUKA ZACHARY-KAYLA

HELMS CHRISTOPHER-NICHOLE

LUBBERS JUSTIN-JESSICA

VASQUEZ JAIME-JIMENEZ JAZMINE
ADKINS CHRISTOPHER S-BRITTANY

ORTMAN JOHN
WOODLIFF GARY-SHARON
CHRISTENSEN NATHAN
ZEEFF TIM-STACEY

T BOSGRAAF HOMES

BAXTER MITCHELL-CAITLYNN

T BOSGRAAF HOMES
T BOSGRAAF HOMES
T BOSGRAAF HOMES
T BOSGRAAF HOMES
T BOSGRAAF HOMES
T BOSGRAAF HOMES
T BOSGRAAF HOMES
T BOSGRAAF HOMES
T BOSGRAAF HOMES
T BOSGRAAF HOMES
T BOSGRAAF HOMES
T BOSGRAAF HOMES
T BOSGRAAF HOMES
T BOSGRAAF HOMES
T BOSGRAAF HOMES
T BOSGRAAF HOMES
T BOSGRAAF HOMES
LEMENSE TYLER

BANCUK DAVID - TYKOSKY KARLEE

CHASE MASON

T BOSGRAAF HOMES
T BOSGRAAF HOMES
MBIAKRA PASCAL

T BOSGRAAF HOMES

10273 56TH AVE

10225 56TH AVE

10153 56TH AVE

10085 56TH AVE

10061 56TH AVE

10013 56TH AVE

10019 56TH AVE

10013 56TH AVE

10010 56TH AVE

10022 56TH AVE

10066 56TH AVE

10114 56TH AVE

10144 56TH AVE

10178 56TH AVE

10324 56TH AVE

10258 56TH AVE

10460 56TH AVE

10665 56TH AVE

10620 56TH AVE

10658 56TH AVE

10684 56TH AVE

10693 56TH AVE

10719 56TH AVE

10745 56TH AVE

10769 56TH AVE

10795 56TH AVE

10815 56TH AVE

10839 56TH AVE

10848 56TH AVE

10816 56TH AVE

10786 56TH AVE

10764 56TH AVE

10732 56TH AVE

10712 56TH AVE

10786 MELANIE DR
10770 MELANIE DR
10758 MELANIE DR
10734 MELANIE DR
10718 MELANIE DR
10712 MELANIE DR
10698 MELANIE DR
5724 HORIZON LANE
5742 HORIZON LANE
5758 HORIZON LANE
5770 HORIZON LANE
5784 HORIZON LANE
5790 HORIZON LANE
10711 GREYHOUND AVE
10721 GREYHOUND AVE
10743 GREYHOUND AVE
10761 GREYHOUND AVE
5779 HUBER ST

5767 HUBER ST

5749 HUBER ST

10748 GREYHOUND AVE
10749 MELANIE DR
10724 GREYHOUND AVE
10725 MELANIE DR
10712 GREYHOUND AVE
10713 MELANIE DR

10273 56TH AVE
10225 56TH AVE
9829 LAKE MICHIGAN DRIVE
10085 56TH AVE
10085 56TH AVE
9853 56TH AVE
10019 56TH AVE
10013 56TH AVE
10010 56TH AVE
10022 56TH AVE
10066 56TH AVE
6536 BENT TREE RD
10144 56TH AVE
10178 56TH AVE

11304 EDGEWATER DR SUITE A

10258 56TH AVE

4832 WEST CAMPUS DR
10560 CREEK FLAT COURT
838 BENJAMIN AVE SE
10658 56TH AVE

10684 56TH AVE

10560 CREEK FLAT COURT
10719 56TH AVE

10560 CREEK FLAT COURT
10560 CREEK FLAT COURT
10795 56TH AVE

10815 56TH AVE

10839 56TH AVE

10848 56TH AVE

10816 56TH AVE

10786 56TH AVE

10764 56TH AVE

10732 56TH AVE

10712 56TH AVE

148 S RIVER AVE STE 100
10770 MELANIE DR

148 S RIVER AVE STE 100
148 S RIVER AVE STE 100
148 S, RIVER AVE STE 100
148 5. RIVER AVE STE 100
148 S RIVER AVE STE 100
148 S RIVER AVE STE 100
148 S RIVER AVE STE 100
10560 CREEK FLAT COURT
10560 CREEK FLAT COURT
10560 CREEK FLAT COURT
10560 CREEK FLAT COURT
148 S RIVER AVE STE 100
10560 CREEK FLAT COURT
10560 CREEK FLAT COURT
148 S RIVER AVE STE 100
148 S RIVER AVE STE 100
148 S. RIVER AVE STE 100
5749 HUBER ST

10748 GREYHOUND AVE
10749 MELANIE DR

148 S RIVER AVE STE 100
148 S, RIVER AVE STE 100
10712 GREYHOUND AVE
148 S. RIVER AVE STE 100

ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
WEST OLIVE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ZEELAND
GRAND RAPIDS
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ZEELAND
ALLENDALE
ZEELAND
ZEELAND
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
HOLLAND
ALLENDALE
HOLLAND
HOLLAND
HOLLAND
HOLLAND
HOLLAND
HOLLAND
HOLLAND
ZEELAND
ZEELAND
ZEELAND
ZEELAND
HOLLAND
ZEELAND
ZEELAND
HOLLAND
HOLLAND
HOLLAND
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
HOLLAND
HOLLAND
ALLENDALE
HOLLAND

MI
M
M|
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Ml
Mi
Mi
Ml
M
Ml
Mi
Mi
Mi
Ml
Mi
M
Mi
M
Mi
Mi
Ml
Mi
Ml
M
M
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi

Mt
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
MI
MI
M
Mi
MI
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
MI
M
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi

49401-0000
49401-8351
49460
49401
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401
49464
49506
43401
49401
49464
49401
49464
29464
49401
49401-0000
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401
49423
49401
49423
49423
49423
49423
49423
49423
49423
49464
49464
49464
49464
49423
49464
49464
49423
49423
49423
49401
49401
49401
49423
49423
49401
49423



EXHIBIT B .



[

District 3 Parcels

Job: 865270
FLEISEVANDENBRINK By: ARH
engineering Date: 1/27/2026
Final PIN Owner Name Property Address Mailing Address Mailing City Mailing State Mailing Zip
70-09-34-400-065 HOP SCOTT-KAREN 6735 FILLMORE ST 6735 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE Mi 49401
70-09-34-400-047 SANDBULTE DANIEL J-JOANNE G 6719 FILLMORE ST 6719 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-34-400-071 HASTINGS KEITH 6695 FILLMORE ST 6695 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE Mi 49401
70-09-34-400-031 SMOES AUSTIN-BROOKE 6669 FILLMORE ST 6669 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-34-400-069 VANDERMOLEN RONNIE-LEEANNA 6649 FILLMORE ST 6649 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-34-400-070 POST GARY A 6599 FILLMORE ST 6599 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE Ml 49401
70-09-34-400-072 NYSSE JOEL 6585 FILLMORE ST 6585 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-34-400-075 9-BRINKS PROPERTIES LLC 6549 FILLMORE ST 9665 64TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-34-400-074 NYENBRINK JOE A-DENISE L TRUST 9665 64TH AVE 9665 64TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-35-300-031 RODGERS KEITH 9634 64TH AVE 9634 64TH AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-35-300-032 MESMAN MICHAEL J-DEBRA L 6357 FILLMORE ST 6357 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-35-300-047 WRIGHT RODERICK Il - RONELYN 9662 64TH AVE 6181 LAKE MICHIGAN DR #103  ALLENDALE Mi 49401
70-09-35-300-044 VAZQUEZ SERGIO 6301 FILLMORE ST 6301 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE Ml 49401
70-09-35-300-053 PEREZ ELISEO-KAREN J 6279 FILLMORE ST 6279 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-35-300-045 BUSSCHER WARREN D-DIANE LVG TRUST 6231 FILLMORE ST 6231 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-35-300-087 LUBBERS JOSEPH L 6189 FILLMORE ST 6189 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-35-300-088 DYKSTRA ETHAN 6167 FILLMORE ST 6167 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-35-300-058 BUSSCHER WARREN D-DIANE LVG TRUST 6257 FILLMORE ST 6231 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-35-360-034 LONE PINE HOME ESTATES COMMON AREA 6012 ALGER ST 6215 GROEN CT ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-35-300-051 KARASIEWICZ MELISSA 6069 FILLMORE ST 6069 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE Ml 49401
70-09-35-300-077 PRESTON RYAN C-LYNN P 6330 ALGER ST 4504 BRIDGETOWN RUN FORT WAYNE  IN 46804
70-09-35-300-076  KLEIN RICH A-REBECCA J 6368 ALGER ST 6368 ALGER ST ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-35-300-075 BRINKS TREVOR 6394 ALGER ST 6394 ALGER ST ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-35-300-078 FERWERDA ELIZABTH 9740 64TH AVE 9740 64TH AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401
70-09-35-300-080 GROENINK JAMES B 6092 ALGER ST 6092 ALGER ST ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-35-300-085 GREENWOOD KYLE 6078 ALGER ST 6078 ALGER ST ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-35-300-086 SELLON KENNETH-KAREN TRUST 6058 ALGER ST 6058 ALGER ST ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-35-300-082 STEELMAN SCOTT W-AMY L 6036 ALGER ST 6036 ALGER ST ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-34-400-018 LEECH JAN-DIANE TRUST 9809 64TH AVE 9809 64TH AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-34-400-017 DYKHUIZEN SUSAN 9843 64TH AVE 9843 64TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-34-400-041 YOUNG DENNIS 9863 64TH AVE 9863 64TH AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-34-400-039 NAWROCKI KENNETH-KATHRYN 9891 64TH AVE 9891 64TH AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-34-400-044 SMITH GABRIEL-JESSICA 9911 64TH AVE 9911 64TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-34-400-043 RUSTER DANIEL)J 9925 64TH AVE 9925 64TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-34-400-042 BARGER STAN-LISA 9941 64TH AVE 9941 64TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-34-400-034 BROWN STEVEN-TINA 9973 64TH AVE 9973 64TH AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401
70-09-34-276-012 CHRISTENSEN ESTATES COMMON AREA 10051 64TH AVE 6455 ANNABELLE DR ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-34-200-046 KELLY TJ-TOUKTA 10137 64TH AVE 10137 64TH AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-34-200-047 LOUWENAAR STEVEN-JULIE TRUST 10111 64TH AVE 10111 64TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-34-200-013 CARROLL CHRISTOPHER 10003 64TH AVE 10003 64TH AVE ALLENDALE M 49401
70-09-34-200-055 64TH STREET LLC 10345 64TH AVE 10335 64TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-35-100-059 WEAVER CURTIS 10344 64TH AVE 10344 64TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-35-100-060 VERMERRIS DAVID-MICHELLE 10316 64TH AVE 10316 64TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-8348
70-09-35-100-061 SCHROTENBOER RICHARD 10294 64TH AVE 9036 NEW HOLLAND ST ZEELAND Mi 49464
70-09-35-100-062 64TH AVE DUPLEX LLC 10268 64TH AVE 10268 64TH AVE ALLENDALE M 49401
70-09-35-100-004 MYS RICHARD-SHERRY A TRUST 10230 64TH AVE 6455 ANNABELLE DR ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-35-100-039 CORDES STEVEN 10214 64TH AVE 10026 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401
70-09-35-100-040 FOSTER JAMES P-KAREN TRUST 10196 64TH AVE 10196 64TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-35-100-041 HICKMAN TOBIN 10190 64TH AVE 10190 64TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-35-100-042 GREINKE PAUL-CANDICE 10166 64TH AVE 10166 64TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-35-100-044 ROELOFS JOEL A-GAIL L TRUST 10146 64TH AVE 10146 64TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-35-100-045 SCHREUR RYAN 10130 64TH AVE 10130 64TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-35-100-046 VENEMA HENDRIK-MARY B 10122 64TH AVE 10122 64TH AVE ALLENDALE M 49401-0000
70-09-35-100-047 WOODS JOHN-SABRINA 10088 64TH AVE 10088 64TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-9315
70-09-35-100-048 GONZALEZ BERTHA 10060 64TH AVE 10060 64TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-35-100-067 ARNTZ JOEL-JANA 10026 64TH AVE 10026 64TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-35-100-050 BROWN GLENN JR-RACHELLE 10018 64TH AVE 10018 64TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-35-100-069 MORREN DAVID-SANDRA 10345 60TH AVE 10345 60TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401
70-09-35-100-068 MORREN DAVID L-SANDRA L 10341 60TH AVE 10345 60TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401
70-09-35-100-055 MORREN DAVID L-SANDRA L 10291 60TH AVE 10345 60TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401
70-09-35-100-056 PELTON MICHAEL P-SUSAN K 10265 60TH AVE 10265 60TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-35-100-032  EISEN MARK R-LAURA M 10229 60TH AVE 10229 60TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-35-100-008 DYKE DAVID-DEANNA 10167 60TH AVE 10167 60TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-35-100-085 RVG LAND COMPANY, LLC 10133 60TH AVE PO BOX 159 HUDSONVILLE ~ MI 49426
70-09-35-100-026 DROOGER DONALD C 10119 60TH AVE 10119 60TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-35-100-082 ALFERINK ROBERT J-ELIZABETH 10105 60TH AVE 10105 60TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000



70-09-35-100-081
70-09-35-300-089
70-09-35-300-090
70-09-35-300-070
70-09-35-300-055
70-09-35-300-056
70-09-35-300-101
70-09-35-300-100
70-09-35-300-093
70-09-35-300-048
70-09-35-300-104
70-09-35-300-103
70-09-35-300-102
70-09-35-300-098
70-09-35-300-060
70-09-35-300-059
70-09-35-300-038
70-09-35-300-097
70-09-35-300-096
70-09-35-300-010
70-09-35-300-009
70-09-35-200-020
70-09-35-200-021
70-038-35-200-012
70-09-35-200-022
70-09-35-200-023
70-09-35-200-019
70-09-35-400-011
70-09-35-400-029
70-09-35-400-030
70-09-35-400-010
70-09-35-400-019
70-09-35-400-027
70-09-35-400-028
70-09-35-400-025
70-09-35-400-014
70-09-35-400-023
70-08-35-400-026
70-09-35-400-022
70-09-36-300-028
70-09-36-300-041
70-039-36-300-025
70-09-36-300-007
70-09-36-300-005
70-039-36-300-042
70-09-36-300-034
70-09-36-300-033
70-09-36-300-040
70-09-36-300-052
70-09-36-300-050
70-09-36-300-051
70-09-36-300-012
70-09-36-300-029
70-09-36-300-030
70-09-36-300-037
70-09-36-300-038
70-09-36-400-020
70-09-36-400-006
70-09-35-104-001
70-09-35-104-002
70-09-35-104-003
70-09-35-104-004
70-09-35-104-005
70-09-35-100-075
70-08-35-100-076
70-09-35-100-077
70-09-35-100-078
70-09-35-100-079
70-09-35-105-004
70-039-35-105-003
70-09-35-105-002
70-09-35-360-012
70-09-35-360-011
70-09-35-360-010

MAXWELL MARTIN-CASSIE
PARKER RUSSELL P TRUST
BEACHUM CHAD-JULIE

CLARK CAROLE

TAYLOR JULIE

CUPPLES MICHAEL-ANN M
SMITS BRADLEY | - RYLEE M
WARNERS SAMANTHA-KEVIN
WEERSING THOMAS D-KRISTY L
BEKKERING JOSHUA-KATIE
SCHUITEMA JARED-KRISTEN
VANDERVEEN NICK-BARB
CHRISTIAN FELLOWSHIP
NICHOLS MIKE

VANBEMMEL MASON-ALYSSA
BARTON ERIN

KUNCAITIS CARISSA-LUCAS
HOLTZ ANDREW-KATIE
CHRISTIAN FELLOWSHIP
HEERINGA MIKE-MARIANNE
DOMANN LINDSAY-ALEXANDER
MC CORMICK MARK-LYE
RIPPLE EFFECT INC
NYENHUIS BRENT R-LAURIE
DEVRIES JAMES-KAREN
JENISON CURTIS JAMES
PACKER JAMES L-JUNE TRUST
BAKER NORMAN S-LINDA L
PACKER TONY- GRUNEWALD LAUREN
PACKER JAMES L-JUNE TRUST
DUNN JACOB-ALEJANDRA
SCHOLMA CHAD-APRILD
SCHOLMA LEE-GLADYS
ROSEMA DAIRY EQUIPMENT, INC.
VANFAROWE LEWIS-ANN
VANFAROWE JAMES-JOAN
FAMILY LIFE CENTER

YOUNG GRANT-KENDRA
HOFFMAN HANNAH-PASIKOWSKI JOHN
GLASS JOHN-BARBARA

GLASS JOHN-BARBARA

DEAN JEFFREY

HARKES JIMMY L-LORI A
DEBRUIN STEVE-KIM
AUKEMAN RANDALL-BRENDA
PALMBOS CHRISTOPHER G
DIBBLE LAWRENCE-CATHIE
ARRASMITH JACOB

HAWLEY GEORGE-TANYA
ZATARGA TRUST

BOTELLO URIEL-MEGAN
PRAHL RICHARD JR-LINDA
ELZINGA CURTIS L-KIMBERLY D
ELZINGA CURTIS L-KIMBERLY D
NOYKOS DUANE-CAROL
PALMBOS ALLEN L-ALYCE )
VUGTEVEEN RONALD

JMC FARMS LLC

KIRYANOFF JUSTIN-KATHLEEN
WILLIAMSON LEE-JULIE
BRINKS ANDREW-HAILEY
HOLSTEGE KURT A-AMY L
ISBELL EDWARD JR

KULWICKI BENJAMIN-ASHLEY
HALE SCOTT

KOOP RYAN-ASHLEY

WELCH ALEX-JESSICA
VANDYKE JENNA

KELLY HUNTER-DOROTHY
WESTRATE STEVEN-JANA
GRASMAN MICHAEL-LAUREN
FELLOWS DONALD-CAROL
BYTWORK JUSTIN-JAMIE
STEINBACHER APRIL

10089 60TH AVE

9987 60TH AVE

9951 60TH AVE

9913 60TH AVE

9885 60TH AVE

9855 60TH AVE

9827 60TH AVE

6055 ALGER ST

6083 ALGER ST

6129 ALGER ST

6163 ALGER ST

6185 ALGER ST

9930 64TH AVE

6219 ALGER ST

6251 ALGER ST

6281 ALGER ST

6323 ALGER ST

6339 ALGER ST

6363 ALGER ST

9814 64TH AVE

9828 64TH AVE

10348 60TH AVE

10310 60TH AVE

10268 60TH AVE

10248 60TH AVE

10210 60TH AVE

10060 60TH AVE

9890 60TH AVE

9864 60TH AVE

5849 ALGER ST

5895 ALGER ST

5785 ALGER ST

9853 56TH AVE

9975 56TH AVE

9687 56TH AVE

5961 FILLMORE ST

5945 FILLMORE ST

5929 FILLMORE ST

5895 FILLMORE ST

5575 FILLMORE ST

9644 56TH AVE

9660 56TH AVE

9690 56TH AVE

9750 56TH AVE

5511 FILLMORE ST

5455 FILLMORE ST

5435 FILLMORE ST

9796 56TH AVE

9858 56TH AVE

9888 56TH AVE

9936 56TH AVE

9972 56TH AVE

5395 FILLMORE ST

5325 FILLMORE ST

5275 FILLMORE ST

9653 52ND AVE

9638 52ND AVE

9637 48TH AVE

10345 FOX MEADOWS CT
10321 FOX MEADOWS CT
10299 FOX MEADOWS CT
10275 FOX MEADOWS CT
10253 FOX MEADOWS CT
10235 FOX MEADOWS CT
10224 FOX MEADOWS CT
10238 FOX MEADOWS CT
10252 FOX MEADOWS CT
10276 FOX MEADOWS CT
10300 FOX MEADOWS CT
10322 FOX MEADOWS CT
10348 FOX MEADOWS CT
6036 GROEN CT

6031 GROEN CT

6041 GROEN CT

10089 60TH AVE

9987 60TH AVE

10266 CHINOOK DR

9913 60TH AVE

9885 60TH AVE

9855 60TH AVE

9827 60TH AVE

6055 ALGER ST

6083 ALGER ST

6129 ALGER ST

6163 ALGER ST

6185 ALGER ST

6339 ALGER ST

6219 ALGER ST

6251 ALGER ST

6281 ALGER ST

6323 ALGER ST

6339 ALGER ST

PO BOX 27

6363 ALGER

9828 64TH AVE

10348 60TH AVE

6561 B LAKE MICHIGAN DR
10268 60TH AVE

10248 60TH AVE

10210 60TH AVE

10060 60TH AVE

9890 60TH AVE

9864 60TH AVE

10060 60TH AVE

5895 ALGER ST

5785 ALGER ST

9853 56TH AVE

9975 56TH AVE

10616 68TH AVE

5961 FILLMORE ST

PO BOX 425

5929 FILLMORE ST

5895 FILLMORE ST

9644 56TH AVE

9644 56TH AVE

9660 56TH AVE

9690 56TH AVE

3140 N BLUFF CT

5511 FILLMORE ST

5455 FILLMORE ST

5435 FILLMORE ST

9796 56TH AVE

9858 56TH AVE

9888 56TH AVE

9936 56TH AVE

9972 56TH AVE

5395 FILLMORE ST

5395 FILLMORE ST

5275 FILLMORE ST

2985 4 MILE RDNW
3062 HIGGINS ST

1231 HARPER RD

10345 FOX MEADOWS CT
10321 FOX MEADOWS CT
10299 FOX MEADOWS CT
10275 FOX MEADOWS CT
10253 FOX MEADOWS CT
10235 FOX MEADOWS CT
10224 FOX MEADOWS CT
10238 FOX MEADOWS CT
10252 FOX MEADOWS CT
10276 FOX MEADOWS CT
10300 FOX MEADOWS CT
10322 FOX MEADOWS CT
10348 FOX MEADOWS CT
6036 GROEN CT

6031 GROEN CT

6041 GROEN CT

ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
HUDSONVILLE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
GRAND RAPIDS
GRANDVILLE
MASON
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE

Ml
Ml
Ml
Ml
Ml
M
Ml
M
Mt
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mt
Mi
Mi
Ml
Mi
Ml
Mi
Ml
Ml
Ml
Ml
Ml
Ml
Ml
Ml
Mi
Ml
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mt
M
Ml
Ml
Ml
Ml
Ml
Ml
Ml
Ml
Ml
M|
Ml
Ml
M|
Mi
Ml
Ml
Ml
Mi
Ml
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Ml
Ml
Ml
Ml
Ml
Ml
Mi
MI
Mi
Ml
Ml
Ml
Mi

49401-0000
49401-0000
49401
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401
49401-0000
49401
49401
49401-0000
49401
49401
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401
49401
49401-0000
49401
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401
49401

'49401-0000

49401
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401
49401
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401
49401-0000
49426
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49544
49418-0000
48854-9305
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401-0000
49401
49401-0000



70-09-35-360-009
70-09-35-360-008
70-09-35-360-007
70-09-35-360-006
70-09-35-360-005
70-09-35-360-004
70-08-35-360-003
70-09-35-360-002
70-09-35-360-001
70-09-35-360-033
70-09-35-360-032
70-08-35-360-031
70-09-35-360-030
70-08-35-360-029
70-08-35-360-028
70-09-35-360-027
70-09-35-360-026
70-09-35-360-025
70-09-35-360-024
70-09-35-360-023
70-09-35-360-022
70-09-35-360-021
70-038-35-360-020
70-08-35-360-01%
70-039-35-360-018
70-09-35-360-017
70-09-35-360-016
70-09-35-360-015
70-09-35-360-014
70-09-35-360-013
70-09-34-400-061
70-09-34-400-058
70-09-34-400-060
70-09-34-476-014
70-09-34-476-013
70-09-34-476-012
70-09-34-476-011
70-09-34-476-010
70-09-34-476-009
70-09-34-476-008
70-09-34-476-007
70-09-34-476-006
70-09-34-476-005
70-09-34-476-004
70-09-34-476-003
70-09-34-476-002
70-09-34-476-001
70-09-34-274-008
70-08-34-274-007
70-09-34-274-006
70-09-34-274-005
70-08-34-274-004
70-09-34-274-003
70-09-34-274-002
70-09-34-274-001
70-09-34-276-010
70-09-34-276-009
70-09-34-276-008
70-09-34-276-007
70-09-34-276-006
70-09-34-276-005
70-09-34-276-004
70-09-34-276-003
70-09-34-276-002
70-09-34-276-001
70-09-34-200-050
70-09-34-275-011
70-039-34-275-010
70-09-34-275-009
70-08-34-275-008
70-09-34-275-007
70-09-34-275-006
70-09-34-275-005
70-09-34-275-004

DEVRIES AARON-JESSICA
MERRITY TREVER-AMANDA
MOORHEAD JOHN-MARCY
NITZ WILLIAM C

BOURDON JENNIFER-JOSEPH
BLACKMER MICHAEL TRUST
EMMERT CINDY M
DEGLOPPER CHASE
BRENEMAN STEVEN

RIKE JAMISON M-CRYSTAL
ENO ADAM

NIELSEN BRIAN-LAURA

ROOD JOHN IV

EVERIN SCOTT-HEATHER
PORTERFIELD TIMOTHY-AMANDA
PEPIN WAYNE

BATUMONA KK LAURENT
DOORNBOS CHAD-KRIST}

TER HORST WADE A

BEROZA ADAM-AMANDA
DEWYSE ADAM

EMMERT TODD D-SARI L
BUSH FREDRICK L II-LISA M
QUITIQUIT TRAVIS-KATHERINE
BLISS THOMAS W

FALES COLE-MICHELLE
MCELROY WILLIAM-LINDA TRUST
TAYLOR BRIAN-KRISTINA
COVER KAREN

ELOFF KAYLA JOY-JEANPIERRE
KOEKKOEK TODD J-DAWN R
SILVEIRA DEREK

WAITKUNAS NICHOLAS- MARY TRUST

SCHROTENBOER KiRT-SHERRI TRUST
MARLINK LARRY S-MONICA R
KRAMER DARLE J-KELLY
KEEGSTRA KRIS-JENNIFER

YAGER JASON-BARBARA
ZARNOSKY AARON-KATIE
ZUNIGA R RICARDO-NINA
CARLSEN TRAE-JUHLI

DEBOER FAMILY TRUST

VAN SPRIELL BRIAN-JULIE

CLAY FAMILY PROTECTION TRUST
FOSTER LOUIS-TERRI TRUST
DEWINDT SCOTT TRUST

HALL ALAINA NICOLE-JOHN
WASHBURN RUTH

ENGELHARD JEANINNE-TOM
DIEKEMA BRADLEY

BYMA PETE-CHERI

NASH JAMES E-JANET K TRUST
VANDERMEULEN KYLE-LAUREN
LEHMAN-CHISTOPER R REBECCA J

CHRISTENSEN ESTATES 2 COMMON AREA .

KRUITHOFF KENNETH-KRISTINA
LAROCQUE BRYAN-MARGARET
ALLERS JEFFERY-KRISTA

DEGLOPPER CURTIS-ALLEN SAMANTHA

RAMEY-RYAN
BAKER JAMES G-KAREN

MONTEZ BRITTNEY D-HOEVE AARON J

WILSON CHAD-KELLI
JANISZEWSKI ADAN-JESSICA
MYS RICHARD-SHERRY TRUST
MYS RICHARD-SHERRY TRUST
SCHWARTZ JOSHUA
BEVOLDEN EVAN-ANDREA
LEATHERMAN {AN-MADISON
WOLFF MICHAEL-NICOLE
ANDERSON DOUGLAS-ERIN

GRZEGORCZYK BRUCE-BARBARA LVG TRUST

COLES ADAM-ALEXANDRIA
CIESIELSKI BRANDON-AMBER

6065 GROEN CT

6087 GROEN CT

6111 GROEN CT

6135 GROEN CT

6151 GROEN CT

6165 GROEN CT

6179 GROEN CT

6197 GROEN CT

6215 GROEN CT

6251 GROEN CT

6269 GROEN CT

6289 GROEN CT

6307 GROEN CT

6325 GROEN CT

6328 GROEN CT

6320 GROEN CT

6310 GROEN CT

6288 GROEN CT

6268 GROEN CT

6246 GROEN CT

6220 GROEN CT

6200 GROEN CT

6178 GROEN CT

6164 GROEN CT

6150 GROEN CT

6136 GROEN CT

6116 GROEN CT

6098 GROEN CT

6076 GROEN CT

6052 GROEN CT

9711 64TH AVE

9751 64TH AVE

9781 64TH AVE

6451 PORTER LANE
6479 PORTER LANE
6501 PORTER LANE
6525 PORTER LANE
6543 PORTER LANE
6565 PORTER LANE
6583 PORTER LANE
6576 PORTER LANE
6556 PORTER LANE
6538 PORTER LANE
6518 PORTER LANE
6494 PORTER LANE
6470 PORTER LANE
6460 PORTER LANE
6640 ANNABELLE DR
6635 ANNABELLE DR
6625 ANNABELLE DR
6615 ANNABELLE DR
6605 ANNABELLE DR
6595 ANNABELLE DR
6585 ANNABELLE DR
6575 ANNABELLE DR
6555 ANNABELLE DR
6572 ELWOOD NORTH
6580 ELWOOD NORTH
6573 ELWOOD NORTH
6567 ELWOOD NORTH
6531 ANNABELLE DR
6517 ANNABELLE DR
6439 ANNABELLE DR
6477 ANNABELLE DR
6455 ANNABELLE DR
10201 64TH AVE
6480 ANNABELLE DR
6510 ANNABELLE DR
6532 ANNABELLE DR
6509 ELWOOD SOUTH
6503 ELWOCD SOUTH
6508 ELWOOD SOUTH
6518 ELWOOD SCUTH
6524 ELWOOD SOUTH

6065 GROEN CT

6087 GROEN CT

6111 GROEN CT

6135 GROEN CT

6151 GROEN CT

PO BOX 329

6179 GROEN CT

6197 GROEN CT

6215 GROEN CT #1
6251 GROEN CT

6269 GROEN CT

6289 GROEN CT

6307 GROEN CT

6325 GROEN CT

6328 GROEN CT

6320 GROEN CT

9510 FULTON STE
6288 GROEN CT

6268 GROEN CT

6246 GROEN CT

6220 GROEN CT

6200 GROEN CT

6178 GROEN CT

6164 GROEN CT

6150 GROEN CT

6136 GROEN CT

6116 GROEN CT

6098 GROEN CT

6076 GROEN CT

6052 GROEN CT

9711 64TH AVE

9751 64TH AVE

9781 64TH AVE

6451 PORTER LANE
6479 PORTER LANE
6501 PORTER LANE
6525 PORTER LANE
6543 PORTER LANE
6565 PORTER LANE
6583 PORTER LANE
6576 PORTER LANE
6556 PORTER LANE
6538 PORTER LANE
6518 PORTER LANE
6494 PORTER LANE
6470 PORTER LANE
6460 PORTER LANE
6640 ANNABELLE DR
6635 ANNABELLE DR
6625 ANNABELLE DR
6615 ANNABELLE DR
6605 ANNABELLE DR
6595 ANNABELLE DR
6585 ANNABELLE DR
6455 ANNABELLE DR
6555 ANNABELLE DR
6572 ELWOOD NORTH
6580 ELWOOD NORTH
6573 ELWOOD NORTH
6567 ELWOOD NORTH
6531 ANNABELLE DR
6517 ANNABELLE DR
6499 ANNABELLE DR
6477 ANNABELLE DR
6455 ANNABELLE DR
6455 ANNABELLE DR
6480 ANNABELLE DR
6510 ANNABELLE DR
6532 ANNABELLE DR
6509 ELWOOD SOUTH
6503 ELWOOD SOUTH
6508 ELWOOD SOUTH
6518 ELWOOD SOUTH
6524 ELWOOD SOUTH

ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
CADILLAC
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ADA
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE

Mi
Mi
Mi
Ml
Mi
Ml
Ml
MI
MI
MI
Ml
Mi
Ml
Ml
MI
Ml
Ml
Mi
Ml
Ml
Mi
Ml
Ml
M
Ml
Ml
Ml
Ml
Ml
Ml
Ml
Ml
MI
Ml
Mi
MI
Mi
M1
Ml
MI
M1
Ml
Ml
Mi
Mi
Ml
Ml
Mi
Ml
Ml
Mt
Mt
Mi
Mi
Mi
Ml
Ml
Ml
Ml
Mi
Ml
Mi
Mi
MI
Ml
Mi
Ml
Mi
Mi
Mi
M
Mi
Ml
MI

49401
49401
49401
49401-0000
49401-0000
49601
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
48401-0000
49401
49301
49401
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401
49401-0000
49401
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401
49401
49401-0000
49401
49401
49401-0000
49401
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401
49401-0000
49401
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401
49401
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401
49401
49401
49401-0000



70-09-34-275-003
70-09-34-275-002
70-09-34-274-013
70-09-34-274-012
70-09-34-274-011
70-09-34-274-010

DEWEY TAYLOR L

BURTON JEFFREY-ERIN
BRAUNSCHNEIDER AARON-NICOLE
THOME THOMAS R-CAROL E
PHILLIPS JAMES E-ELSIE K TRUST
DENNING JERRY-LORRAINE

6580 ANNABELLE DR
6590 ANNABELLE DR
6600 ANNABELLE DR
6610 ANNABELLE DR
6620 ANNABELLE DR
6630 ANNABELLE DR

6580 ANNABELLE DR
6590 ANNABELLE DR
6600 ANNABELLE DR
6610 ANNABELLE DR
6620 ANNABELLE DR
6630 ANNABELLE DR

ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE

Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi

49401
49401
439401-0000
49401-0000
439401-0000
49401-0000



EXHIBIT C



[

District 4 Parcels

Job: 865270
FLEISGVANDENBRINK By: ARH
engineering Date: 1/27/2026
Final PIN Owner Name Property Address Mailing Address Mailing City Mailing State Mailing Zip
70-09-34-200-003 DOOR DOUGLAS-PATRICIA 10336 68TH AVE 11902 BLUE HERON DR MIDDLEVILLE ~ MI 49333
70-09-34-200-026 BAKER PATRICIA ANN 10288 68TH AVE 10288 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-34-200-004 BAKER ROBERT A-MICHELLE A 10314 68TH AVE 10314 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-34-200-024 LYNCH DANIEL 10290 68TH AVE 10290 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401
70-09-34-100-004 EMELANDER DIANE 10301 68TH AVE 10301 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-34-100-016 NOZAL TOM-RUTH 10285 68TH AVE 10285 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-34-100-015 NOZAL BARBARA 10265 68TH AVE 10265 68TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-34-200-027 ROTH STANLEY W-KATHLEEN 10282 68TH AVE 10282 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-34-200-030 DEMERS CHAD-TONI 10256 68TH AVE 10256 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-34-200-031 BOUWHUIS EWA-CHRIS 10230 68TH AVE 10230 68TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-34-200-006 SHAW SHELDON-DENISE 10210 68TH AVE 10210 68TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-34-100-011 RICO ANGELICAM 10239 68TH AVE 10239 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-34-100-013 WALTERS KEVIN-SHELLY 10215 68TH AVE 10215 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-34-100-014 VANGINHOVEN MATTHEW 10205 68TH AVE 10205 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401
70-09-34-200-053 SCHEPERS CHRISTOPHER-MEGAN TRUST 10190 68TH AVE 10190 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-34-100-017 BOERSMA RICHARD L-DONNA TRUST 10187 68TH AVE 10187 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-34-100-018 PFEIFER CHRIS 10161 68TH AVE 10161 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-34-200-049 THURKETTLE CHAD W 10160 68TH AVE 10160 68TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-34-100-009 MC CORMICK LYE 10117 68TH AVE 10117 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-34-100-008 ISLEY TIMOTHY J-DEBRA J 10129 68TH AVE 10129 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-34-200-037 BALCOM RYAN-HEATHER LIVING TRUST 10116 68TH AVE 5838 NELSON DR HUDSONVILLE Ml 49426
70-09-34-300-059 POTTER TINA 9619 68TH AVE 9619 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401
70-09-34-400-029 VANKLOMPENBERG RICHARD 6765 FILLMORE ST 6765 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE Ml 49401
70-09-34-400-027 BOUWS ROBERT 9640 68TH AVE 9640 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-34-400-054 HERITAGE HOMES INC 9656 68TH AVE 400 136TH AVE BLDG 200 STE 205 HOLLAND Mi 49424
70-09-34-400-055 GROENHOF ASHA-BENJAMIN |11 9678 68TH AVE 9678 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401
70-09-34-300-056 MALDA- CHRIS AUBREY 9657 68TH AVE 9657 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-34-300-067 OROS SCOTT A-DEBBRA L 9767 68TH AVE 9767 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-34-400-023 FANNON KYLE 9696 68TH AVE 9696 68TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-34-400-022 ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 9722 68TH AVE 6676 LAKE MICHIGAN DR ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-34-400-077 WONDERGEM SCOTT-PEGGY K 9774 68TH AVE 9774 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-34-400-076 GEBBEN ZACHARY-ELIZABETH TRUST 9774 68TH AVE 7361 YELLOWSTONE DR HUDSONVILLE Ml 49426
70-09-34-400-026 SPENLE RICHARD-COLLEEN 9828 68TH AVE 9828 68TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-34-300-066 DEVRIES LANCE-CHRISTIANNA 9797 68TH AVE 9797 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401
70-09-34-300-055 PHILLIPS DWAYNE S-JEAN M 9837 68TH AVE 9837 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401
70-09-34-300-044 VANDENBERG RUTH J 9863 68TH AVE 9863 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-34-400-025 DENBESTEN RYAN A 9878 68TH AVE 9878 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401
70-09-34-300-035 FOX SAMANTHA 9717 68TH AVE 9717 68TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-34-300-053 WOLBRINK STANLEY-CHERYL 9889 68TH AVE 9889 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-34-300-019  JK2 PROPERTIES LLC 9929 68TH AVE 9941 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-34-300-005 OOSTING MELISSA 9955 68TH AVE 9955 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401
70-09-34-300-061 KRUL KAIN 9967 68TH AVE 9967 68TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-34-100-024 THURKETTLE DAVID A-TERRI 10015 68TH AVE 10015 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-34-100-023 THURKETTLE JOSHUA D-HEATHER D TRUST 10061 68TH AVE 10061 68TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-34-300-060 DRIESENGA MICHAEL-PAMELA 9981 68TH AVE 9981 68TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-34-300-018 KLOOSTERMAN FAMILY PROTECTION TRUST 9941 68TH AVE 9941 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-34-300-052 GLASHOWER JEFFREY-SUSAN TRUST 9905 68TH AVE 9905 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-9316
70-09-34-200-057 THURKETTLE LARRY-BARBARA 10100 68TH AVE 10100 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-34-200-016 CORDES LIVING TRUST 10026 68TH AVE 10026 68TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401-9316
70-09-34-200-017 JANSSEN KAREN 10010 68TH AVE 10026 68TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-34-400-068 GILL RANJIT 9898 68TH AVE 9898 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401
70-09-34-400-067 GREENWOOD MARK-JANE 9916 68TH AVE 9916 68TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-34-400-066 VEDDER BETTE-LEROY 9934 68TH AVE 9934 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401
70-09-34-401-019 MIEDEMA BRADLEY-COURTLYN 6776 WOOD LANE 6776 WOOD LANE ALLENDALE Mi 49401
70-09-34-401-018 DEVRIES DIRK-DEANDRE 6740 WOOD LANE 6740 WOOD LANE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-34-401-001 ROBINSON PROTECTION TRUST 6773 WOOD LANE 6773 WOOD LANE ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-34-401-002 ROSEMA BRUCE-EDITH TRUST 6729 WOOD LANE 6729 WOOD LANE ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-34-401-003 PARKER RANDALL A-MICHELLE L TRUST 6691 WOOD LANE 6691 WOOD LANE ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-34-401-004 BAIA RICHARD-CHRISTINE 6667 WOOD LANE 6667 WOOD LANE ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-34-401-005 LONEY MICHAEL-REBECCA 6639 WOOD LANE 6639 WOOD LANE ALLENDALE Ml 49401
70-09-34-401-006 ROLLENHAGEN KENNETH M-NICOLE S 9956 WOOD HOLLOW CT 9956 WOOD HOLLOW ALLENDALE M 49401
70-09-34-401-007 SELK JEFFREY-CHERRIE 9928 WOOD HOLLOW CT 9928 WOOD HOLLOW ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-34-401-008 DICE JOHN-LINDA 9902 WOOD HOLLOW CT 9902 WOOD HOLLOW ALLENDALE Ml 49401
70-09-34-401-009 DYKSTRA JOEL-SUNSHINE 6640 WOOD HOLLOW CT 6640 WOOD HOLLOW CT ALLENDALE MI 49401



70-09-34-401-010
70-08-34-401-011
70-09-34-401-012
70-09-34-401-013
70-09-34-401-014
70-09-34-401-015
70-09-34-401-016
70-09-34-401-017
70-09-34-395-001
70-09-34-395-002
70-09-34-395-003
70-09-34-395-004
70-09-34-395-005
70-09-34-395-006
70-09-34-395-007
70-09-34-395-008

KELLY MICHAEL-LOR! TRUST
HUISTRA DAVID-MARIA
VANDERWAL DENNIS

WAICHUM MARK-VANRHEE KARLA
DIEPHOUSE DOUGLAS-KRISTI
KREUZE JUSTIN-STEPHANIE
CURTIS KEVIN-JAMIE

VANDER KOLK JORDAN-RACHELLE
GOETSCH JOSHUA

VOLLINK KYLE

NOTT CHRISTOPHER-LAURA
HOUGHTON RICK

BOSKER MICHELLE-NICHOLAS
WEEMHOFF TIM J

LARA JOHN- MENDOZA LARA MARIA
YORK MIKE-MEGAN

6660 WOOD HOLLOW CT
6684 WOOD HOLLOW CT
6696 WOOD HOLLOW CT
6681 WOOD HOLLOW CT
9909 WOOD HOLLOW CT
6656 WOOD LANE

6680 WOOD LANE

6708 WOOD LANE

6850 PINESTEAD CT
6880 PINESTEAD CT
6910 PINESTEAD CT
6920 PINESTEAD CT
6925 PINESTEAD CT
6919 PINESTEAD CT
6903 PINESTEAD CT
6877 PINESTEAD CT

6660 WOOD HOLLOW CT
6684 WOOD HOLLOW CT
6696 WOOD HOLLOW CT
6681 WOOD HOLLOW CT

9908 WOOD HOLLOW
6656 WOOD LANE
6680 WOOD LN

6708 WOOD LANE UNIT 17

6850 PINESTEAD CT
6880 PINESTEAD CT
6910 PINESTEAD CT
6920 PINESTEAD CT
6925 PINESTEAD CT
6919 PINESTEAD CT
6903 PINESTEAD CT
6877 PINESTEAD CT

ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE

M
Ml
Ml
M
Mi
M
MI
Ml
Mi
Ml
MI
Mi
Ml
Ml
Ml
MiI

49401
49401-0000
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401



EXHIBIT D



L5,

District 5 Parcels

Job: 865270

FLEISEGVANDENBRINK By: ARH

engineering Date: 1/27/2026
Final PIN Owner Name Property Address Mailing Address Mailing City Mailing State Mailing Zip
70-09-34-300-058 VANDERWEIDE SABRINA TRUST 6861 FILLMORE ST 6861 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE M 49401
70-09-34-300-057 LONGORIA RICHARD J-BROWN SHEREE A 6891 FILLMORE ST 6891 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-34-300-038 SCHADER TRAVIS 6955 FILLMORE ST 6955 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE Ml 49401
70-09-34-300-037 SCHOEN SARAH 6979 FILLMORE ST 6979 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-34-300-033 ZINK JAY L 7005 FILLMORE ST 7005 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-34-300-076 JAARSMA RODNEY-MICHELL 7073 FILLMORE ST 7073 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-34-300-075 MATASH DANIEL 7079 FILLMORE ST 7079 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE Ml 49401
70-09-34-300-074 JAARSMA MARCIA 7011 FILLMORE ST 7011 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE M 49401-0000
70-09-34-300-040 VANDYKEN CAMERON 7085 FILLMORE ST 7085 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-33-300-048 MEEKHOF KATHY 9783 76TH AVE 9783 76TH AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-33-300-045 MERCADO DAVID-REBECCA 9749 76TH AVE 9749 76TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-33-300-039 WALTON DEREK-CORINNA 9875 76TH AVE 9875 76TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-33-300-035 SCHUT BRYAN-JAYNE TRUST 9931 76TH AVE 9931 76TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-33-300-033 MOL VERNON J 1lI-ROXANNE 9993 76TH AVE 9993 76TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401-9731
70-09-33-300-021 DEVOS TRUST 9963 76TH AVE 9963 76TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-33-300-034 DERYKE CHARLES 9953 76TH AVE 9953 76TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-33-300-041 ROHN MEGAN JEREMIAH 9825 76TH AVE 9825 76TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-33-300-027 HENDRICKS PATRICK-ERIN TRUST 9815 76TH AVE 9815 76TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-33-300-028 DETMER RODNEY-SHIRLEY 9805 76TH AVE 9805 76TH AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-33-300-024 BOSCH JERRY 9709 76TH AVE 2820 BENSTON WHITEHALL MI 49461
70-09-33-300-042 COATES STEVEN D-JOANNE TRUST 9683 76TH AVE 9683 76TH AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401-9000
70-09-33-300-043 MORREN SHARON F 9661 76TH AVE 7677 FILLMORE ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-33-300-055 MORREN SHARON 7677 FILLMORE ST 7677 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-33-300-056 SMITH DAVID-HOLTGEERTS ZOE 7677 FILLMORE ST 7677 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-33-300-057 MORREN SHARON 7677 FILLMORE ST 7677 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-33-300-030 ALLENDALE TELEPHONE CO 9615 76TH AVE 6568 LAKE MICHIGAN DR ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-33-400-043 HERRICK MAURICE 7555 FILLMORE ST 7555 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-33-400-044 TEJEDA MARCY 7535 FILLMORE ST 7535 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE Ml 49401
70-09-33-400-045 DULMES ERIC-KATE 7525 FILLMORE ST 7525 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-33-400-013  FISHER JEFFREY 7505 FILLMORE ST 7505 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-33-400-023 HOVINGH JOSEPH J-LORI S TRUST 7455 FILLMORE ST 7455 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-33-400-021 CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS 7415 FILLMORE ST 1101 MONROE NW GRAND RAPIDS  MI 49505-0000
70-09-33-400-041 ZUNIGA TOMAS-HEIDI 9688 JADE DR 9688 JADE DR ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-33-400-035 VREDEVOOGD JASON-GRETCHEN 9714 JADE DR 9714 JADE DR ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-33-400-034 CARTER MATT-KELLIE 9736 JADE DR 9736 JADE DR ALLENDALE Mi 49401
70-09-33-400-033 SUAREZ STEVEN-JULIE 9760 JADE DR 9760 JADE DR ALLENDALE Mi 49401
70-09-33-400-031 BEUKER RICHARD J-MARY TRUST 9782 JADE DR 9782 JADE DR ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-33-400-038 HELLMAN JOHN K 7315 FILLMORE ST 7315 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-33-400-042 WALLINGA KENNETH 9660 JADE DR 9660 JADE DR ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-33-400-016 LYNCH JAY 7273 FILLMORE ST 7273 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-33-400-017 ALLEN ROBERT C-TAMI L 7227 FILLMORE ST 7227 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-34-300-025 KLINGEMAN MICHAEL-JULIE 7185 FILLMORE ST 7185 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-34-300-026 ROTZELL THEODORE 7167 FILLMORE ST 7167 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-34-300-014 BOSCH DOROTHY 7139 FILLMORE ST 7139 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE M 49401-0000
70-09-34-300-039 TOLMAN CASSIE 7117 FILLMORE ST 7117 FILLMORE ST ALLENDALE Mi 49401-
70-09-34-300-031 SACKRISON ANDREW 9776 72ND AVE 9776 72ND AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401
70-09-34-300-042 BREEN CHRISTOPHER-TAMARA 9750 72ND AVE 9750 72ND AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-34-300-068 VAN OEVEREN KAREN 9700 72ND AVE 9700 72ND AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-34-300-069 VANOEVEREN GERALD-SARAH 9764 72ND AVE 9764 72ND AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-33-400-015 JOHNS RUSSELL-WANDA 9661 72ND AVE 9661 72ND AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-33-400-011 KING MANDY-ARCH SUSAN 9685 72ND AVE 9685 72ND AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-33-400-047 WELLS TROY-ALLISON 9717 72ND AVE 9717 72ND AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401
70-09-33-400-050 NOOR JEREMY-JENNIFER 9731 72ND AVE 9731 72ND AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401
70-09-33-400-049 WEAVER SETH-MORGAN 9777 72ND AVE 9777 72ND AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-33-400-048 ROBINET DILLON M 9779 72ND AVE 9779 72ND AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401
70-09-33-400-029 ALGRA MARC R-TRACY L 9676 76TH AVE 9676 76TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-33-400-028 KRAKER TAMERA J 9706 76TH AVE 9706 76TH AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401
70-09-33-400-027 KRAKER TAMERA J 9736 76TH AVE 9706 76TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-33-400-018 SZCZESNY DAVID M TRUST 9784 76TH AVE 9784 76TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-33-400-026 VRUGGINK JOSHUA-ANNE 9758 76TH AVE 9758 76TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401
70-09-34-300-063 BUSSIS JERRY-CINDY 9804 72ND AVE 9804 72ND AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-34-300-045 SHEPHERD CHARLES E-BETH E 9814 72ND AVE 9814 72ND AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-34-300-062 HAVEMAN ROBERT M-JULIE L 9824 72ND AVE 9824 72ND AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-34-300-049 VISSER LARRY-JOY 9826 72ND AVE 9848 72ND AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-34-300-047 VISSER LARRY D-JOY D 9848 72ND AVE 9848 72ND AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-34-300-078 BURTON LINDA-POTGETER PAMELA 9922 72ND AVE 9922 72ND AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401



70-09-34-300-077
70-09-34-300-001
70-09-33-400-002
70-09-33-400-001
70-09-34-100-021
70-09-34-100-022
70-09-34-100-002
70-09-27-300-031
70-09-27-300-040
70-09-27-300-032
70-09-27-300-034
70-09-27-300-035
70-03-27-300-033
70-09-27-300-039
70-08-27-399-008
70-09-27-393-016
70-09-27-393-010
70-09-27-300-025
70-09-27-300-027
70-09-27-300-021
70-09-27-300-026
70-09-34-100-025
70-09-34-100-026
70-09-33-200-005
70-09-33-200-018
70-09-33-200-017
70-09-33-200-012
70-09-33-200-011
70-09-33-200-010
70-09-33-200-009
70-09-33-200-008
70-09-33-200-015
70-09-33-200-029
70-09-33-200-028
70-09-33-200-025
70-09-33-210-007
70-09-33-210-002
70-09-33-210-001
70-09-33-210-004
70-09-33-210-003
70-09-33-200-021
70-09-33-200-027
70-09-33-200-026
70-09-33-200-019
70-09-28-400-007
70-09-33-100-034
70-09-33-100-035
70-09-33-100-015
70-09-33-100-012
70-09-33-100-033
70-09-33-100-032
70-09-33-100-022
70-09-33-100-028
70-09-33-100-027
70-08-33-100-026
70-09-33-100-020
70-09-33-100-031
70-08-33-100-030
70-09-28-300-022
70-09-28-300-029
70-09-28-300-024
70-09-28-300-026
70-09-28-300-017
70-09-28-300-016
70-09-28-300-015
70-09-28-300-025
70-09-28-300-013
70-09-32-200-007
70-09-32-200-006
70-09-33-156-019
70-09-33-102-011
70-09-33-156-033
70-09-33-156-032
70-09-33-156-031

POTGETER LIVING TRUST

POTGETER GARY-DIANE

MEYER FAMILY TRUST

MEYER CRAIG-NANCY INCOME TRUST
THORWALL PETER R-NICOLE C
DYKGRAAF BRANDON

MEYER FREDRIC-KATHRYN TRUST
KMF CONSTRUCTION LLC
THURKETTLE SETH-HEATHER
WATERMAN LON R

PERRY ROBERT-BREANNA

CROOK CHAD R-KAREN i

AUSTIN XAVIER-SHOTTS MACEY
THURKETTLE SETH-HEATHER
VANDER BOK RONALD-JOYCE
MCCANN ETHAN-NOELLE
WATERMAN LON-SHERRY TRUST
BURGER DAVID - GABRIELSE CARRIE
FIX GERARD-RILMA

GRASMAN MITCHELL

STONEMAN DIRK-VANDENBERG LAURA
MEYER KATHRYN TRUST

CONNIE LYN MEYER TRUST

MEYER CRAIG-NANCY INCOME TRUST
EMELANDER RICHARD L-MICHELLE C
RHOADES TYLER

SCHREBE MATTHEW

GREENWOOD ROY A JR-CHRISTINE E
GIESE JAMES-DONNA

ZANDSTRA FREDERICK J-SUSAN L
CARLON RYAN

ZUIDEWIND JANICE-CAPEK STEPHEN
BYLSMA TODD-LINDA

RYCENGA ROGER-EDITH TRUST
NYKAMP DEREK-SHELBY

DIPIAZZA MICHAEL-REBEKKA
DIPIAZZA MICHAEL-REBEKKA
DIPIAZZA MICHAEL-REBEKKA
DIPIAZZA MICHAEL-REBEKKA
DIPIAZZA MICHAEL-REBEKKA
DEKRYGER ERIC-TARA

BROVONT SCOTT-VICK!

VAN SETTEN RICHARD-DEBORAH
ROTMAN ROGER-DAWN

FINCH KYLE-CHRISTINA

ROBERTS BETH R TRUST

LOCHER JEFFREY L

BERRY ROBERT-SHERRY-CHRISTINA
HERNANDEZ MARIANNE-JUAN
KOOISTRA WAYNE E-CHERYL
KOOISTRA WAYNE E-CHERYL
RYCENGA ALAN D-JULIE B
KORTMAN GLENN-BECKY
MCMURRAY NICHOLAS-DIJANA
NULAND JOHN K-ROSEMARY E TRUST
NULAND JOHN K-ROSEMARY E TRUST
EMERICK BROCKE-CATHERINE
HITCHCOCK JASON F

GROENHOUT MEGAN-KELLAN
MULDER-BRANDON-HAROLD-ANNA
BOONSTRA LARRY-JOYCE TRUST
SPENCER JACOB

EISEN MARK-LUCY A

ROZEMA KARRI-DAVID Il
GRZYBOWSK! BRIAN-MICHELLE
ROZEMA DAVID-KARRI TRUST
ROZEMA DAVID J-KARRI L

DEYOUNG MATT

WALCOTT PROPERTIES

ARCADIA WOODS CONDO COMMON AREA
ARCADIA WOODS CONDO COMMON AREA
SCHROEDER SCOTT-JANENE
SCHUTTER KENT-SHARI

SPARKS RYAN-1OY TRUST

9930 72ND AVE
9970 72ND AVE
10187 72ND AVE
9900 76TH AVE
6896 PIERCE ST
6810 PIERCE ST
6970 PIERCE ST
10411 68TH AVE
6841 PIERCE ST
6869 PIERCE ST
6861 PIERCE ST
6875 PIERCE ST
6889 PIERCE ST
10435 68TH AVE

10426 MAPLE VIEW AVE
10427 MAPLE VIEW AVE
10415 MAPLE VIEW AVE

6971 PIERCE ST
6965 PIERCE ST
6979 PIERCE ST
6985 PIERCE ST
7052 PIERCE ST
7050 PIERCE ST
7256 PIERCE ST
7260 PIERCE ST
7270 PIERCE ST
7312 PIERCE ST
7336 PIERCE ST
7360 PIERCE ST
7382 PIERCE ST
10016 76TH AVE
10036 76TH AVE
10042 76TH AVE
10170 76TH AVE
10226 76TH AVE
7426 PIERCE ST
7412 PIERCE ST
7438 PIERCE ST
10320 76TH AVE
10346 76TH AVE
7484 PIERCE ST
7512 PIERCE ST
7540 PIERCE ST
10362 76TH AVE
7465 PIERCE ST
10077 76TH AVE

10171 76TH AVE
10187 76TH AVE
10201 76TH AVE
10271 76TH AVE
10339 76TH AVE
7630 PIERCE ST
7670 PIERCE ST
7710 PIERCE ST
7760 PIERCE ST
7776 PIERCE ST
7794 PIERCE ST
7823 PIERCE ST
10459 78TH AVE
7845 PIERCE ST
7871 PIERCE ST
10485 78TH AVE
10515 78TH AVE
10545 78TH AVE
7897 PIERCE ST
7965 PIERCE ST
8054 PIERCE ST
8100 PIERCE ST
10118 JANE DR
7822 PIERCE ST
9949 JANE DR
9952 JANE DR
9960 JANE DR

9930 72ND AVE
9970 72ND AVE
276 124TH AVE
276 124TH AVE
6896 PIERCE ST
6810 PIERCE ST
257 JANES VIEW DR
114 0D M-21
10435 68TH AVE
167 RIDGETOP TRL.
6861 PIERCE ST
6875 PIERCE ST
6889 PIERCE ST
10435 68TH AVE

10426 MAPLE VIEW AVE
10427 MAPLE VIEW AVE

167 RIDGETOP TRL
6971 PIERCE ST
6965 PIERCE ST
6979 PIERCE ST
6985 PIERCE ST
257 JANES VIEW DR
7050 PIERCE ST
276 124TH AVE
7260 PIERCE ST
7270 PIERCE ST
7312 PIERCE ST
7336 PIERCE ST
7360 PIERCE ST
7382 PIERCE ST
10016 76TH AVE
10036 76TH AVE
10042 76TH AVE
10170 76TH AVE
10226 76TH
7426 PIERCE ST
7426 PIERCE ST
7426 PIERCE ST
7426 PIERCE ST
7426 PIERCE ST
7484 PIERCE ST
7512 PIERCE ST
7540 PIERCE ST
10362 76TH AVE

5446 STANTON WOODS DR

10077 76TH AVE
1714 E. NORTH ST
10171 76TH AVE
10187 76TH AVE
10201 76TH AVE
10201 76TH AVE
10339 76TH AVE
7630 PIERCE ST
7670 PIERCE ST
7710 PIERCE ST
7710 PIERCE ST
7776 PIERCE ST
7794 PIERCE ST
7823 PIERCE ST
10459 78TH AVE
7845 PIERCE ST
7871 PIERCE ST
10485 78TH AVE
7897 PIERCE ST
10545 78TH AVE
7897 PIERCE ST
7897 PIERCE ST
8054 PIERCE ST
PO BOX 56

583 RANSOM
560 GREENFIELD AVE
9949 JANE DR
9952 JANE DR
9960 JANE DR

ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
SHELBYVILLE
SHELBYVILLE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
HOLLAND
JENISON
ALLENDALE
RHOME
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
RHOME
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
HOLLAND
ALLENDALE
SHELBYVILLE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
HUDSONVILLE
ALLENDALE
IONIA
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
GRANDVILLE
COOPERSVILLE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE

Mi
MI
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
™
Mt
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Ml
™
Mi
Ml
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Ml
Ml
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
M
Ml
M

Mi

Mi
Mi
MI
MI
MI
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
M
M
M
Mi
Mi
M}

49401-0000
49401-0000
49344
49344
49401
49401
49424
49428
49401
76078
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401-0000
49401-0000
76078
49401-0000
49401
49401-0000
49401
49424
49401
49344
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401
49401-0000
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49426
49401-0000
48846
49401
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
43401-0000
49401
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401
49401
49401
49418-0000
49404-0000
49401
49401
49401



70-09-33-156-015
70-09-33-156-016
70-09-33-156-017
70-09-33-156-018
70-09-33-156-013
70-09-33-156-012
70-09-33-156-011
70-09-33-156-010
70-09-33-156-009
70-09-33-156-008
70-09-33-156-007
70-09-33-156-006
70-09-33-156-005
70-09-33-156-004
70-09-33-156-003
70-09-33-156-002
70-09-33-156-001
70-09-33-101-018
70-09-33-101-023
70-09-33-101-022
70-09-33-101-016
70-09-33-101-015
70-09-33-101-014
70-09-33-101-013
70-09-33-101-012
70-09-33-101-019
70-08-33-100-025
70-09-33-101-011
70-09-33-101-010
70-09-33-101-009
70-09-33-101-008
70-09-33-101-007
70-09-33-101-006
70-09-33-101-005
70-09-33-101-004
70-09-33-101-003
70-09-33-101-002
70-09-33-101-001
70-09-33-101-020
70-09-33-102-001
70-09-33-102-002
70-09-33-102-003
70-09-33-102-004
70-09-33-102-005
70-09-33-102-006
70-09-33-102-007
70-09-33-102-008
70-09-33-102-012
70-09-33-102-013
70-09-33-102-010
70-09-33-156-020
70-09-33-156-021
70-09-33-156-022
70-09-33-156-023
70-09-33-156-024
70-09-33-156-025
70-09-33-156-026
70-09-33-156-027
70-09-33-156-028
70-09-33-156-029
70-09-33-156-030

BROSE TRUST

PALMBOS GREGG-SARAH TRUST
SOLE MICHAEL

VANDERWAGEN ERIC-TRISHA
ARCADIA WOODS CONDG COMMON AREA
BLACKBURN 11 JON

DARLING WESLEY-CHELSEA
JONKMAN CAROLE TRUST
WHITMAN JACOB-AMBER

LOWELL STEVEN S-ANNA
WHITNEY KIRK-EMILY

DANA AARON-JENNIFER

TREECE LENNY

JONKMAN LAURIE-MICHAEL
SLATER STEVEN-TERRI

BLUML JON

ARCADIA WOODS COMMON AREA
ARCADIA WOODS CONDO COMMON AREA
DREYER MARC-REBECCA
DRIESENGA BRUCE-CINDY
DEVISSER LEONARD-PATRICIA
LANTING COREY-MICHELLE
SPARKS JACOB-JILL

FARBER JERRY-CONNIE

TORP STEFANIE-CHRIS

ARCADIA WOODS CONDO COMMON AREA
PATRICK SCOTT-MARY

ROACH DANIEL-MARIE

GERAKINIS JAMES A-HEATHER R
SIROTKO MICHAEL-ANGELA
RYBINSKI RICHARD-RICHELLE
FORTIER JACOB-JENNIFER SLOCUM
LEHTI HOWARD-VALERIE TRUST
ANDERSON LILLIAN K

MARTIN ADAM JONATHAN
CARNEY THOMAS-SHERYL
TIETHOF BRAD-KARA

CARPENTER JASON

ARCADIA WOQODS CONDO COMMON AREA
MEITZ RONALD

ECKERT STEPHEN-SUSAN TRUST
HUEY DAVID LEE-AUHLINE
SILVERIA RONALD-MARLO

STAUB JOSEPH-JEANNE TRUST
WHALEN MATTHEW-JULIE
SPRIENSMA IKE-JEANNE TRUST
BEACHUM CHAD-JULIE

WIERENGA AMY-TRAVIS

STELMA GERALD-DENISE

ARCADIA WOODS CONDO COMMON AREA PON

RADVANSKY ANDREW-LYNDA
ELLIS MATTHEW-LAURA
BATDORFF TIMOTHY J-JAMI
ELLIOTT PAIGE TRUST
MORAN CHAD-CHRISTINE
OLSEN EUGENE-LINDSEY
SHEARER RUSSELL

BOONE TERRY-SHERI

CASE CHRISTINE-STEVEN
CAMMENGA DAVID A-JENNIFER L
SATANEK BRANDON

10004 JANE DR
10032 JANE DR
10050 JANE DR
10064 JANE DR
9973 JANE DR
10011 JANE DR
10032 TERRI JO CT
10020 TERRIJO CT
10023 TERRI JO CT
10041 TERRIJO CT
10073 JANE DR
10093 JANE DR
10115 JANE DR
10135 JANE BR
10151 JANE BR
10175 JANE DR
10190 JANE BR
10211 JANE BR
10249 JANE DR
10273 JANE BR
10293 JANE DR
10311 JANE DR
10329 JANE DR
10341 JANE DR
10338 JANE DR
7982 PIERCE ST
7928 PIERCE ST
10332 JANE DR
10315 JANE DR
10290 JANE DR
10241 CHINOOK DR
10273 CHINOOK DR
10281 CHINOOK DR
10305 CHINOOK DR
10321 CHINCOK BR
10337 CHINOOK DR
10359 CHINOOK bR
10377 CHINOOK DR
7890 PIERCE ST
10372 CHINOOK PR
10354 CHINOOK DR
10338 CHINOOK DR
10322 CHINOOK DR
10308 CHINOOK DR
10290 CHINOOK DR
10276 CHINOCK DR
10266 CHINOOK DR
10252 JANE PR
10214 JANE DR
7824 PIERCE ST
7901 QUEENIE CT
7883 QUEENIE CT
7865 QUEENIE CT
7849 QUEENIE CT
7835 QUEENIE CT
7827 QUEENIE CT
7830 QUEENIE CT
7838 QUEENIE CT
7854 QUEENIE CT
7870 QUEENIE CT
7850 QUEENIE CT

10004 JANE DR
10032 JANE DR
10050 JANE DR
10064 JANE DR

583 RANSOM
10011 JANE DR
10032 TERRIJO CT
10020 TERRI JO CT
10023 TERRIJO CT
10041 TERRI JO CT
10073 JANE DR
10093 JANE DR
10115 JANE DR
10135 JANE DR
10151 JANE DR
10175 JANE DR

583 RANSOM

560 GREENFIELD AVE
10249 JANE DR
10273 JANE DR
10293 JANE DR
10311 JANE DR
10329 JANE DR
10341 JANE DR
10338 JANE DR
10338 JANE DR
7928 PIERCE ST
10332 JANE DR
10315 JANE DR
10290 JANE DR
10241 CHINOOK DR
10273 CHINOOK DR
10281 CHINOOK DR
10305 CHINOOK DR
10321 CHINOOK DR
10337 CHINOOK DR
10359 CHINOOK DR
10377 CHINOOK DR
10354 CHINOOK DR
10372 CHINOOK DR
10354 CHINOOK DR
10338 CHINOOK DR
10322 CHINOOK DR
10308 CHINOOK DR
10290 CHINOOK DR
10276 CHINOOK DR
10266 CHINOQK DR
10252 JANE DR
10214 JANE DR

560 GREENFIELD AVE
7901 QUEENIE CT
7883 QUEENIE CT
7865 QUEENIE CT
7849 QUEENIE CT
7835 QUEENIE CT
7827 QUEENIE CT
7830 QUEENIECT
7838 QUEENIE CT
7854 QUEENIECT
7870 QUEENIE CT
7830 QUEENIE CT

ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
GRANDVILLE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
GRANDVILLE
COOPERSVILLE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
COOPERSVILLE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE

Mi
Ml
MI
Mi
M
Mi
Ml
Mi
Mi
Ml
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
M
M
M
Mi
Mi
MI
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
MI
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
M
Mi
Ml
M
M
Ml
MI
Mi
MI
Mi
MI
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
M
Mi
Mi
Mi

49401
49401
49401
49401
49418-0000
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
48401
49401
49401
49401
49418-0000
49404
43401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401
49401
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401-0000
49401
49401
49401
49401-0000
49401-0000
49401
49401-0000
49401
49401
49401
49401-0000
49401
49401
49401
49401
49404-0000
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401



EXHIBIT E



[

District 6 Parcels

Job: 865270

FLEIS&VANDENBRINK By: ARH

engineering Date: 1/27/2026
Final PIN Owner Name Property Address Mailing Address Mailing City Mailing State Mailing Zip
70-09-32-200-005 WALCOTT PROPERTIES 8220 PIERCE ST P OBOX 56 ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0056
70-09-32-200-013  KLYNSTRA ALEX-AMBER 10028 84TH AVE 10028 84TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401
70-09-32-200-012  START DAVID-GINA 10096 84TH ST 10096 84TH ST ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-32-200-011 BOWEN NICHOLAS 10160 84TH AVE 10985 DOUGLAS DR ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-32-200-010 OOSTING BRYAN 10228 84TH AVE 10228 84TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-32-200-009 DEYOUNG MATT 10298 84TH AVE 8054 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE Mi 49401
70-09-32-200-008 HAISMA JORDEN-JENNIFER 8348 PIERCE ST 8348 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-32-100-004 BCB FARMS | LLC 10155 84TH AVE 10785 84TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-32-100-003 BCB FARMS | LLC 10255 84TH AVE 10785 84TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-32-100-025 BCB FARMS | LLC 8502 PIERCE ST 10785 84TH ALLENDALE Ml 49401
70-09-32-100-020 DAVID AND MICHELLE KOLEAN TRUST 8532 PIERCE ST 8532 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE Ml 49401
70-09-32-100-013 VANDYKE MARK-MARGARET 8540 PIERCE ST 8540 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-32-100-024 DEJONGE KISONG-WESLEY 8590 PIERCE ST 8590 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE Mi 49401
70-09-29-400-002 BCB FARMS Il LLC 8075 PIERCE ST 10785 84TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-28-300-012  SMIT KENNETH-JO ANN TRUST 10581 78TH AVE 10581 78TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-28-300-011  ELENBAAS DAVID JAY 10631 78TH AVE 10631 78TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-28-300-027 THOMAS TANYA 10675 78TH AVE 10675 78TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-28-300-028 BOOE JASON-DENA 10695 78TH AVE 10695 78TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-28-300-035 JONES MATTHEW-NICOLE 10711 78TH AVE 10729 78TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401
70-09-28-300-034 JONES MATTHEW 10729 78TH AVE 10729 78TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-28-300-008 SWIATEK ARTHUR F JR 10781 78TH AVE 10781 78TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-8732
70-09-29-400-008 THOMPSON MATTHEW A-BETHANY 8271 PIERCE ST 8271 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE Mi 49401
70-09-29-400-004 HAMIL GRANT-KATHERINE 8325 PIERCE ST 8325 PIERCE ST ALLENDALE Mi 49401
70-09-29-400-007 BCB FARMS I LLC 10604 84TH AVE 10785 84TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-29-300-006 GEMMEN VICTORY PROPERTIES LLC 8515 PIERCE ST 5790 22ND AVE HUDSONVILLE ~ MI 49426
70-09-29-300-019 WIERSMA TIMOTHY-AMANDA 10639 84TH AVE 10639 84TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0043
70-09-29-300-018 OVERWEG CHELBY JADE-ROBERT 10635 84TH AVE 10635 84TH AVE ALLENDALE M 49401
70-09-29-300-012 KARSTEN NICOLE 10675 84TH AVE 10675 84TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-29-300-015 VANSETTEN TYLER-ALISSA 10697 84TH AVE 10697 84TH AVE ALLENDALE M 49401-0000
70-09-29-300-014 BCB FARMS | LLC 10785 84TH AVE 10785 84TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-29-100-036 VAN ENK DAVID-CORNA TRUST 10823 84TH AVE 10823 84TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-29-100-038 VAN ENK DAVID-CORNA TRUST 10807 84TH AVE 10823 84TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401-0000
70-09-29-100-037 VAN ENK DAVID-CORNA TRUST 10843 84TH AVE 10823 84TH AVE ALLENDALE M 49401-0000
70-09-29-100-020 HAYES PHILIP B-CAROL L TRUST 10875 84TH AVE 10875 84TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-29-100-019 DEVRIES CLAYTON-KATHLEEN 10919 84TH AVE PO BOX 239 WEST OLIVE MI 49460
70-09-29-200-009 CHERRY SANDRA-WAYNE TRUST 10810 84TH AVE 10810 84TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-29-200-015 HOWARD GUY L 10834 84TH AVE 10834 84TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-29-200-014 DEGROOT JERRY W-RUTH TRUST 10876 84TH AVE 10876 84TH AVE ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-29-200-017 DEGROOT JASON 10920 84TH AVE 7628 WARNER ST ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-29-200-016 GEMMEN REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS LLC 10952 84TH AVE 11516 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401
70-09-29-200-004 GEMMEN REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS LLC 10890 84TH AVE 11516 68TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-29-200-006 HEIDENGA KURT-JANE 10953 78TH AVE 10853 78TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-29-200-007 HEIDENGA KURT-JANE 10863 78TH AVE 10853 78TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-28-100-009 HEIDENGA KURT-JANE 10853 78TH AVE 10853 78TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-28-100-008 HEIDENGA KURT-JANE 10951 78TH AVE 10853 78TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-28-100-001 GEMMEN REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS LLC 11087 78TH AVE 11516 68TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-29-200-002 GEMMEN REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS LLC 8100 LAKE MICHIGAN DR 11516 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401
70-09-29-200-001 GEMMEN REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS LLC 8300 LAKE MICHIGAN DR 11516 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401
70-09-29-100-059 HASBROUCK RENTALS LLC 11017 84TH AVE 9928 BEACH RIDGE CT WEST OLIVE Ml 49460
70-09-29-100-063 DEJONG LEASING LLC 11185 84TH AVE 11828 KATHY JO LN ALLENDALE M 49401
70-09-29-100-049 BOOSTED PROPERTIES LLC 8616 LAKE MICHIGAN DR 8616 LAKE MICHIGAN DR ALLENDALE M 49401
70-09-29-100-050 ROTMAN GLENN 8566 LAKE MICHIGAN DR 9875 FILLMORE ST ZEELAND MI 49464
70-09-29-100-052  SKYLINE FALL PROTECTION, INC. 8528 LAKE MICHIGAN DR 8528 LAKE MICHIGAN DR ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-29-100-058 SCHAFFER THOMAS-SHARON 8494 LAKE MICHIGAN DR 11689 78TH ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-29-100-028 BIG BLUE LAKE STORAGE, LLC 8454 LAKE MICHIGAN DR~ 825 PARCHMENT DRIVE SE SUITE400  GRAND RAPIDS Ml 49546
70-09-29-100-062 DEJONG LEASING LLC 11185 84TH AVE 11828 KATHY JO LN ALLENDALE Mi 49401
70-09-29-100-061 DEJONG LEASING LLC 11185 84TH AVE 11828 KATHY JO LN ALLENDALE Mi 49401
70-09-29-100-060 DEJONG LEASING LLC 11185 84TH AVE 11828 KATHY JO LN ALLENDALE Mi 49401
70-09-29-100-011 DEGROOT JASON 8630 LAKE MICHIGAN DR 8630 LAKE MICHIGAN DR ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-29-100-010 ND INDUSTRIAL SURPLUS LLC 8680 LAKE MICHIGAN DR 11072 88TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-29-100-024 WALKER EDWARD B 8740 LAKE MICHIGAN DR 8740 LAKE MICHIGAN DR ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-29-100-023 RIEMERSMA PETER E-LENA K 11170 88TH AVE 11170 88TH AVE ALLENDALE MI 49401
70-09-21-300-006 GEMMEN REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS LLC 11313 78TH AVE 11516 68TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401
70-09-21-300-008 HAROLD WALCOTT FAMILY FARMS, LLC 7777 LAKE MICHIGAN DR P O BOX 56 ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0056
70-09-21-300-011 HAROLD WALCOTT FAMILY FARMS, LLC 11240 78TH AVE P OBOX 56 ALLENDALE MI 49401-0056
70-09-21-300-010 GROULX CODY-ALEXIS 7705 LAKE MICHIGAN DR 7705 LAKE MICHIGAN DR ALLENDALE Ml 49401-0000
70-09-21-300-012 HAROLD WALCOTT FAMILY FARMS, LLC 7733 LAKE MICHIGAN DR P O BOX 56 ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0056
70-09-21-300-026 OTIENO SANGO-AMISI KAREN 11336 78TH AVE 11336 78TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401-0000
70-09-21-300-028 CASHA GERARD-NANETTE 11314 78TH AVE 11314 78TH AVE ALLENDALE Mi 49401
70-09-21-300-014  JEURINK BENJAMIN-ISABELLE 7615 LAKE MICHIGAN DR 12526 68TH AVE ALLENDALE M 49401-0000



70-09-21-100-064
70-09-21-100-049
70-09-21-300-016
70-09-21-300-030
70-09-21-300-029
70-09-21-300-031
70-09-21-300-032
70-09-19-400-049
70-09-19-400-024
70-09-19-400-034
70-09-19-400-012
70-09-19-400-046
70-09-19-400-028
70-03-19-400-047
70-05-19-400-026
70-09-19-400-027
70-09-19-400-008
70-09-20-300-005
70-09-20-300-022
70-09-20-300-033
70-09-20-300-035
70-09-20-300-010
70-09-20-300-036
70-038-20-300-011
70-09-20-300-002
70-08-20-300-016
70-09-20-300-017
70-09-20-300-019
70-09-20-300-020
706-09-20-300-007
70-09-20-300-008
70-09-20-300-024
70-09-20-300-026
70-039-20-300-027
70-09-20-300-028
70-09-20-300-029
70-09-20-300-031
70-09-20-300-030
70-09-20-427-005
70-09-20-400-008
70-039-20-400-012
70-05-20-400-005
70-08-20-499-023
70-09-20-426-001
70-09-20-403-021
70-09-20-403-020
70-09-20-403-019
70-09-20-403-018
70-09-20-403-017
70-09-20-403-016
70-09-20-403-015
70-09-20-403-014
70-09-20-403-013
70-09-20-403-012
70-09-20-403-011
70-09-20-403-010
70-09-20-403-009
70-09-20-403-008
70-038-20-403-007
70-09-20-403-006
70-09-20-403-005
70-09-20-403-004
70-09-20-403-003
70-09-20-403-002
70-09-20-403-001
70-09-20-426-002
70-038-20-426-003
70-09-20-426-004
70-09-20-426-005
70-09-20-426-006
70-09-20-426-007
70-09-20-426-008
70-039-20-426-009
70-09-20-426-010
70-09-20-426-011
70-09-20-426-012
70-09-20-426-013
70-09-20-426-014
70-09-20-426-015

BUIST GERALDINE

BACHELOR JAY

BACHELOR DALE-NANCY

KOOP CURTIS-MICHELLE

EDDY CASSANDRA A-DEGROOT JOSHUA L
NADDA RAY-PATRICIA

MATZ CALVIN J-KIMBERLY
DYKSTRA PHYLLIS

MICHO BRANDON-VIRGINIA
BRONKEMA CAL-LINDA

OWSIAK DAVID

LOUGH DEVON-ALYSIA

ALKEMA JERRY

FARRELL THOMAS

MICHO RYAN-SHELLY

ALVEREZ AQUILING

GARCIA HECTOR-ANA MARIA
ZEINSTRA LIVING TRUST

ZEINSTRA GARY-DEBRA

JOLLIFF KURTISS-ELYSE

JOLLIFF KURTISS-ELYSE

KAFILA GARY-JANELLE

BERENS SCOTT-KRISTY

LEITNER KEVIN A-VERNA A
VANTLAND WENDY-ERIC
CDEVRIES - ALLENDALE LLC
CDEVRIES - ALLENDALE tLLC
DEVRIES CLAYTON - ALLENDALE, LLC
C DEVRIES - ALLENDALE LLC

SMITH MATTHEW

POSTMA JEREMIAH C

STROVEN GARY

HOLLEMAN CORY-REBECCA
ROBINSON JEFFREY-ALT LINDSEY
MELDRUM CODY-BESWICK JESSICA
BURKE MICHELLE

DENTON PAIGE-ZACHARY

E & B DEVELOPMENT
RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT LLC
SCHERER GREGORY-SHASHAGUAY COURTNEY
TARR TED D-TINA M

DYKEMA AARON

RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT LLC
RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT LLC
MATTSON JEREMY-DANA
HOLBROOK TRAVIS-NICHOLE
ADOMAITIS COREY-SCHINDLER NICOLE
VINCENT JOSPEH

DIPIAZZA JEFFEREY-AMY

MORREN TAYA-DANIEL I}

OLSON DANIEL-WENDY

DUNN MICHAEL- CAMPBELL SALLY
DEBOER RANDALL-FAYTHE

LUCIA MARIO-JENELLE

GRISWOLD SCOTT-SARAH
CHIQDINI KIMBERLY

HAYNES ERIC

SYMONDS TAMARA-JAMES TRUST
TOLSON CHADB-JENNIFER
BORSVOLD NATHANIEL-TABATHA
VISSER JON-MICHELLE
VANDERVEEN TRUST

BROUWER CRAIG-ELISA

BILLIN TODD-MARY

FLIKKEMA STEVE-PAMELA TRUST
HINKEN KEVIN-CATHY

BUCKLES LAUREN

DEVITO ROBERT-CARALYN

JTB HOMES

RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT LLC
RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT LLC
JONES MATTHEW-KRISTIN

KLEIN ARTHUR-MARLENE

FAHLEN TRAVIS-GABRIELLE
SCHILTHUIS TODD M-SUSAN
PELINO VENCENT-MICHELLE TRUST
HARTWICK BRANDON-KRYSTA

DYS BRUCE-SHARON

HOLMAN MEGAN E-MARC

11700 78TH AVE

11621 78TH AVE

11555 78TH AVE

11513 78TH AVE

11491 78TH AVE

11455 78TH AVE

11427 78TH AVE

11557 88TH AVE

11537 88TH AVE

11435 88TH AVE

11401 88TH AVE

11367 88TH AVE

11343 88TH AVE

11337 88TH AVE

11287 88TH AVE

11261 88TH AVE

8805 LAKE MICHIGAN DR
8763 LAKE MICHIGAN DR
11270 88TH AVE

8735 LAKE MICHIGAN DR
8701 LAKE MICHIGAN DR
8645 LAKE MICHIGAN DR
11372 88TH AVE

11558 88TH AVE

11593 84TH AVE

8575 LAKE MICHIGAN DR
8555 LAKE MICHIGAN DR
8525 LAKE MICHIGAN DR
8505 LAKE MICHIGAN DR
8477 LAKE MICHIGAN DR
8461 LAKE MICHIGAN DR
8429 LAKE MICHIGAN DR
11487 84TH AVE

11465 84TH AVE

11445 84TH AVE

11439 84TH AVE

11401 84TH AVE

11305 84TH AVE

8101 LAKE MICHIGAN DR
11224 84TH AVE

8383 LAKE MICHIGAN DR
8301 LAKE MICHIGAN DR
8101 LAKE MICHIGAN DR
8101 LAKE MICHIGAN DR
11310 84TH AVE

11314 84TH AVE

11320 84TH AVE

11334 84TH AVE

11370 84TH AVE

11380 84TH AVE

11400 84TH AVE

11420 84TH AVE

11440 84TH AVE

11446 84TH AVE

11460 84TH AVE

11476 84TH AVE

11490 84TH AVE

11506 84TH AVE

11520 84TH AVE

11536 84TH AVE

11552 84TH AVE

11560 84TH AVE

8330 TANTRUM DR

8344 TANTRUM DRIVE
8326 TANTRUM DRIVE
8228 TANTRUM DR

8212 TANTRUM DR

8200 TANTRUM DR

8190 TANTRUM DR

8174 TANTRUM DR

8160 TANTRUM DR

8142 TANTRUM DR

8132 TANTRUM DR

8122 TANTRUM DR

8114 TANTRUM DR

8106 TANTRUM DR

8090 TANTRUM DR

8078 TANTRUM DR

8062 TANTRUM DR

7516 BUCHANAN ST
2603 EAGLE ISLAND RD
2603 EAGLE ISLAND RD
11513 78TH AVE

11491 78TH AVE

11455 78TH AVE

11427 78TH AVE

11557 88TH AVE

11537 88TH AVE

11435 88TH AVE

11401 88TH AVE

11367 88TH AVE

10657 92ND AVE

11337 88TH AVE

11287 88TH AVE

11261 88TH AVE

8805 LAKE MICHIGAN DR
8783 LAKE MICHIGAN DR
8783 LAKE MICHIGAN DR
8701 LAKE MICHIGAN DR
8701 LAKE MICHIGAN DR
8645 LAKE MICHIGAN DR
11372 88TH AVE

11558 88TH AVE

11593 84TH AVE

PO BOX 239

PO BOX 239

PO BOX 239

PO BOX 239

8477 LAKE MICHIGAN DR
8461 LAKE MICHIGAN DR
POBOX175

11487 84TH AVE

11465 84TH AVE

11445 84TH AVE

11439 84TH AVE

11401 84TH AVE

1946 TURNER NW

1946 TURNER NW

11224 84TH AVE

8383 LAKE MICHIGAN DR
8301 LAKE MICHIGAN DR
1946 TURNER NW

1946 TURNER NW

11310 84TH AVE

11314 84TH AVE

11320 84TH AVE

11334 84TH AVE

11370 84TH AVE

11380 84TH AVE

11400 84TH AVE

11420 84TH AVE

11440 84TH AVE

11446 84TH AVE

11460 84TH AVE

11476 84TH AVE

11430 84TH AVE

11506 84TH AVE

11520 84TH AVE

11536 84TH AVE

11552 84TH AVE

11560 84TH AVE

8390 TANTRUM DR

8344 TANTRUM DR

8326 TANTRUM DRIVE
8228 TANTRUM DR

8212 TANTRUM DR

8200 TANTRUM DR

1777 RW BERENDS DR SW
1946 TURNER NW

1946 TURNER NW

8142 TANTRUM DR

8132 TANTRUM DR

8122 TANTRUM DR

8114 TANTRUM DR

8106 TANTRUM DR

8090 TANTRUM DR

8078 TANTRUM DR

8062 TANTRUM DR

ALLENDALE
BOYNE CITY
BOYNE CITY
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
WEST OLIVE
WEST OLIVE
WEST OLIVE
WEST OLIVE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
GRAND RAPIDS
GRAND RAPIDS
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
GRAND RAPIDS
GRAND RAPIDS
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
WYOMING
GRAND RAPIDS
GRAND RAPIDS
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE

M
Ml
M!
MI
Mi
Ml
M
MI
MI
MI
MI
Ml
Ml
pull
Mi
Mi
Mi
M
Mi
Mt
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Ml
Ml
Ml
Ml
Mi
Mi
Mi
Ml
Mt
Mi
Mi
Ml
Ml
M
MI
M1
Mi
Mi
Mi
Ml
Mi
M}
M
M
MI
M1
Ml
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mt
Ml
M
Ml
MI
Mi
Mi
Ml
Ml
Ml
Mi
MI
MI
Mi
M
M
M
Ml
Ml
M
Mi
Mi
Ml
Mi

49401-0000
49712
49712-9269
49401
49401-0000
49401
49401-0000
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49460
49460
49460
49460
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49504
49504
49401
49401-0000
49401-0000
49504
49504
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49519
49504
49504
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401



70-089-20-426-016
70-08-20-426-017
70-09-20-426-018
70-09-20-426-019
70-09-20-426-020
70-09-20-426-021
70-09-20-426-022
70-09-20-426-023
70-09-20-426-024
70-09-20-426-025
70-09-20-426-026
70-09-20-426-027
70-09-20-426-028
70-09-20-426-029
70-09-20-426-030
70-09-20-426-031
70-09-20-426-032
70-09-20-426-033
70-09-20-498-015
70-09-20-498-014
70-09-20-498-013
70-09-20-498-012
70-09-20-498-011
70-09-20-498-010
70-09-20-498-009
70-09-20-498-008
70-09-20-498-007
70-09-20-498-006
70-09-20-498-005
70-039-20-498-004
70-09-20-498-003
70-09-20-498-002
70-09-20-498-001
70-09-20-406-010
70-09-20-406-009
70-09-20-406-008
70-09-20-406-007
70-09-20-406-006
70-09-20-406-005
70-09-20-406-004
70-09-20-406-003
70-09-20-406-002
70-09-20-406-001
70-09-20-404-022
70-09-20-405-001
70-09-20-405-002
70-09-20-405-003
70-09-20-405-004
70-09-20-405-005
70-09-20-405-006
70-08-20-405-007
70-08-20-405-008
70-09-20-405-009
70-09-20-405-010
70-09-20-405-011
70-09-20-405-012
70-09-20-499-001
70-09-20-499-002
70-09-20-499-003
70-09-20-499-004
70-09-20-499-005
70-09-20-499-006
70-08-20-499-007
70-09-20-499-008
70-09-20-499-009
70-09-20-499-010
70-09-20-499-011
70-09-20-499-012
70-09-20-499-013
70-09-20-499-014
70-09-20-499-015
70-09-20-499-016
70-09-20-499-017
70-09-20-499-018
70-09-20-499-019
70-09-20-499-020
70-08-20-499-024
70-038-20-427-035
70-09-20-427-032

RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT LLC
BECKER NATHAN R

RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT LLC
RASMUSSEN KiRK-MARY

FULTON DEREK-JESSICA-LYNN
CORCORAN STEPHEN-NORMA
BUTGEREIT BERNIE-TRACY

SMITH GARRET-CAROL
BOTELLO-PEREZ SANTIAGO-LETICIA
KING SHELDON-MELISSIA
FAWCETT LAURA M-JEFFREY A
CARRIERE TRUST

VEREECKEN SPENCER-KIRSTEN
PRYG LAWRENCE-BECKY

O'REILLY SIDNEY

1TB HOMES

RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT LLC
RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT LLC
BILLER MANFRED-DEBORA TRUST
RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT LLC
HALL JERRY lI-LINDA

ROBBINS CHRISTOPHER-ANN
SMITH THOMAS-LISA

INGRAHAM ADAM - CAMERON COLLEEN

QOSTING MARK-ALICE

SEND LARRY C-DIANE K

MILTON TIM-HEATHER

GROVE DIPTI-MICHAEL

GLASS KYLE-STACEY MARGARET ROSS
EVANOFF MARK-ELIZABETH
JANSEN MATTHEW-ELLOSO MATTHEW
BROWER GLEN-AMANDA

HAYES LIVING TRUST

HURLBUTT MARCIE-MICHAEL TRUST
CANNATA KIMBERLY-KERRI
BROWER LORI A

LOFGREN JEFFREY-DAWN
WILLIAMS DANIEL-AMY

GEERTS MITCHELL-TAMY
WIERSEMA DAVID-KARI

MUNGER ROBERT-TAMARA

KRAGT TRAVIS-JAMIE TRUST

DEHNE LANCE

VISSER DAVID-PAMELA TRUST
WHEELER ARON C

SIGMON DAVID-LORENE MICHELE
FELIX ANDREW-SCHICHTEL CHELSEA
NORRIS TYLER-EMILY

MARK D & ANGELA M HATTO TRUST
TEUNIS DANIEL-LISA

PATEL PARIMAL-AMISHA

WARNER DAVID

LAFRENIERE DIANE

DELCASTILLO KATIE-JOSHUA

BLOCK MICHAEL J-KRISTINA
MIEDEMA DANIEL-RODDA BRITTANY
INTERRA HOMES LLC

THOMPSON TRAVIS-LINDSAY
HENRY JOSEPH-ALIXANDRIA
ROBINSON JOSEPH C-LORI

HOLMES CHRISTOPHER-JENNIFER
KEEN ZECHARIAH-NICOLE

VAN LOO NICHOLAS - COURTNEY
SHOUP KEVIN-CARRIE

DYKE BRANDON-BROOKE

DODGE ELI-ASHLEY

ENSING MEGHAN-DAVID

BROPHY RYAN - EMILY

AFFHOLTER DESTINY

JTB HOMES LLC

INTERRA HOMES LLC
VALENZUELA-TORRES ILICH

SHAW NEHEMIAH

INTERRA HOMES LLC
RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT LLC
SINGH HARSHJOT-DHANVEER
RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT LLC
JTB HOMES

PARSONS POWELL-JORDYN

8042 TANTRUM DR
11523 SHORELINE DR
11505 SHORELINE DR
11489 SHORELINE DR
11473 SHORELINE DR
11461 SHORELINE DR
11445 SHORELINE DR
11431 SHORELINE DR
11417 SHORELINE DR
11401 SHORELINE DR
11385 SHORELINE DR
11373 SHORELINE DR
11359 SHORELINE DR
11345 SHORELINE DR
11327 SHORELINE DR
11313 SHORELINE DR
11301 SHORELINE DR
11285 SHORELINE DR
11267 SHORELINE DR
8035 PLACID WATERS DR
8059 PLACID WATERS DR
8075 PLACID WATERS DR
8087 PLACID WATERS DR
8101 PLACID WATERS DR
8115 PLACID WATERS DR
8135 PLACID WATERS DR
8147 PLACID WATERS DR
8159 PLACID WATERS DR
8173 PLACID WATERS DR
8189 PLACID WATERS DR
8213 PLACID WATERS DR
8231 PLACID WATERS DR
8251 PLACID WATERS DR
11276 WAKE DRIVE
11308 WAKE DRIVE
11310 WAKE DRIVE
11326 WAKE DRIVE
11340 WAKE DRIVE
11354 WAKE DRIVE
11370 WAKE DRIVE
11384 WAKE DR

11420 WAKE DRIVE
11430 WAKE DRIVE
11530 WAKE DRIVE
11431 WAKE DRIVE
11419 WAKE DRIVE
11401 WAKE DRIVE
11385 WAKE DRIVE
11371 WAKE DRIVE
11355 WAKE DRIVE
11341 WAKE DRIVE
11325 WAKE DRIVE
11311 WAKE DRIVE
11301 WAKE DRIVE
11287 WAKE DRIVE
11271 WAKE DRIVE
8260 PLACID WATERS DR
8244 PLACID WATERS DR
8230 PLACID WATERS DR
8218 PLACID WATERS DR
8204 PLACID WATERS DR
8190 PLACID WATERS DR
8176 PLACID WATERS DR
8164 PLACID WATERS DR
8152 PLACID WATERS DR
8140 PLACID WATERS DR
8126 PLACID WATERS DR
8114 PLACID WATERS DR
8100 PLACID WATERS DR
8088 PLACID WATERS DR
8076 PLACID WATERS DR
8064 PLACID WATERS DR
8050 PLACID WATERS DR
8036 PLACID WATERS DR
8026 PLACID WATERS DR
11254 SHORELINE DR
11268 SHORELINE DR
11290 SHORELINE DR
11304 SHORELINE DR

1946 TURNER NW

11523 SHORELINE DR
1946 TURNER NW

11489 SHORELINE DR
11473 SHORELINE DR
11461 SHORELINE DR
11445 SHORELINE DR
11431 SHORELINE DR
11417 SHORELINE DR
11401 SHORELINE DR
11385 SHORELINE DR
11373 SHORELINE DR
11359 SHORELINE DR
11345 SHORELINE DR
11327 SHORELINE DR
1777 RW BERENDS DR SW
1946 TURNER NW

1946 TURNER NW

11267 SHORELINE DR
1946 TURNER NW

8059 PLACID WATERS DR
8075 PLACID WATERS DR
8087 PLACID WATERS DR
8101 PLACID WATERS DR
8115 PLACID WATERS DR
8135 PLACID WATERS DR
8147 PLACID WATERS DR
8159 PLACID WATERS DR
8173 PLACID WATERS DR
8189 PLACID WATERS DR
8213 PLACID WATERS DR
8231 PLACID WATERS DR
8251 PLACID WATERS DR
11276 WAKE DRIVE
11308 WAKE DRIVE
11310 WAKE DRIVE
11326 WAKE DRIVE
11340 WAKE DRIVE
11354 WAKE DRIVE
11370 WAKE DRIVE
11384 WAKE DR

11420 WAKE DRIVE
11430 WAKE DRIVE
11530 WAKE DRIVE
11431 WAKE DRIVE
11419 WAKE DRIVE
11401 WAKE DRIVE
11385 WAKE DRIVE
11371 WAKE DRIVE
11355 WAKE DRIVE
11341 WAKE DRIVE
11325 WAKE DRIVE
11311 WAKE DRIVE
11301 WAKE DRIVE
11287 WAKE DRIVE
11271 WAKE DRIVE

1781 RW BERENDS DR SW
8244 PLACID WATERS DR
8230 PLACID WATERS DR
8218 PLACID WATERS DR
8204 PLACID WATERS DR
8190 PLACID WATERS DR
8176 PLACID WATERS DR
8164 PLACID WATERS DR
8152 PLACID WATERS DR
8140 PLACID WATERS DR
8126 PLACID WATERS DR
8114 PLACID WATERS DR
8100 PLACID WATERS DR
1777 RW BERENDS DR SW
1777 RW BERENDS DR SW
8064 PLACID WATERS DR
8050 PLACID WATERS DR
1781 RW BERENDS DR SW
1946 TURNER NW

11254 SHORELINE DR
1946 TURNER NW

1777 RW BERENDS DR SW
11304 SHORELINE DR

GRAND RAPIDS M
ALLENDALE Mi
GRAND RAPIDS Mt

ALLENDALE Mi
ALLENDALE Mi
ALLENDALE Mi

ALLENDALE Mi
ALLENDALE Mi
ALLENDALE Ml
ALLENDALE M
ALLENDALE M1
ALLENDALE Ml
ALLENDALE Ml
ALLENDALE Ml
ALLENDALE Mi
WYOMING Mi
GRAND RAPIDS M
GRAND RAPIDS M
ALLENDALE Mi
GRAND RAPIDS M|
ALLENDALE Ml
ALLENDALE M
ALLENDALE Ml
ALLENDALE Ml

ALLENDALE MI
ALLENDALE Ml
ALLENDALE M
ALLENDALE Ml

ALLENDALE Ml
ALLENDALE Ml

ALLENDALE Mi
ALLENDALE Mi
ALLENDALE M
ALLENDALE Mi
ALLENDALE Ml
ALLENDALE Ml
ALLENDALE M|
ALLENDALE Ml
ALLENDALE Ml
ALLENDALE MI

ALLENDALE Ml
ALLENDALE Ml

ALLENDALE Ml
ALLENDALE Ml
ALLENDALE Mi

ALLENDALE Mi
ALLENDALE Mi
ALLENDALE Mi

ALLENDALE Mi
ALLENDALE Mi
ALLENDALE Mi

ALLENDALE Mi
ALLENDALE Mi
ALLENDALE Mi
ALLENDALE Mi
ALLENDALE Mi
WYOMING Mi
ALLENDALE Mt
ALLENDALE Mi
ALLENDALE Mi
ALLENDALE Mi
ALLENDALE Mi
ALLENDALE Mi
ALLENDALE M
ALLENDALE Mt
ALLENDALE Mi

ALLENDALE Mi
ALLENDALE Ml
ALLENDALE Ml
WYOMING Ml
WYOMING Ml
ALLENDALE Mi
ALLENDALE Ml

ALLENDALE Ml
GRAND RAPIDS M
ALLENDALE Ml
GRAND RAPIDS M|
WYOMING Ml
ALLENDALE Ml

49504
49401
49504
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49519
49504
49504
49401
49504
49401
49401
49401
48401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
48401
49401
49401
49401
48401
49401
48401
49401
49401
49401
48401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
49401
43401
49519
49401
49401
49401
49401
43401
49401
49401
49401
49401
43401
48401
49401
49519
49519
49401
49401
49401
49504
49401
49504
49519
49401



70-08-20-427-031
70-09-20-427-030
70-09-20-427-029
70-09-20-427-028
70-09-20-427-027
70-09-20-427-026
70-09-20-427-025
70-09-20-427-024
70-09-20-427-023
70-09-20-427-022
70-09-20-427-021
70-05-20-427-020
70-039-20-427-019
70-09-20-427-018
70-09-20-427-017
70-09-20-427-016
70-09-20-427-015
70-09-20-427-014
70-09-20-427-013
70-039-20-427-012
70-09-20-427-011
70-09-20-427-010
70-09-20-427-009
70-09-20-427-008
70-09-20-427-007
70-09-20-427-006
70-039-20-427-004
70-09-20-427-003
70-09-20-427-002
70-09-20-427-001

RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT LLC
INTERRA HOMES

LASHER TIMOTHY-CYNTHIA
RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT LLC
JTB HOMES LLC

RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT LLC
RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT LLC
RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT LLC
RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT LLC
RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT LLC
JTB HOMES LLC

VANNATTER AUSTIN-BRITTANY
RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT LLC
RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT LLC
RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT LLC
RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT LLC
RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT LLC
MAREK JOSEPH-MICHELLE
RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT LLC
RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT LLC
INTERRA HOMES

RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT LLC
RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT LLC
RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT LLC
INTERRA HOMES

BEACH TIMOTHY

VANORMAN LEVII-VICTORIA
PEDERSON CHRISTIAN
RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT LLC
RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT LLC

11314 SHORELINE DR
11328 SHORELINE DR
11346 SHORELINE DR
11360 SHORELINE DR
11376 SHORELINE DR
11386 SHORELINE DR
11400 SHORELINE DR
11414 SHORELINE DR
11426 SHORELINE DR
11440 SHORELINE DR
11454 SHORELINE DR
11468 SHORELINE DR
11482 SHORELINE DR
11494 SHORELINE DR
11508 SHORELINE DR
11516 SHORELINE DR
11532 SHORELINE DR
11544 SHORELINE DR
8041 TANTRUM DR
8045 TANTRUM DR
8063 TANTRUM DR
8087 TANTRUM DR
8103 TANTRUM DR
8117 TANTRUM DR
8121 TANTRUM DR
8131 TANTRUM DR
8139 TANTRUM DR
8151 TANTRUM DR
8169 TANTRUM DR
8101 LAKE MICHIGAN DR

1946 TURNER NW

1781 RW BERENDS DR SW
11346 SHORELINE DR
1946 TURNER NW

1777 RW BERENDS DR SW
1946 TURNER NW

1946 TURNER NW

1946 TURNER NW

1946 TURNER NW

1946 TURNER NW

1781 RW BERENDS DR SW
11468 SHORELINE DR
1946 TURNER NW

1946 TURNER NW

1946 TURNER NW

1946 TURNER NW

1946 TURNER NW

11544 SHORELINE DR
1546 TURNER NW

1946 TURNER NW

1781 RW BERENDS DR SW
1946 TURNER NW

1946 TURNER NW

1946 TURNER NW

1781 RW BERENDS DR SW
8131 TANTRUM DR

8133 TANTRUM DR

8151 TANTRUM DR

1946 TURNER NW

1946 TURNER NW

GRAND RAPIDS
WYOMING
ALLENDALE
GRAND RAPIDS
WYOMING
GRAND RAPIDS
GRAND RAPIDS
GRAND RAPIDS
GRAND RAPIDS
GRAND RAPIDS
WYOMING
ALLENDALE
GRAND RAPIDS
GRAND RAPIDS
GRAND RAPIDS
GRAND RAPIDS
GRAND RAPIDS
ALLENDALE
GRAND RAPIDS
GRAND RAPIDS
WYOMING
GRAND RAPIDS
GRAND RAPIDS
GRAND RAPIDS
WYOMING
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
ALLENDALE
GRAND RAPIDS
GRAND RAPIDS

Ml
Ml
Ml
M
Ml
Ml
Mi
Mi
M
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mi
Mt
Ml
Ml
Ml
MI
Ml
MI
Mi
Ml
Mi
Mi
Ml
M
Ml

49504
49519
49401
49504
49519
49504
49504
49504
49504
49504
49519
49401
49504
49504
49504
49504
49504
49401
49504
49504
49519
49504
49504
49504
49519
49401
49401
49401
49504
49504



Draft Date
12/17/25

ORDINANCE NO. 2026-02

ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP WATER
SYSTEM ORDINANCE AMENDMENT

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF ORDINANCES
ADOPTED BY ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP,
COUNTY OF OTTAWA, STATE OF MICHIGAN, AMENDING
CHAPTER 452, ARTICLE Il CONCERNING WATER
SYSTEM REQUIREMENTS, AND PROVIDING FOR THE
EFFECTIVE DATE OF THIS ORDINANCE.

ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP, COUNTY OF OTTAWA AND STATE OF
MICHIGAN ORDAINS:

Section 1. Amendment of Chapter 452, Article lll, Section 452-28(A).
Chapter 452, Article Ill, Section 452-28(A) shall be amended to state in its entirety as
follows:

SECTION 452-28(A). BILLING AND ENFORCEMENT

A. Charges for water service shall be billed quarterly. Bills shall be mailed by
the fifteenth day of the month following the quarter for which the bills are
rendered and shall be due and payable on or before the fifteenth day of the
next month. Failure to receive a bill in the mail shall not excuse payment.
Customers whose bills are not paid on or before the due date shall have the
penalty charge as provided in the Rate Schedule added thereto and shall
then be mailed a reminder bill, which shall include the penalty amount. If
the reminder bill is not paid within 10 days after the date of mailing, a
seventy-two-hour shutoff notice shall be either: 1. Hand delivered to the
residence with penalty as provided in the Rate Schedule. If the bill is not
paid within 72 hours after the date of the shutoff notice. 2. Mailed to the
residence with penalty as provided in the Rate Schedule. If the bill is not
paid within two (2) weeks of the mailing date of the shut off notice, then the
customer’s public water service shall be turned off immediately and without
further notice. Water service shall not be restored until either; the entire
amount of the water bill has been paid together with the penalty charge and
the turn on charge as is provided in the Rate Schedule, or the amount of
the water bill has been put onto a payment plan with the penalty charge and
turn on charge being paid prior to commencing the payment plan, as is
provided in the Rate Schedule.

Section 2. Amendment of Chapter 452, Article lll, Section 452-40. Chapter
452, Article Ill, Section 452-40 shall be amended to state in its entirety as follows:




Draft Date
12/17/25

SECTION 452-40. IRRIGATION

For a property connected to the public water system, a shallow well for the sole
purpose of irrigation may be allowed. Pursuant to Article 11, Cross-Connection Control,
of Chapter 452, Water, of the Code of the Charter Township of Allendale, inspections and
related fees may apply to said well.

Section 3. Administrative Liability. No officer, agent, or employee of the
Township shall be personally liable for any damages the Township may accrue to any
person as a result of any act required or permitted in the discharge of duties under and in
the enforcement of this Ordinance.

Section 4. Severability and Captions. This Ordinance and its various
sections, subsections, sentences, phrases, and clauses are declared to be severable. If
any section, subsection, sentence, phrase, or clause is adjudged unconstitutional or
invalid, the remainder of this Ordinance shall not be affected. Pronouns shall be read as
masculine, feminine, or neuter as may be appropriate. Captions appearing at the
beginning of any section shall not be deemed as part of this Ordinance and shall have no
independent significance.

Section 5. Repeal. All ordinances or parts of ordinances which are in conflict
in whole or in part with any of the provisions of this Ordinance as of its effective date are
repealed to the extent of such conflict.

Section 6. Effective Date. The foregoing Allendale Charter Township Water
System Ordinance Amendment was approved and adopted by the Township Board of
Allendale Charter Township, Ottawa County, Michigan, on :
2026, after introduction of first reading on , 2026, and
publication after such first reading as required by Michigan Act 359 of 1947, as amended.
This  Ordinance shall be effective immediately upon publication on
in newspaper having general

circulation in the Township.

ALLENDALE CHARTER TOWNSHIP

Dated: , 2026 By:

Adam Elenbaas
Its: Supervisor

By:
Jody Hansen
Its: Clerk




Draft Date
12M17/25

CERTIFICATE

I, Jody Hansen, the Clerk for Allendale Charter Township, Ottawa County,
Michigan, certify that the foregoing Allendale Charter Township Water System Ordinance
Amendment was adopted at a regular meeting of the Township Board held on

, 2026. The following members of the Township Board

were present at that meeting:

. The following members of the Township Board were absent:

The Ordinance was adopted by the

Township Board with members of the
voting in
favor and members of the Board voting in

opposition. Notice of Adoption of the Ordinance was published in the Grand Rapids Press

on , 2026.

Jody Hansen, Clerk
Allendale Charter Township



Lo,
FLEIS&VANDENBRINK

SUMMARY OF BIDS

February 4, 2026
Via email: cdoornbos@allendalemi.gov

Chad Doornbos

Allendale Charter Township
6676 Lake Michigan Drive
Allendale, MI 49401

RE: Water Main North Loop

Dear Chad:

On January 14, 2026, three bids for the above project were received at the Township Water
Resource Recovery Facility. We reviewed the bids, and they appear fair and competitive. A bid

tabulation was completed and is attached.

The apparent low bidder is Georgetown Construction Co. from Jenison, Michigan with a bid amount
of $3,238,126.44.

Please feel free to call with any questions.
Sincerely,
FLEIS & VANDENBRINK

B Whnze.

Brant Mercer, P.E.
Project Manager

Enclosure

2960 Lucerne Drive SE

Grand Rapids, Ml 49546

P: 616.977.1000

F: 616.977.1005

865281 Summary of Bids www.fveng.com



LS,

FLEISG&/ANDENBRINK

Allendale Charter Township
60th Ave Water Main North Loop

Bid Tabulations

Job:

Date:

865281
1/14/2026

Engineer's Estimate Georgetown Construction Co. Jackson-Merkey Contractors, Inc. Cutting Edge Excavating, Inc.
ESTIMATED
ITEM NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY BID UNIT PRICE BID AMOUNT BID UNIT PRICE BID AMOUNT BID UNIT PRICE BID AMOUNT BID UNIT PRICE BID AMOUNT
1 Mobilization, Bonds, & Insurance (5% Max) LSUM 1 $168,125.75 $168,125.75) $160,000.00 $160,000.00] $175,000.00 $175,000.00] $174,000.00 $174,000.00|
2 Pre-Construction Video Survey LSUM 1 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $3,250.00 $3,250.00) $7,630.00 $7,630.00)
3 Traffic Control LSUM 1 $45,000.00 $45,000.00 $250,000.00 $250,000.00] $165,000.00 $165,000.00] $55,000.00 $55,000.00)
4 Erosion Control, Inlet Protection, Fabric Drop EA 2 $160.00 $320.00 $150.00 $300.00 $109.75 $219.50 $140.00 $280.00
5 Erosion Control, Silt Fence FT 800 $6.00 $4,800.00] $3.00 $2,400.00] $5.70 $4,560.00) $3.50 $2,800.00)
6 Maintenance Gravel TON 150 $20.00 $3,000.00] $85.00 $12,750.00 $0.01 $1.50 $28.00 $4,200.00)
7 Clearing & Grubbing SYD 730 $20.00 $14,600.00 $20.00 $14,600.00 $5.00 $3,650.00) $7.00 $5,110.00]
8 Tree Removal, 6"-18" EA 28 $1,200.00 $33,600.00 $800.00 $22,400.00 $315.00 $8,820.00) $700.00 $19,600.00)
9 Tree Removal, 19"-36" EA 3 $3,000.00 $9,000.00] $2,500.00 $7,500.00] $1,200.00 $3,600.00] $1,250.00 $3,750.00)
10 [Tree Removal, 37"+ EA 2 $5,000.00 $10,000.00 $4,000.00 $8,000.00] $2,500.00 $5,000.00] $1,600.00 $3,200.00)
11 [Tree Boring EA 8 $3,000.00 $24,000.00 $2,000.00 $16,000.00 $5,330.50 $42,644.00 $38,000.00 $304,000.00]
12 [HMA Surface, Removal SYD 2,000 $15.00 $30,000.00 $10.00 $20,000.00 $10.45 $20,900.00 $6.00 $12,000.00)
13 [Concrete Curb & Gutter, Removal FT 270 $10.00 $2,700.00] $15.00 $4,050.00) $7.20 $1,944.00) $8.00 $2,160.00|
14 [Concrete Driveway, Removal SYD 120 $12.00 $1,440.00) $25.00 $3,000.00] $13.65 $1,638.00) $10.00 $1,200.00)
15 [Concrete Sidewalk, Removal SYD 40 $15.00 $600.00 $15.00 $600.00 $15.50 $620.00 $15.00 $600.00
16 [Subgrade Undercutting, Type Il CYD 100 $30.00 $3,000.00] $20.00 $2,000.00] $31.40 $3,140.00) $40.00 $4,000.00)
17 [Trench Undercutting and Backfill CYD 100 $40.00 $4,000.00] $20.00 $2,000.00] $31.40 $3,140.00] $40.00 $4,000.00)
18  [Dewatering LSUM 1 $40,000.00 $40,000.00 $75,000.00 $75,000.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00) $65,000.00 $65,000.00)
19  [Exploratory Digging HOUR 10 $500.00 $5,000.00] $1,000.00 $10,000.00 $559.80 $5,598.00) 325 $3,250.00)
20 |Hold Utility Pole EA 2 $1,000.00 $2,000.00] $2,500.00 $5,000.00] $530.00 $1,060.00] 3400 $6,800.00)
21 Flowable Fill CYD 2 $500.00 $1,000.00] $750.00 $1,500.00] $1,717.20 $3,434.40 $785.00 $1,570.00)
22 |Monument Box Preservation EA 1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00] $2,000.00 $2,000.00] $650.00 $650.00 $1,250.00 $1,250.00)
23 |Monument Box EA 1 $750.00 $750.00 $750.00 $750.00 $550.00 $550.00 $195.00 $195.00
24 |Sewer/Culvert, 24" or less, Removal FT 302 $20.00 $6,040.00) $10.00 $3,020.00] $12.70 $3,835.40 $7.00 $2,114.00|
25 |Protect Culvert EA 9 $300.00 2,700.00 $500.00 $4,500.00) $200.00 1,800.00 $695.00 $6,255.00)
26 |Rem, Salv, Reinstall Culvert FT 80 $20.00 1,600.00 $65.00 $5,200.00] $55.15 4,412.00 $22.00 $1,760.00|
27 |Culvert End Section, 12" EA 2 $800.00 1,600.00 $300.00 $600.00 $988.50 1,977.00 $320.00 $640.00
28  |Culvert End Section, 18" EA 10 $1,000.00 $10,000.00 $600.00 6,000.00 $1,166.00 $11,660.00 $525.00 $5,250.00)
29 |Culvert Yard Drain EA 2 $500.00 $1,000.00] $2,000.00 4,000.00 $2,245.00 $4,490.00) $1,950.00 $3,900.00)
30 |Culvert, 12" FT 25 $55.00 $1,375.00) $50.00 1,250.00 $60.40 $1,510.00) $31.00 $775.00
31 |Culvert, 18” FT 396 $70.00 $27,720.00 $60.00 $23,760.00 $65.00 $25,740.00 $50.00 $19,800.00)
32 |Sanitary Lateral Repair EA 15 $500.00 $7,500.00] $500.00 $7,500.00] $858.50 $12,877.50 $3,100.00 $46,500.00)
33 |PRV Station LSUM 1 $250,000.00 $250,000.00] $300,000.00 $300,000.00] $300,000.00 $300,000.00] $300,000.00 $300,000.00
34 |PRV Electrical LSUM 1 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00] $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $32,000.00 $32,000.00)
35 |PRV Mechanical LSUM 1 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00] $18,000.00 $18,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00)
36 |Water Main, 12", HDPE FT 2,260 300.00 678,000.00 150.00 339,000.00 $215.00 485,900.00 140.00 316,400.00)
37 |Water Main, 12", DI FT 6,160 125.00 770,000.00 125.00 770,000.00 $130.00 800,800.00 160.00 985,600.00)
38 _|Water Main, 8", DI FT 1,400 100.00 140,000.00 100.00 140,000.00 $85.10 119,140.00 100.00 140,000.00
39 |Water Main, 6", DI FT 202 $90.00 $18,180.00 $75.00 15,150.00 $123.00 24,846.00) $80.00 $16,160.00|
40 [HDPE to DI Mechanical Joint Adaptor Connection EA 4 3,000.00 $12,000.00 5,000.00 20,000.00 $20,500.00 82,000.00] $300.00 $1,200.00)
41 [Connect to Existing Water Main EA 4 2,000.00 $8,000.00] 3,000.00 12,000.00 $4,275.00 17,100.00 2,500.00 $10,000.00)
42  [Cut & Plug Existing Water Main EA 6 1,500.00 $9,000.00] 1,500.00 $9,000.00] $427.30 $2,563.80) 1,000.00 $6,000.00)
43 [Valve & Box, 12" EA 19 5,000.00 $95,000.00 4,000.00 $76,000.00 $4,677.00 $88,863.00 4,800.00 91,200.00)
44 [Valve & Box, 8" EA 4 2,500.00 $10,000.00 3,800.00 $15,200.00 $2,854.00 $11,416.00 2,740.00 10,960.00
2960 Lucerne Drive SE

865281 Bid Tabs

Grand Rapids, MI 49546

P: 616.977.1000
F: 616.977.1005
www.fveng.com



Engineer's Estimate Georgetown Construction Co. Jackson-Merkey Contractors, Inc. Cutting Edge Excavating, Inc.
ESTIMATED
ITEM NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY BID UNIT PRICE BID AMOUNT BID UNIT PRICE BID AMOUNT BID UNIT PRICE BID AMOUNT BID UNIT PRICE BID AMOUNT

45 [Valve & Box, 6" EA 22 2,000.00 44,000.00 $1,250.00 27,500.00 2,084.00 45,848.00) $2,040.00 $44,880.00)
46 [Tee, 12" x 12" x 6", HDPE EA 4 2,500.00 10,000.00 $10,000.00 40,000.00 8,547.00 34,188.00 $775.00 $3,100.00|
47  [Tee, 12"x 12" x 12" EA 5 2,500.00 12,500.00 3,000.00 15,000.00 2,966.00 14,830.00 2,035.00 $10,175.00)
48 [Tee, 12"x 12" x 6" EA 14 1,750.00 24,500.00 2,000.00 28,000.00 2,355.00 32,970.00 1,565.00 $21,910.00)
49 |[Tee, 8"x8"x8" EA 1 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,395.00 1,395.00 1,070.00 1,070.00
50 |Tee, 8"x8"x6" EA 4 1,250.00 5,000.00 1,500.00 6,000.00 1,291.00 5,164.00 $955.00 3,820.00]
51 |Cross, 12" x 8" EA 1 2,500.00 2,500.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 2,854.00 2,854.00 $2,085.00 2,085.00]
52 |Bend, 45°, 12" EA 15 1,100.00 $16,500.00 1,200.00 $18,000.00 1,795.00 $26,925.00 $1,300.00 $19,500.00)
53 |Reducer, 12" x 6" EA 1 900.00 900.00 1,800.00 $1,800.00] 1,055.85 $1,055.85) 940.00 940.00
54 |Reducer, 8" x 6" EA 1 900.00 900.00 600.00 600.00 $768.50 $768.50 565.00 565.00
55 |Cap/Plug, 12" EA 1 600.00 600.00 500.00 500.00 $1,324.00 $1,324.00) 600.00 600.00
56 |Cap/Plug, 8" EA 2 500.00 $1,000.00] 400.00 800.00 $684.00 $1,368.00) 400.00 800.00
57 |Fire Hydrant EA 23 6,000.00 $138,000.00] $4,500.00 $103,500.00] $4,561.00 $104,903.00] 5,200.00 $119,600.00
58 |Remove & Salvage Ex. Hydrant EA 1 1,100.00 $1,100.00] 800.00 $800.00 $682.00 $682.00 2,150.00 $2,150.00)
59 |Corp. Stop, 1" EA 40 1,250.00 $50,000.00 300.00 $12,000.00 1,385.00 $55,400.00 1,100.00 44,000.00
60 |Corp. Stop, 1", HDPE EA 6 2,000.00 $12,000.00 400.00 $2,400.00] 1,731.00 $10,386.00 1,800.00 10,800.00
61 |Corp. Stop, 1.5" EA 5 1,500.00 $7,500.00] $2,000.00 $10,000.00 1,500.00 $7,500.00] 2,055.00 10,275.00
62 |Corp. Stop, 1.5", HDPE EA 14 2,000.00 $28,000.00 $700.00 $9,800.00] 1,962.00 $27,468.00 2,200.00 30,800.00)
63 |Corp. Stop, 2" EA 1 2,000.00 $2,000.00] $1,500.00 $1,500.00] 2,078.00 $2,078.00) 2,455.00 $2,455.00)
64  |Curb Stop & Box, 1" EA 45 $500.00 $22,500.00 600.00 $27,000.00 1,108.00 $49,860.00 $570.00 $25,650.00)
65 |Curb Stop & Box, 1.5" EA 18 $700.00 $12,600.00 700.00 $12,600.00 1,108.00 $19,944.00 $1,020.00 $18,360.00)
66 |Curb Stop & Box, 2" EA 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00] 800.00 $800.00 1,731.00 $1,731.00) $1,300.00 $1,300.00)
67 |Connect to Existing Water Service EA 29 $800.00 $23,200.00 150.00 $4,350.00 $785.00 22,765.00 $830.00 $24,070.00|
68  |Water Service, Remove EA 15 $150.00 $2,250.00) 400.00 $6,000.00] $923.50 13,852.50 $350.00 5,250.00)
69 |Water Service, 1", Open Cut FT 282 $60.00 $16,920.00 45.00 $12,690.00 $46.20 13,028.40 26.00 7,332.00]
70 |Water Service, 1.5", Open Cut FT 115 $50.00 $5,750.00) 50.00 $5,750.00) $60.00 $6,900.00) 35.00 4,025.00
71 |Water Service, 2", Open Cut FT 30 $100.00 $3,000.00] 60.00 $1,800.00] $127.00 $3,810.00) 55.00 1,650.00
72 |Water Service, 1", Augered FT 1825 $55.00 $100,375.00] 50.00 $91,250.00 $50.80 $92,710.00 52.00 $94,900.00)
73 |Water Service, 1.5", Augered FT 710 $80.00 $56,800.00 65.00 $46,150.00 $69.20 $49,132.00 65.00 $46,150.00)
74 |Water Service, 2", Augered FT 50 $105.00 $5,250.00] 70.00 $3,500.00] $138.50 $6,925.00) 78.00 $3,900.00)
75 _|Ditchline Grading STA 34 $1,500.00 51,000.00 $200.00 $6,800.00) $1,623.00 55,182.00 $525.00 17,850.00
76 |Subbase, CIP CYD 1,170 25.00 29,250.00 25.00 29,250.00 $15.70 18,369.00 20.00 23,400.00)
77 |Aggregate Base, 7" SYD 2,190 16.00 35,040.00 18.00 39,420.00 $8.80 19,272.00 13.00 28,470.00|
78 |Aggregate Base, 6" SYD 780 15.00 11,700.00 16.00 12,480.00 $10.40 $8,112.00) 11.00 $8,580.00)
79  |Aggregate Surface, 6" SYD 2,054 15.00 30,810.00 15.00 30,810.00 $7.95 16,329.30 11.00 22,594.00)
80 |HMA, 4EL TON 140 120.00 16,800.00 132.32 18,524.80 132.35 18,529.00 300.00 42,000.00
81 |HMA, 5EL TON 115 120.00 13,800.00 137.68 15,833.20 137.70 15,835.50 305.00 35,075.00)
82 |HMA, Approach TON 138 225.00 31,050.00 187.38 25,858.44 187.40 25,861.20) 305.00 42,090.00
83 |HMA Valley Gutter FT 90 226.00 20,340.00 $3.00 $270.00 $3.00 $270.00 $4.50 $405.00
84 |Concrete Curb & Gutter FT 260 $40.00 10,400.00 $60.00 $15,600.00 $30.25 7,865.00 $62.00 $16,120.00)
85 |Driveway, Nonreinf, Conc, 6" SYD 100 $80.00 $8,000.00] $110.00 $11,000.00 $61.65 6,165.00 $130.00 $13,000.00)
86 |Concrete Sidewalk, 4" SFT 210 $8.00 $1,680.00 15.00 3,150.00 6.90 1,449.00 12.00 2,520.00)
87 _ |Concrete Sidewalk, 6" SFT 80 $10.00 $800.00 25.00 2,000.00 9.90 792.00 20.00 1,600.00
88 |Concrete Sidewalk Ramp, ADA, 6" SFT 90 $20.00 $1,800.00] 35.00 3,150.00 9.40 846.00 21.00 1,890.00
89 |Detectable Warning Surface FT 10 100.00 $1,000.00] 100.00 1,000.00 $89.00 890.00 260.00 2,600.00]
90  |Adjust Valve Box EA 1 500.00 500.00 250.00 250.00 $543.00 543.00 440.00 440.00
91 |Valve Box, Rem EA 1 500.00 500.00 100.00 100.00 $354.00 354.00 250.00 250.00
92 |Rem, Salv, Reinstall EA 3 $75.00 225.00 160.00 480.00 $80.00 240.00 200.00 600.00
93 |Post, Mailbox EA 27 $150.00 $4,050.00] $75.00 $2,025.00) $127.55 $3,443.85) $70.00 $1,890.00)
94  |Surface Restoration SYD 18,150 $6.00 $108,900.00] $5.00 $90,750.00 $7.75 $140,662.50) $4.50 $81,675.00]
95 |Calcium Chloride STA 13 300.00 $3,900.00] 200.00 2,600.00 103.85 $1,350.05 $135.00 $1,755.00]
96 |Norway Spruce, 6-8' HT EA 17 800.00 $13,600.00 515.00 8,755.00 800.00 $13,600.00 $1,330.00 $22,610.00|
97 |Dark Green American Arborvitae, 6-8' HT EA 4 800.00 $3,200.00] 325.00 1,300.00 500.00 $2,000.00] $1,600.00 $6,400.00)
98  |Riprap, Plain SYD 10 100.00 $1,000.00] 100.00 1,000.00 148.50 $1,485.00) $150.00 $1,500.00)
99  |Cash Allowance DLR 28,000 $1.00 $28,000.00 $1.00 $28,000.00 $1.00 $28,000.00 $1.00 $28,000.00

Total}| $3,544,390.75 Total] $3,238,126.44 Total| $3,541,060.75 Total:|  $3,673,535.00

(o
F8V

865281 Bid Tabs



1/27/2026

ORDINANCE NO. 2026-03
WOLVERINE POWER SUPPLY COOPERATIVE, INC. FRANCHISE ORDINANCE

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING WOLVERINE POWER SUPPLY COOPERATIVE, INC. A
FRANCHISE FOR AN ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION BUSINESS IN ALLENDALE CHARTER
TOWNSHIP, OTTAWA COUNTY, MICHIGAN.

THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF ALLENDALE, OTTAWA COUNTY, MICHIGAN, ORDAINS:

Section 1. Grant of Franchise. The Township of Allendale, located in Ottawa County,
Michigan (the “Township”) hereby grants to Wolverine Power Supply Cooperative, Inc. its
subsidiaries, successors, and assigns (the “Company”) consent, permission, right and
authority to acquire, construct, operate and maintain the necessary facilities for the
production, transmission, and sale of electric energy at wholesale to its member-
distribution cooperatives and between the Company and other parties pursuant to
wholesale power agreements, and to use and occupy the highways, streets, alleys, and
other public places in which the Township has a public interest upon which the parties may
agree to in the future, to set poles, string wires, lay pipes and to transact an electrical
business.

Section 2. Consideration. In consideration of the rights, power and authority hereby
granted, the Company shall faithfully perform all things required by the terms hereof.

Section 3. Construction and Location. All such equipment, services, and appurtenances
shall be constructed so as to interfere as little as possible with the proper lawful use of the
streets, thoroughfares, alleys, bridges and public places. Location of all equipment and
appurtenances shall be subject to such reasonable regulations as shall be prescribed by
the Township and Ottawa County (the “County”) from time to time and shall be subject to
all reasonable provisions of the ordinances of the Township and of the laws of the State of
Michigan.

Section 4. Hold-Harmless. The Company shall save the Township (including its Township
Board, officers, employees and agents) harmless from any and all liability arising in any way
from negligence in the erection, maintenance, or operation of any of the electrical
distribution equipment and/or appurtenances.

Section 5. Prompt Completion. Whenever the Company shall begin the erection of any
electrical distribution and/or transmission equipment or appurtenances, or any other work
pursuant to the franchise granted by the Township, the Company shall promptly and
diligently pursue the work to completion and leave the streets, thoroughfares, alleys,
bridges and public places where such work is done in the same or better condition of repair



1/27/2026

as before the work was commenced. If the Company shall fail to complete such restoration
within 30 days after the completion of the erection of any electrical distribution equipment
or appurtenance or any other work pursuant to the franchise granted by the Township, to
the reasonable satisfaction of the Township, then the Township upon 10 days written notice
to the Company, may, at its option, cause such restoration to be done. The Company shall
in that event pay to the Township all reasonable costs thereof in the itemized amounts
reported by the Township to the Company. Such payment shall be made within 30 days
after the Township mails the itemized report to the Company. Should the Company elect to
move any of its electrical distribution equipment because of street construction or the
placement of other municipal utilities, the Company shall move such electrical distribution
and/or transmission equipment at its sole expense. However, if (a) the electrical
distribution and/or transmission equipment is located at the proper location in the right-of-
way as specified by the applicable County and Township standards; and (b) an engineer
representing the Township certifies in the exercise of reasonable engineering judgment that
itis necessary that such equipment be moved for construction or placement of utilities to
proceed, then such equipment shall be moved at the expense of the Township or its third-
party contractor(s).

Section 6. Successors and Assigns. Whenever in this Ordinance reference is made to the
Township or the Company, the reference shall be deemed to include the respective
successors or assigns of either. All rights, privileges, and obligations contained in this
Ordinance by or on behalf of the Township, or by or on behalf of the Company, shall be
binding upon and inure to the benefit of the respective successors or assigns of the
Township or of the Company, whether so expressed or not.

Section 7. Rates and Charges. The rates and charges for electrical energy provided by the
Company at wholesale to its distribution cooperative member for the benefit of member-
consumers within the Township shall be based upon the rates approved by the Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission (“FERC?”). In the event that the Township does not agree to
such rates and charges, the Township may, at its option, petition FERC in accordance with
the applicable rules and procedures governing rate disputes.

Section 8. Trimming and Obstructions. The Company shall make due provisions for the
passage of any structure over or under its lines by raising or protecting such lines as may be
necessary to accommodate such passage at the expense, however, of the party requesting
the movement of the structure. The Company shall have the right to trim trees and remove
other obstructions within the areas designated by this Ordinance subject to submitting to
the Township the Company’s tree trimming schedule for non



1/27/2026

emergency maintenance conditions; however, in an emergency condition, notice shall be
suspended and shall be given by the Company after the emergency conditions have been
addressed.

Section 9. Plans. Plans showing the location of overhead and underground lines and
appurtenances installed in public rights-of-way and any other public places by the
Company shall be filed with the Township within 30 days after being requested by the
Township.

Section 10. Effective Date; Term of Franchise: Acceptance by the Company.

This Franchise shall take effect the day following the date of publication thereof, which
publication shall be made within thirty (30) days after the date of its adoption, and shall
continue in effect for a period of thirty (30) years thereafter, provided, however, that when
this Franchise shall become effective the Township Clerk shall deliver to the Company a
certified copy of the Franchise accompanied by written evidence of publication thereof as
required by law, and the Company shall, within sixty (60) days after receipt of the above
documents, file with the Township Clerk its written acceptance of the conditions and
provisions hereof.

Section 11. Franchise Not Exclusive. The rights, power and authority granted by this
Franchise are not exclusive, and nothing contained herein shall prevent the Township from
granting other non-exclusive electric or broadband franchises.

Section 12. Insurance and Indemnification. The Company shall furnish the Township
proof of insurance and indemnify and hold the Township harmless from any and all costs,
including reasonable attorney fees incurred by the Township by reason of the Company’s
acts and omissions in the installation and maintenance of the electric distribution and/or
transmission system and other related apparatus or equipment used in the operating of its
electric utility business within the Township.

Section 13. Compliance with Laws. The Company shall comply with all applicable safety
standards and requirements of the National Electric Safety Code, MIOSHA and any other
appropriate entity, and shall also comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws
and regulations.

Section 14. Compliance with Zoning. At all times, the Company shall comply with the
requirements of the Allendale Charter Township or Ottawa County Zoning Ordinance, if
applicable, with respect to any of its installations, operations, and non-power line
structures, including, but not limited to, meter houses, storage sheds, and other similar
roofed buildings within electric distribution and transmission substations.



1/27/2026

Section 15. Revocation. The franchise granted by this Ordinance is subject to revocation
by the Township as provided by law.

Section 16. Effect and Interpretation of Franchise. All other franchises, ordinances and
resolutions, and parts thereof, which conflict with any of the terms of this

Franchise are hereby rescinded, to the extent of such conflict. The catch line headings
which precede each section of this Franchise are for convenience in reference only and
shall not be taken into consideration in the construction or interpretation of any of the
provisions of this Franchise.

Section 17. Successors and Assigns. The words "Wolverine Power Supply Cooperative,
Inc.” and the “Company,” wherever used herein, are intended and shall be held and
construed to mean and include both Wolverine Power Supply Cooperative, Inc. and its
subsidiaries, successors, and assigns, whether so expressed or not.

Adam Elenbaas, Township Supervisor Jody Hansen, Township Clerk



1/27/2026

CERTIFICATE

I, Jody Hansen, the Clerk for the Charter Township of Allendale, Ottawa County, Michigan,
certify that the foregoing Wolverine Power Supply Cooperative, Inc. Franchise Ordinance
was adopted at a regular meeting of the Township Board held on , 2026.

The following members of the Township Board were present at that meeting:.

The following members of the Township Board were absent:

. The Ordinance was adopted by the Township Board with members

of the Board

voting in favor and members of the Board

voting in opposition. The Ordinance or a summary of the Ordinance was published in the

on ,2026. A

certified copy of the Ordinance was sent to the Ottawa County Clerk, by first-class mail

with postage pre-paid on , 2026.

Jody Hansen, Clerk
Allendale Charter Township



	1-26-2026 Proposed Minutes.pdf
	PROPOSED
	PROCEEDINGS OF THE ALLENDALE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	JANUARY SESSION 2nd DAY

	AFS Proposal for Allendale Township Cemetery (Allendale, MI).pdf
	Prepared exclusively for Allendale Township Cemetery 
	 
	Scope of Work 
	 
	During preliminary discussions, several challenges were identified: 
	 
	Our Recommended Solution 
	We recommend the Legacy Pro package for Allendale Township Cemetery.​This full-service, 5-year-term, no-upfront-cost solution (simple monthly subscription) covers end-to-end capture and operations: on-site headstone photography, GPS tagging, and drone imaging; off-site audits/layout, master database creation, and GIS map in AFS Workstation—plus unlimited document scanning and data extraction. Core modules include Records/Inventory (My Cemetery App), Interment & Cremation Arrangements, Work Orders, Sales, Reporting, public search, interactive lot selector, Family Portal, and DocuSign for digital deeds. Your existing digital data will be migrated and reconciled. 
	​Key Benefits of each package: 
	​Referral Program for Allendale Township Cemetery 

	 
	 
	Next Steps Tailored for Allendale Township Cemetery 

	2026-02 Water Ordinance Amendment_1.28.2026.pdf
	letter to Chad with proposed Water System Ordinance Amendment - 12-15-25.pdf




